
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Central Bedfordshire 
Council 
Priory House 
Monks Walk 
Chicksands,  
Shefford SG17 5TQ 

 
  

  
please ask for Mel Peaston, Senior Democratic Services Officer 

direct line 0300 300 6076 
date 1 September 2009  

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
 

SOCIAL CARE, HEALTH & HOUSING OVERVIEW & 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
 

Date & Time 
Thursday, 10 September 2009 10.00am 

 
Venue at 

Committee Room 1, Council Offices, High Street North, Dunstable,  
Bedfordshire LU6 1LF. 

 
 
 

 
Jaki Salisbury 
Interim Chief Executive 

 
To:     The Chairman and Members of the SOCIAL CARE, HEALTH & HOUSING OVERVIEW & 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE: 
 

Cllrs Miss A Sparrow (Chairman), A M Turner (Vice-Chairman), Mrs J Freeman, 
P Freeman, Mrs R B Gammons, Mrs S Goodchild, Ms A M W Graham, J Kane and 
P Rawcliffe 
 

 
[Named Substitutes: 
 
R A Baker, Dr R Egan, Mrs D B Gurney, P Hollick and B J Spurr] 

 
 

All other Members of the Council - on request 
 
 

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THIS 
MEETING 

 



 

AGENDA 

 
 
1. Apologies for Absence 
  

To receive any apologies for absence and notification of any substitute 
members. 
 

2. Minutes 
  

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 13 August 
2009. 
 

3. Declarations of Interest 
  

To receive from Members any declarations of interest and the nature thereof in 
relation to:- 
 

(a) personal interests in any agenda item 
(b) personal and prejudicial interests in any agenda item 
(c) any political whip in relation to items on the agenda. 

 
4. Chairman's Announcements and Communications 
  

To receive any announcements from the Chairman and any matters of 
communication. 
 

5. Petitions 
  

To receive petitions in accordance with the scheme of public participation set 
out in Annex 2 in Part 4 of the Council’s Constitution. 
 

6. Public Questions, Statements and Deputations 
  

This is an opportunity for questions, statements and deputations from 
members of the public in accordance with the Public Participation Procedure 
set out in section A4 of the Council’s Constitution. 
 

7. Disclosure of Exempt Information 
  

To consider proposals, if any, to deal with any item likely to involve the 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in the relevant paragraph(s) of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act prior to the exclusion of 
the press and public. 
 

8. Call-In 
  

To consider any matter referred to the Committee in relation to the call-in of a 
decision. 
 



9. Requested Items 
  

To consider any items referred to the Committee at the request of a Member 
under Procedure Rule 3.1 of Part D2 of the Constitution. 
 

10. Bedfordshire Local Involvement Network (LINk) Update 
  

The Committee will receive an update from Bedfordshire LINk on local health 
matters influencing LINk activity as defined by the Health and Social Care Act 
2001. 
 
 

11. Update on the Recovery and Improvement of Adult Social Care Services 
  

The Committee will receive a progress report on the Adult Social Care 
Recovery and Improvement Plan enabling Members to comment on and 
monitor the progress of actions contained in the Plan. 
 

12. Quarter 1 Budget and Performance Information 
  

The Committee will receive Budget and Performance Information for the Social 
Care, Health and Housing Directorate in relation to Quarter 1. 
 

13. Key Pressures Affecting NHS Bedfordshire 
  

The Committee will receive an overview presentation from Andrew Morgan, 
Chief Executive NHS Bedfordshire. 
 

14. Consultation Feedback - Homelessness Event 
  

The Committee will receive feedback from the stakeholder event held on 27 
July 2009.  
 

15. Directorate Overview: Safeguarding Vulnerable Adults 
  

The Committee will receive an outline presentation focusing on Central 
Bedfordshire Council’s approach to providing a safeguarding service for adults 
in need of such support. 
 

16. Revised Work Programme 
  

The Committee will consider the revised programme of items for 2009/2010. 
 

17. Executive's Forward Plan of Key Decisions 
  

The Committee will consider the Executive’s Forward Plan of Key Decisions 
for the period starting 1 September 2009. 
 



18. Date of Next Meeting 
  

The next meeting of the Committee will be held on 15 October 2009 (revised 
from the previous date of 8 October) at the Council Offices, High Street North, 
Dunstable  starting at 10.00am.  
 

 



CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
 
 

At a meeting of the SOCIAL CARE, HEALTH & HOUSING OVERVIEW & 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE held in  on Thursday, 13 August 2009 

 
PRESENT 

 
Cllr Miss A Sparrow (Chairman) 
Cllr A M Turner (Vice-Chairman) 

 
 

Cllrs Mrs J Freeman 
P Freeman 
Mrs R B Gammons 
 

Cllrs Mrs S Goodchild 
J Kane 
P Rawcliffe 
 

 
Apologies for Absence: Cllrs Ms A M W Graham 

Mrs J Ogley 
 

 
 

Members in Attendance: Cllrs D Bowater 
Mrs R J Drinkwater 
Mrs C Hegley, 
 R A Baker 
 

 
Officers in Attendance: Nick Costin – Head Private Sector Housing 
 Mr D Jones – Assistant Director, 

Commissioning 
 Mr J Partridge – Overview & Scrutiny Officer 
 Ms M Peaston – Senior Democratic Services 

Officer 
 Miss C Powell – Overview and Scrutiny Officer 
 Mr E Thompson – Assistant Director, Adult 

Social Care 
 
 

SCHHOSC/08/15 
  

Apologies for Absence  

Apologies for absence were received from Julie Ogley, Director of Social Care 
Health and Housing and late apologies were received from Councillor Alison 
Graham. 

 
SCHHOSC/08/16 

  
Minutes  

The minutes of the meeting held on 16 July 2009 were approved as a correct 
record subject to the addition of Councillor Bowater, Assistant Portfolio Holder 
for Health and Social Care, to the list of members present. 

 
SCHHOSC/08/17 

  
Declarations of Interest  

There were no declarations of interest. 
 

Agenda Item 2
Page 1



SCHOSC 
-  

13.08.09 

Page 2  
 

 

 
SCHHOSC/08/18 

  
Chairman's Announcements and Communications  

The Chairman presented a number of matters of communication, as follows: 
 

• An article about the Council’s Director of Social Care Health and 
Housing had been included in the LINk newsletter for July. The 
newsletter could be accessed at 
http://www.bedfordshirelink.org.uk/BedsLINk/KMS/news.aspx. 

 
• The East of England Scrutiny Committee minutes had been sent to all 

the members of the Committee. Bob Smith from LINk asked to be added 
to the mailing list. 

 
• Bedfordshire NHS’s IVF Policy was circulated electronically by David 

Levitt at the request of the Chairman  
 

• There would be an item on every future agenda for LINk to update the 
Committee. The Chairman had previously invited Bob Smith from LINk 
to provide an update on Bedfordshire LINk activity and he had circulated 
a brief written report at the meeting advising on various internal  matters. 

 
 

SCHHOSC/08/19 
  

Public Questions, Statements and Deputations  

There were no public questions, statements or deputations. 
 

SCHHOSC/08/20 
  

Disclosure of Exempt Information  

There were no matters for consideration which might contain exempt 
information. 

 
SCHHOSC/08/21 

  
Call-in  

There were no matters of call-in. 
 

SCHHOSC/08/22 
  

Empty Dwellings Management Orders (EDMOs)  

The Committee received a report of the Head of Private Sector Housing which 
proposed the use of enforcement powers available to the Council in respect of 
problematic long term empty private sector homes in the Council’s area. The 
Committee were informed that the Housing Act 2004 contains provisions about 
the occupation of privately owned empty homes. The device for securing 
occupation of empty homes is known as an Empty Dwelling Management 
Order (EDMO). Once the legislation has been commenced, an Empty Dwelling 
Management Order would enable the Council, in the circumstances discussed 
in the report, to take management control of a dwelling in order to secure 
occupation of it. The legislation is intended to operate alongside existing 
Council procedures for securing occupation of empty homes. In this instance it 
would offer an alternative to enforcement action under other legislation. 
 

Agenda Item 2
Page 2



SCHOSC 
-  

13.08.09 

Page 3  
 

 

In particular the report recommended the forming of a partnership with 
Pathmeads Housing Association.  This would enable the Council to use 
Pathmeads’ expertise to manage any properties that were brought back into 
occupation through the use of Empty Dwelling Management Orders (EDMOs). 
 
In response to questions the Committee was advised that Pathmeads Housing 
Association was developing experience of operating EDMOs and was already 
doing so locally in Luton and East Hertfordshire. A regional office was being 
planned in this area. However, it would be possible to pull away from the 
partnership approach with Pathmeads if it proved unsatisfactory. The 
Committee was keen that the market should be tested for other social housing 
providers in relation to this future role. 
 
The Committee heard that a EDMO must contain a management scheme 
setting out how the Council will carry out its duties and how it will account for 
monies spent and collected on an empty  property.  The Committee heard that 
the legalisation stipulates the Council must keep full accounts of income and 
expenditure and anyone with a relevant interest in the dwelling should have 
reasonable access to inspect them. 
 
Members considered the report which provided comparative figures for the 
growing trend of long term empty private sector properties. This currently stood 
at 1500 home recorded as empty in the last 6 months and of these 1500, 450 
have been empty for the past two years.  The Committee were informed that 
these types of figures conflict with the demand for properties within the MKSM 
growth area. Empty Homes  also contributed to the blight of areas through their 
unsightliness, health and safety issues which  lead to anti-social behaviour.  
 
A question was asked regarding the next steps after the 7-year term which was 
the longest period that an EDMO was permitted to run. Members noted that the 
legislation was new and there had not yet been an EDMO in place for the 
maximum period of 7 years.  
 
After the maximum 7 year period, the Council has no actual powers to maintain 
the tenancy.  The Council will, however, discuss with the tenant in good time, 
options available to them.  This might mean commencing a new tenancy in a 
different property or re-instating the tenancy at the current property.  It was 
hoped that as a tenancy would have been in existence for some time at the 
conclusion of 7 years that either the tenancy would continue, or the owner of 
the property would take steps to use or dispose of the property. 
 
 
Comments were made welcoming the approach of using EDMOs. The point 
was made that if the number of problematic long-term empty dwellings 
increased year on year, this would need to be managed and resources 
allocated accordingly. 
 
Members discussed the specific properties detailed in the report and noted that 
due to the very recent death of the owner, one of those which had been 
identified as suitable for an EDMO could no longer be considered at this time. 
 

Agenda Item 2
Page 3



SCHOSC 
-  

13.08.09 

Page 4  
 

 

A request was made that people living at neighbouring properties to those 
identified for an EDMO, and also those who had anticipated that action would 
be taken where the EDMO could no longer be pursued, be informed of the 
current position. The officers confirmed that this would be done. 
 
The Committee was advised of two properties which had been empty for a long 
period and which were owned by Cranfield  University. The officers indicated 
that they would investigate whether the powers to use an EDMO were available 
for a university-owned dwelling, as public bodies were exempt from the 
legislation. 
 
RECOMMENDED TO THE EXECUTIVE:- 
 

1. that the Executive be asked to extend the Empty Homes Policy 
and Protocol, previously adopted by South Bedfordshire District 
Council, to apply to all of the Central Bedfordshire Council area; 
and that in particular:- 

 

a. the Executive include a suitable definition of the scoring 
criteria assigned to the categorisation of an Empty Dwelling 
when identifying classifying and  attributing an Empty 
Dwelling Management Order (EDMO)   

b. the Executive approves the general use of Empty Dwelling 
Management Orders (EDMOs) where the homes blight 
neighbourhoods and meet the selection criteria set out at 
Appendix B, page 3 of the submitted report; 

c. the Executive approves the use of selection criteria set out in 
Appendix B of the submitted report to identify properties in 
the area suitable for Empty Dwellings Management Orders or 
where appropriate, Compulsory Purchase; 

d. that the Executive approves the progression of Empty 
Dwelling Management Orders in respect of three properties 
previously identified to South Bedfordshire District Council 
Executive in 2008 in order to develop a reliable process for 
the use of EDMOs; 

 
2. that the Executive be asked to recommend to Council the 

signing of the Pathmeads Framework Agreement, to provide 
management services for the Council in respect of 3 named 
properties which are brought back into occupation through the 
use of EDMOs, and that the officers additionally further test the 
market in respect of social housing providers to carry out this 
future role. 

 
RESOLVED:- 
 

Agenda Item 2
Page 4



SCHOSC 
-  

13.08.09 

Page 5  
 

 

1. that the Committee receives and agrees the Executive’s  definition of 
the scoring criteria assigned to the categorisation of an Empty 
Dwelling when the Council identify, classify and  attribute an Empty 
Dwelling Management Order (EDMO)   

 
2. that the Committee notes that lessons learned from progressing 

three initial Empty Dwelling Management Orders will be incorporated 
within Central Bedfordshire Council’s Empty Homes Strategy, to be 
presented to this Committee for overview consideration in the spring 
of 2010. 

 
SCHHOSC/08/23 

  
Substantial Variations and Developments of Health Services  

The Committee received a report of the Overview and Scrutiny Officer in 
relation to the requirement that NHS bodies consult the Committee on 
proposals for substantial variations or developments to health services in the 
area. Members noted that the term “substantial” required clarification and it was 
proposed that officers of this Council,  Bedford Borough Council and Luton 
Borough Council work with NHS Bedfordshire to develop a protocol acceptable 
to all parties in respect of health matters falling within their individual 
geographical boundaries so that there was a definition and clear understanding 
of the term.  
 
A report would be brought back to the Committee setting out the proposed 
protocol at a later date. A comment was made by David Levitt, NHS 
Bedfordshire who was present at the meeting that clarity across the area would 
be welcomed. 
 
RESOLVED:- 
 

1. that the Social Care, Health and Housing Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee note the contents of this report for information; 

 
2. that the Social Care, Health and Housing Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee note the framework for discussion with the local NHS 
bodies and the Local Involvement Network (LINk) to assist in 
reaching agreement on what constitutes “substantial” in the local 
context and how such consultation should be carried out. 

 
3. to note that a report on the proposed new protocol would be brought 

to a future meeting of the Committee. 
 

SCHHOSC/08/24 
  

Review of the Committee's Work Programme  

The Committee received a report providing information on the key strategic 
plans and priorities originating from the Social Care Health and Housing 
Directorate and NHS Bedfordshire. These were set out at Appendices  1-3  of 
the report.  Members discussed at which meetings they wished to consider 
each matter. 
 

Agenda Item 2
Page 5



SCHOSC 
-  

13.08.09 

Page 6  
 

 

It was noted that the following matters would be brought to the September 
meeting:- 

• LINk Update 
 

• Key pressures affecting NHS Bedfordshire  
 

• Quarter 1 Budget and Performance Information 
 

• Directorate Overview: Safeguarding Vulnerable Adults  
 

• Consultation  Feedback: Homelessness Event  
 

• Update of Adult Social Care Improvement Plan   
 

• Revised Work Programme  
 

• Executive Forward Plan  
 

 
 
Members agreed that David Levitt be asked to circulate NHS Bedfordshire’s 
response to the National Audit Office’s Report, “Services for people with 
rheumatoid arthritis” by email.  Members asked that the response address the 
provision of services for those affected by rheumatoid arthritis as well as the 
action GPs were taking.  
 
 

• Private Sector Housing Renewal Strategy – the Committee would decide 
at the October meeting whether a Task Group should be set up to work 
on this matter 

 
• Performance Report Quarter 2 
 

Members noted that item 15 on the Work Programme, Annual Health Check, 
would be the subject of a short report to the Committee in either October or 
November 2009. 
  
A comment was made that it would be helpful to Committee members to see 
some of the facilities which were the subject of Committee discussion, for 
example the re-ablement service and sheltered accommodation. Whilst they 
recognised that it was not appropriate for very large groups to visit residents  in 
their home, Members welcomed any opportunity for a visit. 
 
A discussion took place regarding a seminar on Personal Social Care. It was 
noted that this was a very complicated field and should therefore be afforded 
sufficient time for Members to develop their knowledge. A suggestion that a 
seminar to include a working lunch could be held following the October meeting 
of the Committee was welcomed. 
 

Agenda Item 2
Page 6



SCHOSC 
-  

13.08.09 

Page 7  
 

 

Members noted that the Executive would be receiving a presentation on the 
Government Green Paper on costs for social care at its meeting on 13 October 
2009, and members of the Social Care Health and Housing Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee were welcome to attend.  
 
Members were also welcome to attend a seminar run by the Director of Social 
Care, Health and Housing for officers and partners on this subject on 24 
September 2009. The Green Paper and Supporting Documents can be 
accessed by this link  http://careandsupport.direct.gov.uk/greenpaper/the-
green-paper-and-supporting-documents/ 
 
RESOLVED:- 
 

1. that the Work Programme be amended; 
 
2. that members of the Committee be kept informed of any events 

which fell within the terms of reference of the Committee, and in 
particular that they be informed of any proposed public consultation 
on such matters; 

 
3. that item 20 on the Work Programme, Housing Strategy, is referred 

to the Overview and Scrutiny Management Panel for consideration.   
As  the Local Development Framework (LDF) Task Force 
established by the Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee is considering aspect of this strategy,  the Social Care 
Health and Housing Overview & Scrutiny Committee might consider 
joint working with Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee members due to the cross cutting nature of this topic; 

 
4. that opportunities for  visits by members of the Committee to 

sheltered accommodation be scheduled; 
 

5. that a seminar including a working lunch be run immediately after the 
October meeting of the Committee. 

 
.  
  

 
SCHHOSC/08/25 

  
Executive's Forward Plan of Key Decisions  

The Executive’s Forward Plan of Key Decisions for the period 1 August 2009 to 
31 July 2010 was noted.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 2
Page 7



SCHOSC 
-  

13.08.09 

Page 8  
 

 

SCHHOSC/08/26 
  

Date of Next Meeting  

The Committee noted that the next meeting would be held on 10 September 
2009 at the Council Offices, Dunstable in Committee Room 1 starting at 
10.00am. 
 
 
Date 
 

 
………………………………………………………………………. 

 
Chairman 
 

 
………………………………………………………………………… 

 
 
 

 
(Note: The meeting commenced at 10.00 a.m. and concluded at 11.35 

a.m.) 
 

Agenda Item 2
Page 8



 

 
 
Meeting: Social Care Health and Housing Overview & Scrutiny Committee  

 
Date: 10 September 2009 

Subject: Bedfordshire Local Involvement Network (LINk) Update 

Report of: Bedfordshire LINk 

Summary: The report provides Members with an update from Bedfordshire LINk, 
highlighting local health matters influencing LINk activity as defined by 
the Health and Social Care Act 2001. 
 

 
 
Contact: Bob Smith, Interim Vice Chairman and Finance Officer, 

Bedfordshire LINk. 
Public/Exempt: Public 

Wards Affected: All 

Function of: n/a 

Key Decision  n/a 

Reason for urgency/ 
Exemption from call-
in (if appropriate) 

n/a 
 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 

1.  That the Social Care Health and Housing Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
note the contents of this report for information. 
 

Reason for 
Recommendation: 
 
 

So that Members of Joint Health & Housing Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee are aware of the work undertaken by Bedfordshire 
LINk. 
 

 
 
Current LINk Activity  
 
1. 
 

None of the Working Groups have met during August.  However, all are 
scheduled to meet in September. 
 

2. 
 

Contact has been made with the Director of East of England’s (EoE) Specialist 
Commissioning Group.   He is keen to give a presentation to the EoE LINks 
Regional Network (made up of 9 LINk organisations) in October 2009.   The 
SCG have a budget of approximately £700m that represents 10% of total NHS 
healthcare spend in this region.    
 

Agenda Item 10
Page 9



 

3. 
 

The next meeting of the EoE LINks Regional Network is on 21 September 2009.  
One of the key issues is with regard to hospital Discharge Planning of cross 
boarder patients.   The integration of health and social care is a challenge in 
such cases. 
 

4. 
 

On 23 August there was another LINks Network group workshop that included 
LINks from Luton, Bedfordshire, Hertfordshire, Oxfordshire and 
Northamptonshire.   Again one of the concerns was with Discharge Planning of 
cross boarder patients 
 

 
CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 

Council Priorities: 
n/a 
 
Financial: 

n/a 
 
Legal: 

n/a 
 
Risk Management: 

n/a 
 
Staffing (including Trades Unions): 

n/a 
 
Equalities/Human Rights: 

n/a 
 
Community Development/Safety: 

n/a 
 
Sustainability: 

n/a 
 
 

Agenda Item 10
Page 10



  

Meeting: Social Care Health & Housing  Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee 
 

Date: 10 September 2009 

Subject: The Recovery and Improvement of Adult Social 
Care services 
 

Report of: Portfolio Holder for Adult Social Care and Health 

Summary: This report was rececived at the Executive Meeting on the 18th 
August 2009.  The report will inform Members of the measures 
being taken to address the delivery of adult social care services 
within Central Bedfordshire. 
 

 
Contact Officer: Director of Social Care, Health and Housing 

Public/Exempt: Public 

Wards Affected: All 

Function of: Executive 

Key Decision  Yes 

Reason for urgency/ 
Exemption from call-
in 
(if appropriate) 

This decision is urgent because it is necessary for the Council to 
take immediate steps to put in place the Recovery and 
Improvement Programme and governance arrangements 
necessary to secure the delivery of adult social care services 
within Central Bedfordshire. 
 

  
 

RECOMMENDATION: 

1.  That the Social Care Health and Housing Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
note the contents of this report for information. 
 

2.  That the Social Care Health and Housing Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
note the recommendations forwarded to the Executive 
 

3.  That the Social Care Health and Housing Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
note the Corporate Implications recorded in the appended report.  
 

Reason for 
Recommendation: 
 

So that Members of the Committee are aware of the Council’s 
obligation to meet  its statutory duties in respect of vulnerable 
adults and older people through its delivery of adult social care 
services  

 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 11
Page 11



 
 
Meeting: Executive 

Date: 18 August 2009 

Subject: The Recovery and Improvement of Adult Social Care 
services 
 

Report of: Portfolio Holder for Adult Social Care and Health 

Summary: The report proposes that Executive endorse the draft Recovery and 
Improvement Programme approach and Governance arrangements to 
secure the delivery of adult social care services within Central 
Bedfordshire. The draft programme will need to be discussed and 
agreed with the Care Quality Commission (CQC) and may be amended 
following the national reporting by CQC in November of adult social care 
performance for 2008/09. 
 

 
 
Advising Officer: Director of Social Care, Health and Housing 

Contact Officer: As above 

Public/Exempt: Public 

Wards Affected: All 

Function of: Executive 

Key Decision  Yes 

Reason for urgency/ 
exemption from call-in 
(if appropriate) 

This decision is urgent because it is necessary for the Council 
to take immediate steps to put in place the Improvement 
Programme and governance arrangements necessary to 
secure the delivery of adult social care services within Central 
Bedfordshire. 
 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 

1. that the Executive endorse the draft Recovery and Improvement 
Programme approach, and  notes that: 
 

 (a) The Recovery and Improvement Programme will be considered by 
CQC at the September Business Meeting. 
 

 (b) The Recovery and Improvement Programme may require 
amendment following the CQC national reporting of 2008/09 adult 
social care performance. 
 

2. 
 
 

the proposal to establish an Officer Recovery Programme Board, to be 
chaired by the Chief Executive, be noted. 

3. A Member Reference Group of the Executive, as outlined in paragraph 9 of 
this report, be established to oversee and monitor the delivery of the 

Agenda Item 11
Page 12



Programme for the recovery and Improvement of Adult Social Care 
Services and to make recommendations to the  Executive thereon, as 
appropriate. 

   
Reason for 
Recommendations: 
 

To ensure that the Council meets its statutory duties in respect of 
vulnerable adults and older people through its delivery of adult 
social care services. 
 
 

 
 
1.  Background 
 
1.1. 
 

Adult Social Care Services transferred to Central Bedfordshire Council for 
delivery on 1st April 2009. The Council is responsible for assessing the care 
needs of the most vulnerable groups within our community, for instance: adults 
with: disabilities, mental health needs, learning disabilities, drug and alcohol 
problems, older people, and carers and then arranging for care to be provided 
through the Council’s direct services or independent providers. 
 

1.2 
 

The performance of a Council’s adult social services is assessed by the 
regulator, the Care Quality Commission (CQC), formerly known as the Care 
Services Commission Inspectorate (CSCI). Bedfordshire County Council’s 
performance for 2007/08 was judged as 1 * out of a possible 3 * with a 
judgement of “adequate delivery of outcomes and uncertain capacity to 
improve”. This was in part due to a Safeguarding Adults Inspection in May 
2008 that had resulted in an “adequate” with “uncertain” prospects for 
improvement score.  
 

1.3 However, the regulator also had other concerns including the outcomes for all 
customer groupings, the partnership arrangements that were resulting in 
limited options for customers, the strategic leadership and also the operational 
framework for delivering adult social care services. This was detailed within 
the Annual Performance Assessment letter sent on 27th October 2008. 
 

1.4 Business meetings with CSCI took place with the County Council throughout 
2008/09 with the regular submission of data/reports describing the Council’s 
progress against the Action Plans arising out of the Safeguarding Inspection 
and the Annual Performance Assessment letter and CSCI continued its 
inspection and regulation of care services within Bedfordshire. 
 

1.5 The final commentary on 2008/09 performance was provided by the new 
unitaries in the Self Assessment Survey in May 2010 and this is taken account 
of at the Annual Review Meeting which took place in early June 2009.  Central 
Bedfordshire will receive a commentary on the County Council’s Adult Social 
Care performance for 2008/09 in November 2009 rather than a formal 
assessment as Bedfordshire County Council no longer exists. This will be 
reported to the December meeting of Executive. 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 11
Page 13



2. Context 
 
2.1 
 

The Council’s Director of Social Care, Health and Housing and her 
management team worked with colleagues in Bedfordshire County Council 
and Bedford Borough Council to ensure a smooth transition from the County to 
Central Bedfordshire and this was successfully achieved with a minimum 
amount of disruption for customers.  
  

2.2 
 

In preparation for the transfer of responsibilities it became clear that the 
concerns of the regulator were real and some immediate actions were 
undertaken to assess the actual performance of adult social care services:  
 

 • a strategic management review of adult social care services was 
commissioned; 
 

 • diagnostic work by the Care Services Efficiency Delivery Programme 
(from the Department of Health’s Care Services Division), and 
 

 • further work to determine the robustness of the budget. The Budget 
Monitoring report later on this agenda highlights the budget challenges 
identified to date. 
 

 In addition there were two externally funded commissions: 
 

 • a review of the delivery of mental health services by the Bedfordshire 
and Luton Partnership Trust, and,  
 

 • the development of a Workforce Strategy. 
 

 These two areas of work cover both Central Bedfordshire and Bedford 
Borough. 
 

 Staff have also been encouraged to participate fully in regional activities 
funded through the Joint Improvement Partnership making use of Regional 
Improvement and Efficiency Programme funding. 
 

2.3 
 

The outcome of the above work has led the Director of Social Care, Health 
and Housing and her management team to the conclusion that performance is 
actually below that which could have reasonably have been expected given 
the performance rating for the County’s service. It is not possible to evidence 
that improvements to outcomes for local people have been made in 2008/09. 
The progress made following the “Safeguarding Inspection” in May 2008 had 
been limited. 
 

 It is necessary for the Council to take immediate steps to begin to the deliver 
the improvements required ahead of the Care Quality Commission’s national 
commentary in November 2009. 
 

Agenda Item 11
Page 14



 
3. Recovery and Improvement Programme 
 
3.1 
 
 

The Council is ambitious for the residents of Central Bedfordshire and has 
already identified supporting and caring for its ageing population as a key 
priority. In recognising this ambition it is necessary that the Council very 
quickly addresses the challenges within its adult social care services. 
 

3.2 The scale of improvement required is challenging as is the implementation of 
the care transformation agenda. It is proposed that the Council distinguishes 
between recovery action, that is, actions taken in the areas of key concern that 
move the Council forward to the point, where, improvement work continues 
which is performance managed by the usual management functions, and thus, 
out of recovery. 
 

 For instance, ensuring that vulnerable adults and older people are adequately 
safeguarded is a key concern. 
 

 The areas for immediate recovery are: 
 

 • Establish and embed the strategic leadership for adult safeguarding 
 

 • Establish and demonstrate effective management of safeguarding 
interventions 
 

 • Establish a sufficiently experienced Adult Safeguarding Team 
 

 • Evidence impact and outcomes for people of safeguarding 
interventions 
 

3.3 These areas are supported by actions with delivery targets and following 
satisfactory completion would transfer to the Directorate’s Performance Board 
for continuing oversight. It is recognised that at the point of transfer areas of 
key concern will be out of recovery but not performing strongly and that this 
continuing improvement is the responsibility of the Directorate, and its 
partners, to deliver. 
 

4. Delivering Recovery and Improvement 
 

4.1 External support 
 

 The scale and duration of the recovery and improvement journey for adult 
social care is challenging. The Council is regarded as a “Priority” Council by 
the department of Health and Government Office and as such will receive 
access to funded support and expertise. Discussions continue to take place 
about using this support to most effect. For instance, it is currently planned to 
secure support to deliver a coherent costed learning disability strategy in light 
of the transfer to the Council of NHS Bedfordshire’s Learning Disability 
Commissioning budget. It is likely that support will be provided in the areas of: 
commissioning, contract management, mental health services, re-ablement 
services (rehabilitation and intermediate care) and business process re 
engineering.  
 

Agenda Item 11
Page 15



4.2 Internal support 
 

 The adult social care service requires additional, dedicated support to facilitate 
the recovery activity. Action is underway to bring together a time limited 
Recovery and Improvement Support Team comprising of officers with: human 
resources; finance; performance and contracts expertise. This will enable 
managers and staff to continue to focus on transformation and improvement 
work whilst system and process blockages are addressed. 
 

 The Recovery and Improvement Support Team’s work will be reported to the 
Recovery Programme Board and it is intended to seek current employees who 
following this change management experience will assist the wider Council in 
its transformation journey. 
 

5. Governance Arrangements 
 

5.1 
 
 
 
 
 

The Directorate will meet monthly with the Care Quality Commission with the 
next meeting arranged for the 16th September. This meeting will also be 
attended by colleagues from the Government Office, and when appropriate, 
colleagues from the Care Services Efficiency Delivery Programme, and will 
closely monitor the recovery and improvement progress made. 

5.2 The Directorate will continue to report to the Social Care, Health and 
Housing Overview and Scrutiny Panel within the corporate performance 
monitoring framework.  
 

5.3 
 
 
 
 

The Council recognises the importance of its adult social care services and so 
in addition to the above means of performance monitoring is proposing to 
establish bespoke governance arrangements to secure the delivery of the 
recovery of adult social care services in Central Bedfordshire. 
 

5.4 Recovery Programme Board 
 

 It is proposed that a Recovery Programme Board is chaired by the Chief 
Executive comprising of: Director of Social Care, Health and Housing; Director 
of Corporate Resources; Director of Business Transformation, and, the 
Assistant Directors of the Social Care, Health and Housing Directorate. Other 
officers would be involved as appropriate. It is apparent that the support and 
involvement of the whole Council is required to deliver the improvements to 
adult social care services and that it is not solely the responsibility of the 
Social Care, Health and Housing Directorate. 
 

5.5 The Recovery Programme Board would meet monthly with the first meeting in 
August and would oversee the delivery of the Recovery Programme Plan and 
determine when areas of concern had been adequately addressed and thus 
able to move out of recovery. 
 

5.6 It is proposed that the Recovery Programme Board, through the Chief 
Executive and Director of Social Care, Health and Housing will report to a 
Member Reference Group. 
 

Agenda Item 11
Page 16



5.7 Members Reference Group 
 
It is proposed that a Members Reference Group of the Executive comprising 
the Leader, Deputy Leader, Portfolio Holder for Adult Social care and Health 
and the Portfolio Holder for Corporate Resources be established to oversee 
and monitor the delivery of the recovery programme. Other members could be 
invited to attend meetings as appropriate. It is not intended that formal 
decision making powers be delegated to the Group but that it would make 
recommendations to the Executive, as appropriate. It is further suggested that 
the Members Reference Group meets bi-monthly.   

  
6. Conclusion and Next Steps  
 
6.1 
 

The Council’s adult social care services face a very significant journey over 
the coming months and years and recovery needs to be addressed to enable 
the challenging improvement agenda to be delivered whilst preparing for the 
transformation of adult social care. 
 

6.2 
 

The Council’s staff, partners and key stakeholders see the establishing of 
Central Bedfordshire Council as a new start and a great opportunity to ensure 
that the improvements to outcomes are delivered for the vulnerable members 
of the community.  

 
CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 

Council Priorities: 
• To support and care for our ageing population 
• To promote healthier lifestyles 
• To create safer communities 
 

Financial: 

Further work is being undertaken on determining the adult social care budgets as 
referred to in the Budget Monitoring Report on the Executive agenda. 
 
Legal: 
 
None as a result of this report. 

Risk Management: 

The Council’s overall reputation and performance assessment would be at risk if it is 
not aware of the challenges presented by the performance of its adult social care 
services. 
 
Staffing (including Trades Unions): 

None 
 
Equalities/Human Rights: 

None 
 

Agenda Item 11
Page 17



 
Community Safety: 

None 
 
Sustainability: 

None 

 
 

Appendices: 
 
Appendix A – Draft Recovery Programme Plan 
 
Background Papers 
  
Performance Summary Report of 2007/08 Annual Performance Assessment of Social 
Care Services for Adults Services for Bedfordshire County Council 
 
Location of papers: Priory House, Chicksands 

 

Agenda Item 11
Page 18



 

 
 
Meeting: Social Care Health & Housing Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Date: 10 September 2009 

Subject: Quarter 1 Performance Report 

Report of: Director of Social Care, Health & Housing 

Summary: The report highlights the Quarter 1 performance for the Department 
 

 
 
Contact Officer: Ian Porter, AD Policy, Partnerships & Performance 

Public/Exempt: Public 

Wards Affected: All 

Function of: Council 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 

1. that the Committee notes and considers this report  
 

2. that the Committee considers any issues from this report that could form part of 
their work programme 
 

 
Introduction 
 
1. 
 

The Council’s framework for performance management supports the delivery of 
CBC’s priorities.  
 

2. 
 

The Directorate now has monthly performance reporting in place.  Those 
indicators that the Director has identified as ‘critical’ now form the quarterly 
corporate performance suite – included at Appendix A. 
 

Quarter 1 – Key Messages 
 
3. 
 

For the first quarter of 2009/10 there have been difficulties (linked to the nature 
of many of the new measures) in collecting national indicator data. This is a 
consistent issue across the 3 other new District based Unitary Councils and no 
Quarter 1 Performance Reports have been produced so far by these Councils. 
In fact Cheshire East Council’s first Performance Report will be a mid-year 
report in November. 
 

Agenda Item 12
Page 19



 

4. 
 

Consequently, there are several indicators contained within this report where 
performance information is not yet available.  
 
Work is ongoing within directorates to ensure this is addressed for Quarter 2.  
 
This is particularly relevant with the LAA reporting and the aim is to report the 
Quarter 1 performance to the LSP Board on 22 September. 
 

Conclusion and Next Steps  
 
5. 
 

This is the first Quarterly Performance Report for Central Bedfordshire 
Council. 
 

6. 
 

The Committee is asked to note and consider this report. 

7.  The Committee considers any issues from this report that could form part of 
their work programme. 
 

 
 
CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 

Council Priorities: 
The Quarterly Performance Report underpins the delivery of the Council’s Priorities 
 
Financial: 

None 
 
Legal: 

None 
 
Risk Management: 

None 
 
Staffing (including Trades Unions): 

None 
 
Equalities/Human Rights: 

None 
 
Community Safety: 

None 
 
Sustainability: 

None 
 

 
Appendices: 
Appendix A – (Quarter 1 Performance Report) 

Agenda Item 12
Page 20



K
ey

 to
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 J

ud
ge

m
en

t

◄
►

C
an

no
t j

ud
ge

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 

Ý
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

an
d 

ta
rg

et
 le

ve
l r

ea
ch

ed

Ý
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

an
d 

ta
rg

et
 o

n 
tr

ac
k 

- 
M

on
ito

r

Ý
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

bu
t o

ff 
ta

rg
et

 -
 C

au
tio

n

l
S

am
e 

an
d 

ta
rg

et
 le

ve
l r

ea
ch

ed

l
S

am
e 

an
d 

ta
rg

et
 o

n 
tr

ac
k 

- 
M

on
ito

r

l
S

am
e 

bu
t o

ff 
ta

rg
et

 -
 C

au
tio

n

Þ
D

ec
lin

in
g 

bu
t T

ar
ge

t l
ev

el
 r

ea
ch

ed

Þ
D

ec
lin

in
g 

bu
t t

ar
ge

t o
n 

tr
ac

k 
- 

M
on

ito
r

Þ
D

ec
lin

in
g 

an
d 

of
f t

ar
ge

t -
 C

au
tio

n

ü üüü
If 

un
ab

le
 to

 c
om

pa
re

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
ye

ar
 e

.g
. n

ew
 in

di
ca

to
r 

bu
t Q

ua
rt

er
ly

 ta
rg

et
 

ha
s 

be
en

 m
et

 

û ûûû
If 

un
ab

le
 to

 c
om

pa
re

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
ye

ar
 e

.g
. n

ew
 in

di
ca

to
r 

bu
t Q

ua
rt

er
ly

 ta
rg

et
 

no
t m

et

N
o
te
: 
W
h
er
e 
p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 ju

d
g
em

en
t 
sy
m
b
o
ls
 a
re
 n
o
t 
p
ri
n
te
d
 in

 c
o
lo
u
r 
G
 d
en

o
te
s 

G
re
en

 s
ym

b
o
l, 
A
 d
en

o
te
s 
A
m
b
er
 a
n
d
 R
 d
en

o
te
s 
R
ed

.

Agenda Item 12
Page 21



A
p
p
en

d
ix
 A

S
o
ci
al
 C
ar
e,
 H
ea
lt
h
 &
 H
o
u
si
n
g

D
ir
ec
to
r 
: 
Ju
li
e 
O
gl
ey

In
d
ic
at
o
rs

L
in
k
ed
 t
o
 L
A
A

U
n
it

G
o
o
d
 i
s

O
u
tt
u
rn
 

0
8
/0
9

Q
u
ar
te
r 
1 

Ju
n
e 
0
9

Q
u
ar
te
r 
2
 

S
ep
t 
0
9

Q
u
ar
te
r 
3
 D
ec
 

0
9

Q
u
ar
te
r 
4
 

M
ar
ch
 1
0

Y
ea
r 
to
 D
at
e

P
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 

Ju
d
ge
m
en
t 
(Q
 

co
m
p
ar
ed
 w
it
h
 

Q
)

T
ar
ge
t 
0
9
/1
0

N
I 1

25
 -

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 th

ro
ug

h 
re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n/

in
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 c
ar

e
N

O
%

H
ig

h
74

.0
%

N
D

-
-

-
N

D
-

N
/A

N
I 1

30
 -

 C
lie

nt
s 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
S

el
f D

ire
ct

ed
 

S
up

po
rt

Y
E

S
%

H
ig

h
9.

6%
10

.3
%

-
-

-
10

.3
%

O
ff
 t
ra
ck

18
.0

%

N
um

be
r 

of
 c

lie
nt

s/
ca

re
rs

 w
ith

 D
ire

ct
 

P
ay

m
en

ts
N

O
N

o.
H

ig
h

63
5

69
1

-
-

-
69

1
O
ff
 t
ra
ck

N
um

be
r 

of
 c

lie
nt

s/
ca

re
rs

 w
ith

 In
di

vi
du

al
 

B
ud

ge
ts

N
O

N
o.

H
ig

h
N

E
W

0
-

-
-

N
E

W
-

N
I 1

32
 -

 T
im

el
in

es
s 

of
 s

oc
ia

l c
ar

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t (
al

l a
du

lts
)

N
O

%
H

ig
h

91
.7

%
89

.1
%

-
-

-
89

.1
%

M
o
n
it
o
r

92
%

N
I 1

35
 -

 C
ar

er
s 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
ne

ed
s 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

or
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 a

 s
pe

ci
fic

 c
ar

er
's

 s
er

vi
ce

, o
r 

ad
vi

ce
 &

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Y
E

S
%

H
ig

h
23

.8
%

18
.8

%
-

-
-

18
.8

%
O
ff
 t
ra
ck

30
%

N
um

be
r 

of
 C

ar
er

s 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 N
I 1

35
N

O
N

o.
H

ig
h

1,
37

7
11

15
-

-
-

11
15

-
N

T

N
I 1

36
 -

 P
eo

pl
e 

su
pp

or
te

d 
to

 li
ve

 
in

de
pe

nd
en

tly
 (

pe
r 

10
0,

00
0 

po
pu

la
tio

n)
N

O
N

o.
H

ig
h

28
35

.2
0

32
01

.5
-

-
-

32
01

.5
M
o
n
it
o
r

32
05

N
I 1

45
 -

 A
du

lts
 (

Le
ar

ni
ng

 D
is

ab
ili

tie
s)

 in
 

se
ttl

ed
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n
N

O
%

H
ig

h
60

.2
%

59
.7

%
-

-
-

59
.7

%
M
o
n
it
o
r

65
.0

%

N
I 1

46
 -

 A
du

lts
 (

Le
ar

ni
ng

 D
is

ab
ili

tie
s)

 in
 p

ai
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t

N
O

%
H

ig
h

0.
9%

1.
1%

-
-

-
1.

1%
O
ff
 t
ra
ck

4.
0%

P
o
rt
fo
li
o
 H
o
ld
er
 S
o
ci
al
 C
ar
e 
an
d
 H
ea
lt
h
 -
 C
ll
r 
C
ar
o
le
 H
eg
le
y

P
o
rt
fo
li
o
 H
o
ld
er
 H
o
u
si
n
g 
- 
C
ll
r 
R
it
a 
D
ri
n
k
w
at
er

12
00

N
T

 =
 N

o 
T

ar
ge

t, 
N

D
 =

 N
ot

 D
ue

, N
R

 =
 N

ot
 R

ec
or

de
d

N
/A

 =
 N

ot
 A

va
ila

bl
e,

 N
E

W
 =

 N
ew

 In
di

ca
to

r

Agenda Item 12
Page 22



A
p
p
en

d
ix
 A

S
o
ci
al
 C
ar
e,
 H
ea
lt
h
 &
 H
o
u
si
n
g

D
ir
ec
to
r 
: 
Ju
li
e 
O
gl
ey

In
d
ic
at
o
rs

N
I 1

25
 -

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 th

ro
ug

h 
re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n/

in
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 c
ar

e

N
I 1

30
 -

 C
lie

nt
s 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
S

el
f D

ire
ct

ed
 

S
up

po
rt

N
um

be
r 

of
 c

lie
nt

s/
ca

re
rs

 w
ith

 D
ire

ct
 

P
ay

m
en

ts

N
um

be
r 

of
 c

lie
nt

s/
ca

re
rs

 w
ith

 In
di

vi
du

al
 

B
ud

ge
ts

N
I 1

32
 -

 T
im

el
in

es
s 

of
 s

oc
ia

l c
ar

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t (
al

l a
du

lts
)

N
I 1

35
 -

 C
ar

er
s 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
ne

ed
s 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

or
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 a

 s
pe

ci
fic

 c
ar

er
's

 s
er

vi
ce

, o
r 

ad
vi

ce
 &

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

N
um

be
r 

of
 C

ar
er

s 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 N
I 1

35

N
I 1

36
 -

 P
eo

pl
e 

su
pp

or
te

d 
to

 li
ve

 
in

de
pe

nd
en

tly
 (

pe
r 

10
0,

00
0 

po
pu

la
tio

n)

N
I 1

45
 -

 A
du

lts
 (

Le
ar

ni
ng

 D
is

ab
ili

tie
s)

 in
 

se
ttl

ed
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n

N
I 1

46
 -

 A
du

lts
 (

Le
ar

ni
ng

 D
is

ab
ili

tie
s)

 in
 p

ai
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t

F
u
ll
 c
o
m
m
en
ta
ry
 

D
at

a 
no

t r
ec

or
de

d 
on

 lo
ca

l (
S

w
ift

) 
sy

st
em

. P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 T
ea

m
 to

 li
ai

se
 w

ith
 r

eg
io

na
l c

on
ta

ct
s 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

ho
w

 d
at

a 
is

 c
ol

le
ct

ed
 in

 o
th

er
 a

re
as

. U
pd

at
e 

30
/0

7/
09

 -
 e

ar
ly

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 c
on

fir
m

s 
th

at
 it

 is
 lo

ca
l s

ta
ffi

ng
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

, 
an

d 
re

co
rd

in
g 

pr
ac

tic
e,

 r
at

he
r 

th
an

 d
at

a 
sy

st
em

 th
at

 is
 c

rit
ic

al
 to

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
th

is
 in

di
ca

to
r.

  N
ee

d 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

lo
ca

l t
ea

m
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 fo

r 
re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n 

an
d 

en
su

re
 th

at
 r

el
ev

an
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
re

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
an

d 
re

co
rd

ed
.  

A
n 

am
bi

tio
us

 ta
rg

et
 w

as
 s

et
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f L
oc

al
 A

re
a 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t. 

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
at

ta
in

m
en

t w
as

 b
el

ow
 e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
 s

o 
w

e 
ha

ve
 s

ta
rt

ed
 fr

om
 a

 v
er

y 
lo

w
 b

as
el

in
e.

  S
om

e 
pr

og
re

ss
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

m
ad

e 
w

ith
 D

ire
ct

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 b

ut
 is

 s
lo

w
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
ge

 u
nt

il 
fu

ll 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 fo
r 

P
er

so
na

lis
at

io
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 im
pl

em
en

te
d.

  T
he

 M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

 a
nd

 In
te

rim
 P

ro
je

ct
 B

oa
rd

 h
av

e 
ag

re
ed

 a
 s

er
ie

s 
of

 p
ra

ct
ic

al
 s

te
ps

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
pr

of
ile

d 
te

am
 ta

rg
et

s 
an

d 
a 

fo
cu

s 
on

 s
up

po
rt

 
pl

an
ni

ng
.  

T
he

re
 a

re
 m

ile
st

on
es

 a
tta

ch
ed

 to
 e

ac
h 

of
 th

es
e 

ac
tio

ns
.  

A
ct

io
n 

to
 a

cc
el

er
at

e 
th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
P

er
so

na
lis

at
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

t p
la

n 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 in

 h
an

d 
w

ith
 a

n 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

n 
th

at
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t p
ro

gr
es

s 
w

ill
 ta

ke
-o

ff 
fr

om
 

S
ep

t 0
9.

S
ee

 N
I 1

30

S
ee

 N
I 1

30

T
o 

be
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d.
  R

ec
or

di
ng

 d
el

ay
s 

ha
d 

be
en

 s
ug

ge
st

ed
 b

ut
 th

is
 is

 u
nl

ik
el

y 
to

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
in

di
ca

tio
n 

of
 ti

m
el

in
es

s.
 A

 n
ew

 r
ep

or
tin

g 
fo

rm
at

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
re

qu
es

te
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 c
le

ar
er

 in
di

ca
tio

n 
of

 in
co

ns
is

te
nc

y 
be

tw
ee

n 
te

am
s 

an
d 

en
ab

le
 c

or
re

ct
iv

e 
ac

tio
n 

to
 b

e 
ta

ke
n.

 O
ng

oi
ng

 a
ct

iv
ity

 to
 b

e 
ro

ut
in

el
y 

m
on

ito
re

d 
by

 T
ea

m
 M

an
ag

er
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

S
w

ip
e.

R
ec

or
di

ng
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 a
n 

ar
ea

 fo
r 

at
te

nt
io

n.
  T

hi
s 

w
as

 d
ue

 to
 o

m
is

si
on

s 
in

 d
at

a 
en

tr
y 

du
e 

to
 a

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 c

ha
ng

in
g 

w
or

k 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

an
d 

lo
cu

m
 s

ta
ff 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 u

nf
am

ili
ar

 w
ith

 r
ec

or
di

ng
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
S

w
ift

 
T

ra
in

in
g.

  T
he

re
 h

av
e 

al
so

 b
ee

n 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n 

is
su

es
 w

ith
 th

e 
B

us
in

es
s 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
U

ni
t a

nd
 c

la
rit

y 
ov

er
 w

ha
t c

la
ss

es
 a

s 
a 

C
ar

er
s 

S
er

vi
ce

. F
re

e 
up

 S
en

io
r 

P
ra

ct
iti

on
er

 ti
m

e 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

th
em

 to
 b

et
te

r 
su

pp
or

t n
ew

 s
ta

ff 
or

 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
st

af
f t

ha
t a

re
 n

ot
 y

et
 fa

m
ili

ar
 w

ith
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 r

ec
or

di
ng

 p
ra

ct
ic

e.
  T

im
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

es
tim

at
ed

 a
t 3

0 
m

in
ut

es
 p

er
 te

am
 to

 o
ut

lin
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

fo
r 

re
co

rd
in

g 
ne

ed
s 

an
d 

th
e 

ca
re

rs
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
.  

F
ur

th
er

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

os
si

bl
e 

if 
S

oc
ia

l W
or

ke
rs

 a
ls

o 
re

vi
ew

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n.

 

S
ee

 N
I 1

35

Ju
ne

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 is
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 ta
rg

et
. T

ar
ge

ts
 fo

r 
in

di
vi

du
al

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
re

as
 n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

fr
om

 m
an

ag
em

en
t t

ea
m

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n,

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
tly

 h
ig

he
r 

nu
m

be
rs

 a
re

 u
nl

ik
el

y 
du

e 
to

 b
ud

ge
t i

m
pl

ic
at

io
ns

.  
P

ot
en

tia
l f

or
 li

vi
ng

 
in

de
pe

nd
en

tly
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 th
e 

fir
st

 o
pt

io
n 

ex
ce

pt
 fo

r 
cl

ie
nt

s 
w

ho
se

 h
ig

h 
en

d 
ne

ed
s 

m
ea

n 
th

at
 m

or
e 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t c
ar

e 
is

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

. G
ra

nt
 F

un
de

d 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

al
so

 c
ou

nt
ed

 in
 th

is
 in

di
ca

to
r,

 th
e 

ab
ili

ty
 to

 u
pd

at
e 

in
 y

ea
r 

w
ou

ld
 

en
ha

nc
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

.

T
he

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
en

su
re

s 
th

at
 th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 fo
r 

a 
te

na
nc

y 
is

 o
ffe

re
d 

in
 th

e 
fir

st
 in

st
an

ce
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 c
ar

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
ro

ce
ss

.  
A

s 
an

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 2

5 
tr

an
si

tio
ns

 c
as

es
 h

av
e 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

D
is

ab
ili

ty
 te

am
 s

in
ce

 
01

/0
4/

08
, o

f t
ho

se
, 1

1 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

as
se

ss
ed

 a
s 

ha
vi

ng
 h

ig
h 

en
d 

ph
ys

ic
al

/b
eh

av
io

ur
al

 c
om

pl
ex

 n
ee

ds
 (

as
 s

uc
h,

 a
ss

es
se

d 
as

 n
ee

di
ng

 s
pe

ci
al

is
t r

es
id

en
tia

l s
up

po
rt

) 
3 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
su

pp
or

te
d 

to
 ta

ke
 u

p 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

te
na

nc
y 

si
nc

e 
le

av
in

g 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

an
d 

11
 h

av
e 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
to

 b
e 

su
pp

or
te

d 
at

 h
om

e.

Y
ea

r 
st

ar
ts

 fr
om

 lo
w

 b
as

el
in

e.
  T

he
re

 h
av

e 
be

en
 h

is
to

ric
 d

iff
ic

ul
tie

s 
in

 fu
lly

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

le
d 

cl
ie

nt
s 

in
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t o

ut
si

de
 th

e 
ca

re
 m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

. I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
on

 S
W

IF
T

 c
on

tin
ue

s 
to

 b
e 

cl
ea

ns
ed

 a
nd

 
ap

po
in

tm
en

t o
f I

nt
er

im
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

er
 w

ill
 a

ss
is

t w
ith

 a
cc

ur
at

e 
co

lla
tio

n 
of

 d
at

a.
  O

ffe
r 

tr
ai

ni
ng

/w
or

k 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 to

 a
ll 

cu
st

om
er

s 
w

ith
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

D
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

in
 r

ec
ei

pt
 o

f C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t t
o 

id
en

tif
y 

po
te

nt
ia

l f
or

 p
ro

gr
es

si
ng

 
in

to
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t. 

N
T

 =
 N

o 
T

ar
ge

t, 
N

D
 =

 N
ot

 D
ue

, N
R

 =
 N

ot
 R

ec
or

de
d

N
/A

 =
 N

ot
 A

va
ila

bl
e,

 N
E

W
 =

 N
ew

 In
di

ca
to

r

Agenda Item 12
Page 23



A
p
p
en

d
ix
 A

S
o
ci
al
 C
ar
e,
 H
ea
lt
h
 &
 H
o
u
si
n
g

D
ir
ec
to
r 
: 
Ju
li
e 
O
gl
ey

In
d
ic
at
o
rs

L
in
k
ed
 t
o
 L
A
A

U
n
it

G
o
o
d
 i
s

O
u
tt
u
rn
 

0
8
/0
9

Q
u
ar
te
r 
1 

Ju
n
e 
0
9

Q
u
ar
te
r 
2
 

S
ep
t 
0
9

Q
u
ar
te
r 
3
 D
ec
 

0
9

Q
u
ar
te
r 
4
 

M
ar
ch
 1
0

Y
ea
r 
to
 D
at
e

P
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 

Ju
d
ge
m
en
t 
(Q
 

co
m
p
ar
ed
 w
it
h
 

Q
)

T
ar
ge
t 
0
9
/1
0

P
o
rt
fo
li
o
 H
o
ld
er
 S
o
ci
al
 C
ar
e 
an
d
 H
ea
lt
h
 -
 C
ll
r 
C
ar
o
le
 H
eg
le
y

P
o
rt
fo
li
o
 H
o
ld
er
 H
o
u
si
n
g 
- 
C
ll
r 
R
it
a 
D
ri
n
k
w
at
er

N
I 1

49
 -

 A
du

lts
 (

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

) 
in

 s
et

tle
d 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

N
O

%
H

ig
h

54
.9

4%
N

/A
-

-
-

N
/A

-
N

/A

N
I 1

50
 -

 A
du

lts
 (

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

) 
in

 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t
N

O
%

Lo
w

6.
71

%
N

/A
-

-
-

N
/A

-
N

/A

C
72

 -
 A

dm
is

si
on

s 
of

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 r

es
id

en
ts

 
ag

ed
 6

5+
 (

ro
lli

ng
 1

2 
m

on
th

s)
N

O
P

er
10

,0
00

Lo
w

98
.5

87
.3

-
-

-
87

.3
O
ff
 t
ra
ck

80

O
cc

up
at

io
na

l T
he

ra
py

 -
 N

um
be

r 
w

ai
tin

g
N

O
N

o.
Lo

w
N

E
W

51
7

-
-

-
51

7
-

N
/A

S
O

V
A

 N
um

be
r 

of
 c

ur
re

nt
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 -
 

20
09

/1
0

N
O

N
o.

N
E

W
N

E
W

28
-

-
-

28
-

N
/A

A
ve

ra
ge

 ti
m

e 
ta

ke
n 

fo
r 

S
O

V
A

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 

(d
ay

s)
 -

 2
00

9/
10

N
O

N
o.

N
E

W
N

E
W

53
-

-
-

53
-

N
/A

N
I 1

41
 -

 P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
pe

op
le

 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t l

iv
in

g
Y

E
S

%
H

ig
h

87
.0

%
89

.5
%

-
-

-
89

.5
%

O
n
 t
ra
ck

76
.9

%

N
I 1

42
 -

 P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
pe

op
le

 
w

ho
 a

re
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t 

liv
in

g
Y

E
S

%
H

ig
h

99
%

99
.5

%
-

-
-

99
.5

%
O
n
 t
ra
ck

98
.0

%

N
I 1

56
 -

 N
um

be
r 

of
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

s 
liv

in
g 

in
 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n
N

O
N

o.
Lo

w
47

25
-

-
-

25
O
n
 t
ra
ck

50

N
I 1

56
 -

 N
um

be
r 

of
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

s 
liv

in
g 

in
 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
(h

ou
se

ho
ld

s 
w

ith
 

de
pe

nd
an

ts
 / 

pr
eg

na
nt

)
N

O
N

o.
Lo

w
30

11
-

-
-

11
O
n
 t
ra
ck

40

N
T

 =
 N

o 
T

ar
ge

t, 
N

D
 =

 N
ot

 D
ue

, N
R

 =
 N

ot
 R

ec
or

de
d

N
/A

 =
 N

ot
 A

va
ila

bl
e,

 N
E

W
 =

 N
ew

 In
di

ca
to

r

Agenda Item 12
Page 24



A
p
p
en

d
ix
 A

S
o
ci
al
 C
ar
e,
 H
ea
lt
h
 &
 H
o
u
si
n
g

D
ir
ec
to
r 
: 
Ju
li
e 
O
gl
ey

In
d
ic
at
o
rs

N
I 1

49
 -

 A
du

lts
 (

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

) 
in

 s
et

tle
d 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

N
I 1

50
 -

 A
du

lts
 (

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

) 
in

 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t

C
72

 -
 A

dm
is

si
on

s 
of

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 r

es
id

en
ts

 
ag

ed
 6

5+
 (

ro
lli

ng
 1

2 
m

on
th

s)

O
cc

up
at

io
na

l T
he

ra
py

 -
 N

um
be

r 
w

ai
tin

g

S
O

V
A

 N
um

be
r 

of
 c

ur
re

nt
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 -
 

20
09

/1
0

A
ve

ra
ge

 ti
m

e 
ta

ke
n 

fo
r 

S
O

V
A

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 

(d
ay

s)
 -

 2
00

9/
10

N
I 1

41
 -

 P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
pe

op
le

 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t l

iv
in

g

N
I 1

42
 -

 P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
pe

op
le

 
w

ho
 a

re
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t 

liv
in

g

N
I 1

56
 -

 N
um

be
r 

of
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

s 
liv

in
g 

in
 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n

N
I 1

56
 -

 N
um

be
r 

of
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

s 
liv

in
g 

in
 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
(h

ou
se

ho
ld

s 
w

ith
 

de
pe

nd
an

ts
 / 

pr
eg

na
nt

)

F
u
ll
 c
o
m
m
en
ta
ry
 

D
at

a 
no

t r
ec

or
de

d 
on

 lo
ca

l (
S

w
ift

) 
sy

st
em

 h
en

ce
 o

nl
y 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
in

 a
rr

ea
rs

. R
eg

ul
ar

 r
ep

or
tin

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
fr

om
 P

C
T

 to
 b

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d.

D
at

a 
no

t r
ec

or
de

d 
on

 lo
ca

l (
S

w
ift

) 
sy

st
em

 h
en

ce
 o

nl
y 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
in

 a
rr

ea
rs

. R
eg

ul
ar

 r
ep

or
tin

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
fr

om
 P

C
T

 to
 b

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d.

T
he

re
 a

re
 c

on
ce

rn
s 

th
at

 a
dm

is
si

on
s 

of
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 r
es

id
en

ts
 h

as
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

si
nc

e 
la

st
 r

ep
or

tin
g 

pe
rio

d.
 C

on
tin

ue
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

M
an

ag
er

s 
an

d 
T

ea
m

s 
in

 p
ur

su
in

g 
go

al
 o

f g
re

at
er

 u
se

 o
f c

om
m

un
ity

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
es

 to
 r

es
id

en
tia

l c
ar

e.
 

P
la

n 
to

 s
et

 ta
rg

et
s 

at
 in

di
vi

du
al

 te
am

 le
ve

l. 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
be

 d
ev

el
op

ed
. U

pd
at

e 
30

/0
7/

09
 -

 c
rit

er
ia

 c
on

fir
m

ed
 a

nd
 r

ep
or

t d
ev

el
op

ed
.  

W
ill

 b
e 

fir
st

 p
ub

lis
he

d 
in

 J
ul

y 
re

po
rt

. 

In
di

ca
to

r 
to

 b
e 

ag
re

ed
 a

nd
 ta

rg
et

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d.

In
di

ca
to

r 
to

 b
e 

ag
re

ed
 a

nd
 ta

rg
et

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d.

D
at

a 
no

t a
va

ila
bl

e 
at

 ti
m

e 
of

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 a
t D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
 M

ee
tin

g.
 T

he
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t a
ct

io
ns

 a
t t

hi
s 

tim
e 

ar
e 

to
 v

er
ify

 th
at

 d
at

a 
is

 b
ei

ng
 r

ec
or

de
d 

ac
cu

ra
te

ly
 a

nd
 r

el
ia

bl
y 

fo
r 

C
en

tr
al

 B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

.

D
at

a 
no

t a
va

ila
bl

e 
at

 ti
m

e 
of

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 a
t D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
 M

ee
tin

g.
 T

he
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t a
ct

io
ns

 a
t t

hi
s 

tim
e 

ar
e 

to
 v

er
ify

 th
at

 d
at

a 
is

 b
ei

ng
 r

ec
or

de
d 

ac
cu

ra
te

ly
 a

nd
 r

el
ia

bl
y 

fo
r 

C
en

tr
al

 B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

.

T
hi

s 
fig

ur
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

m
on

th
 e

nd
 d

at
e,

 ir
re

sp
ec

tiv
e 

of
 a

gg
re

ga
te

 d
at

a 
fo

r 
th

e 
qu

ar
te

r.
 T

he
 0

9/
10

 ta
rg

et
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 n
ot

 g
re

at
er

 th
an

 4
0.

 T
hi

s 
w

ill
 r

ef
le

ct
 a

 li
ke

ly
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 tr
en

d 
in

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 te

m
po

ra
ry

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
du

e 
to

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
 H

om
el

es
sn

es
s 

pr
es

su
re

s.
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 s

tr
on

g 
bu

t u
nd

er
 p

re
ss

ur
e,

 in
 te

rm
s 

of
 th

e 
lik

el
y 

ou
t-

tu
rn

.

S
ee

 a
bo

ve

N
T

 =
 N

o 
T

ar
ge

t, 
N

D
 =

 N
ot

 D
ue

, N
R

 =
 N

ot
 R

ec
or

de
d

N
/A

 =
 N

ot
 A

va
ila

bl
e,

 N
E

W
 =

 N
ew

 In
di

ca
to

r

Agenda Item 12
Page 25



A
p
p
en

d
ix
 A

S
o
ci
al
 C
ar
e,
 H
ea
lt
h
 &
 H
o
u
si
n
g

D
ir
ec
to
r 
: 
Ju
li
e 
O
gl
ey

In
d
ic
at
o
rs

L
in
k
ed
 t
o
 L
A
A

U
n
it

G
o
o
d
 i
s

O
u
tt
u
rn
 

0
8
/0
9

Q
u
ar
te
r 
1 

Ju
n
e 
0
9

Q
u
ar
te
r 
2
 

S
ep
t 
0
9

Q
u
ar
te
r 
3
 D
ec
 

0
9

Q
u
ar
te
r 
4
 

M
ar
ch
 1
0

Y
ea
r 
to
 D
at
e

P
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 

Ju
d
ge
m
en
t 
(Q
 

co
m
p
ar
ed
 w
it
h
 

Q
)

T
ar
ge
t 
0
9
/1
0

P
o
rt
fo
li
o
 H
o
ld
er
 S
o
ci
al
 C
ar
e 
an
d
 H
ea
lt
h
 -
 C
ll
r 
C
ar
o
le
 H
eg
le
y

P
o
rt
fo
li
o
 H
o
ld
er
 H
o
u
si
n
g 
- 
C
ll
r 
R
it
a 
D
ri
n
k
w
at
er

N
I 1

58
 -

 P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 n

on
-d

ec
en

t h
om

es
N

O
%

Lo
w

1.
6%

1.
5%

-
-

-
1.

5%
M
o
n
it
o
r

0%
D

ec
 2

01
0

H
ou

se
ho

ld
s 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 o
bt

ai
ni

ng
 a

 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

f t
he

ir 
ch

oi
ce

N
O

%
H

ig
h

N
E

W
N

E
W

-
-

-
-

N
/A

A
nt

i-S
oc

ia
l B

eh
av

io
ur

 a
ct

iv
ity

 a
) 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 

ca
se

s.
 

N
O

N
o.

Lo
w

N
E

W
8

-
-

-
8

-
N

T

A
nt

i-S
oc

ia
l B

eh
av

io
ur

 a
ct

iv
ity

 b
) 

%
 o

f c
as

es
N

O
%

H
ig

h
N

E
W

10
0%

-
-

-
10

0%
O
n
 t
ra
ck

75
%

%
 o

f r
el

ev
an

t A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
st

af
f i

n 
po

st
 

w
ho

 h
ad

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
ad

dr
es

s 
ris

ks
 to

 a
du

lts
 w

ho
se

 c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s 
m

ak
e 

th
em

 v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e

N
O

%
H

ig
h

52
%

N
/A

-
-

-
N

/A
-

80
%

N
T

 =
 N

o 
T

ar
ge

t, 
N

D
 =

 N
ot

 D
ue

, N
R

 =
 N

ot
 R

ec
or

de
d

N
/A

 =
 N

ot
 A

va
ila

bl
e,

 N
E

W
 =

 N
ew

 In
di

ca
to

r

Agenda Item 12
Page 26



A
p
p
en

d
ix
 A

S
o
ci
al
 C
ar
e,
 H
ea
lt
h
 &
 H
o
u
si
n
g

D
ir
ec
to
r 
: 
Ju
li
e 
O
gl
ey

In
d
ic
at
o
rs

N
I 1

58
 -

 P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 n

on
-d

ec
en

t h
om

es

H
ou

se
ho

ld
s 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 o
bt

ai
ni

ng
 a

 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

f t
he

ir 
ch

oi
ce

A
nt

i-S
oc

ia
l B

eh
av

io
ur

 a
ct

iv
ity

 a
) 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 

ca
se

s.
 

A
nt

i-S
oc

ia
l B

eh
av

io
ur

 a
ct

iv
ity

 b
) 

%
 o

f c
as

es

%
 o

f r
el

ev
an

t A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
st

af
f i

n 
po

st
 

w
ho

 h
ad

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
ad

dr
es

s 
ris

ks
 to

 a
du

lts
 w

ho
se

 c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s 
m

ak
e 

th
em

 v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e

F
u
ll
 c
o
m
m
en
ta
ry
 

N
o 

va
ria

nc
e 

fr
om

 p
la

nn
ed

 tr
aj

ec
to

ry
 to

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

10
. N

o 
ac

tio
ns

 e
nv

is
ag

ed
.

F
or

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
ly

. E
ar

ly
 in

di
ca

tio
ns

 a
re

 th
at

 th
er

e 
is

 s
tr

on
g 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
in

 th
e 

C
ho

ic
e 

B
as

ed
 L

et
tin

gs
 S

ch
em

e.
 In

 th
e 

fir
st

 tw
o 

bi
dd

in
g 

cy
cl

es
, 6

0 
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

 w
er

e 
re

-h
ou

se
d.

 H
ow

ev
er

, t
hi

s 
m

ea
su

re
 r

ec
or

ds
 th

e 
su

cc
es

s 
in

 
te

rm
s 

of
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

an
d 

al
so

 m
ee

tin
g 

th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 th
os

e 
H

ou
se

ho
ld

s 
w

ho
se

 N
ee

ds
 w

e 
sh

ou
ld

 id
ea

lly
 b

e 
m

ee
tin

g.

N
/A

N
/A

S
ec

on
d 

dr
af

t o
f w

or
kf

or
ce

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
re

ce
iv

ed
.  

F
ur

th
er

 m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 c
on

su
lta

nt
 a

rr
an

ge
d.

K
ey
 t
o
 P
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 J
u
d
g
em

en
t:

◄
►

   
 C

an
no

t j
ud

ge
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

Ý
 
 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
an

d 
ta

rg
et

 le
ve

l r
ea

ch
ed

Ý
 
 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
an

d 
ta

rg
et

 o
n 

tr
ac

k 
- 

M
on

ito
r

Ý
 
 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
bu

t o
ff 

ta
rg

et
 -

 C
au

tio
n

l
 
 

S
am

e 
an

d 
ta

rg
et

 le
ve

l r
ea

ch
ed

l
 
 

S
am

e 
an

d 
ta

rg
et

 o
n 

tr
ac

k 
- 

M
on

ito
r

l
 
 

S
am

e 
bu

t o
ff 

ta
rg

et
 -

 C
au

tio
n

Þ
 
 

D
ec

lin
in

g 
bu

t T
ar

ge
t l

ev
el

 r
ea

ch
ed

Þ
 
 

D
ec

lin
in

g 
bu

t t
ar

ge
t o

n 
tr

ac
k 

- 
M

on
ito

r
Þ
 
 

D
ec

lin
in

g 
an

d 
of

f t
ar

ge
t -

 C
au

tio
n

ü
 
 

ü
 
 

ü
 
 

ü
 
 

If 
un

ab
le

 to
 c

om
pa

re
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

 e
.g

. n
ew

 in
di

ca
to

r 
bu

t Q
ua

rt
er

ly
 ta

rg
et

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
m

et
 

û
 
 

û
 
 

û
 
 

û
 
 

If 
un

ab
le

 to
 c

om
pa

re
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

 e
.g

. n
ew

 in
di

ca
to

r 
bu

t Q
ua

rt
er

ly
 ta

rg
et

 n
ot

 m
et

N
o
te
: 
W
h
er
e 
p
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 ju
d
g
em
en
t 
sy
m
b
o
ls
 a
re
 n
o
t 
p
ri
n
te
d
 in
 c
o
lo
u
r 
G
 d
en
o
te
s 
G
re
en
 s
ym
b
o
l, 
A
 d
en
o
te
s 
A
m
b
er
 a
n
d
 R
 d
en
o
te
s 
R
ed
.

N
T

 =
 N

o 
T

ar
ge

t, 
N

D
 =

 N
ot

 D
ue

, N
R

 =
 N

ot
 R

ec
or

de
d

N
/A

 =
 N

ot
 A

va
ila

bl
e,

 N
E

W
 =

 N
ew

 In
di

ca
to

r

Agenda Item 12
Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
Meeting: Social Care Health and Housing Overview & Scrutiny Committee  

 
Date: 10 September 2009 

Subject: Consultation Feedback:  Homelessness Event  

Report of: Director of Social Care, Health and Housing 

Summary: The report provides Members with information and issues arising from 
the Council’s initial Homelessness Strategy Consultation Event for 
Stakeholders, held on 27 July 2009. 
 
 
 

 
 
Contact Officer: Tony Keaveney, Assistant Director Housing Services 

Public/Exempt: Public 

Wards Affected: All 

Function of: n/a 

Key Decision  n/a 

Reason for urgency/ 
Exemption from call-
in (if appropriate) 

n/a 
 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 

1.  That the Social Care Health and Housing Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
note the contents of this report for information. 
 

2.  That the Social Care Health and Housing Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
considers the feedback from its stakeholder partners and provides initial 
views on the proposed development of the strategy at this consultation 
stage. 

Reason for 
Recommendation: 
 
 

So that Members of Joint Health & Housing Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee can contribute to the development of the Homelessness 
Strategy throughout each stage of the process. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 14
Page 29



 

Introduction 
 
1. 
 

Government legislation requires all local authorities (except those who are 
rated 3 or 4 star) to produce a new homelessness strategy every five years.  In 
doing so, authorities must carry out a review of existing and projected 
homelessness demand and should consult with a wide range of stakeholders 
and service users in order to ensure that the new strategy is fit for purpose 
and will be effective in reducing homelessness and maximising housing 
opportunities for all its residents. 
 

2. 
 

There are two homelessness strategies currently in place, the (former) Mid 
Bedfordshire strategy from 20xx to 20xx and the (former) South Bedfordshire 
strategy from 2004 to 2008.  This is a critical and well-timed opportunity for the 
newly formed Central Bedfordshire Council to examine the main issues and 
actions from both strategies, and to provide a clear and challenging strategy 
for 2009 - 2013 which encompasses the needs of the area as a whole.  The 
new Homelessness Strategy will also seek to bring together both statutory and 
voluntary agencies who contribute to the provision of homelessness services 
in order to deliver a seamless approach for all client groups within the 
community, especially those who are vulnerable. 
 

Ensuring Effective Consultation 
 
3. 
 

Following research into other council’s methods of seeking stakeholder and 
service user views, it was agreed that it would be most effective to hold three 
separate events or sessions to ensure that participants felt able to speak 
openly and honestly about their experience of homelessness provision within 
Central Bedfordshire.  The first event would be for statutory and voluntary 
workers such as CAB representatives, health and social workers, housing staff 
and charitable organisations.  The next event would be for service users only, 
and it was agreed that an independent body named Understanding Us would 
be best placed to conduct this event and would ensure open discussion about 
the Council’s strengths and weaknesses.  The third aspect of consultation 
would involve members of the Council, through this Overview and Scrutiny 
process. 
 
This report is based on the initial findings from the Stakeholder Consultation 
Event.  Information will shortly be available from the Service User event as a 
separate document. 
 

4. 
 

As part of the Stakeholder Event the Council invited those who provide, either 
directly or indirectly, a frontline service for those in housing need.  The event 
was devised to include a presentation about the current homelessness picture 
and the visions of the Council to address local demand, a question and 
answer section using a panel of housing managers, and a series of workshop 
sessions exploring different aspects of the strategy. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 14
Page 30



 

The Homelessness Strategy Consultation Event for Stakeholders 
 
5. 
 

The main presentation focused on the key objectives and aims of the new 
strategy such as strengthening partnerships, maximising housing assets and 
avoiding homelessness crisis situations.  It discussed the achievements of the 
council in relation to reducing the use of temporary accommodation and an 
overall reduction in homeless acceptances, but also examined the challenges 
faced in maximising the supply of housing such as Right to Buy and the effect 
of the recent recession on house building and development. 
 

6. 
 

The Question and Answer session (Appendix A) raised some interesting 
enquiries about how the new strategy would support vulnerable client groups 
like those leaving the armed forces, young people and provision of care for 
rough sleepers.  There were also questions about the type and flexibility of 
support that could be offered to those in housing need.  Issues about tenancy 
sustainment in the private sector were aired by a landlord, and the new Lets 
Rent scheme was examined in closer detail including the processes that had 
been drawn up to reduce tenancy failure through behaviour issues or rent 
arrears. 
 

7. 
 

The afternoon workshop sessions (Appendix B) proved to be a very popular 
part of the day, and there were some common emerging themes from the 
groups such as;  
 

• effective inter-agency working 
• greater education and awareness about homelessness for service 

users and providers alike 
• better consultation with service users 
• provision of floating support services and drop-in outreach sessions 
• training on mental health 
• increasing methods of access to the Council’s homelessness service 
• introduction of a housing forum 
• developing a range of quality standards 
• provision of crash-pads for emergency homeless use 
• consulting with diverse client groups 
• providing advice in a variety of formats and languages 
• staff training on equalities 
• tailoring the service to the individual’s needs 

Agenda Item 14
Page 31



 

8. The Council collected feedback evaluation sheets from the event (Appendix 
C), and found that the attendees had provided very high scores for the day; 
 
Overall rating of the event: 63.6% good, 36.4% very good, 0% fair, 0% poor, 
0% very poor 
 
Speakers at the event: 54.5% good, 40.9% very good, 4.5% fair, 0% poor, 
0% very poor 
 
Workshop sessions: 54.5% good, 36.4% very good, 9.1% fair, 0% poor, 0% 
very poor 
 
The comments section was also very positive, with many noting the benefits of 
meeting other partners involved in housing and homelessness.  Other 
comments included how useful the event was, well-pitched, a valued 
opportunity, well-planned, excellent and with clear speakers. 
 

Summary and Next Steps 
 
9. Housing staff need to complete their review of the existing homelessness 

strategies, homelessness demand and existing provision, initial consultation 
feedback from the stakeholder and service user events, and views from 
members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. This covers the initial 
stage of the process, and will enable officers to draft a first version of the new 
Homelessness Strategy incorporating all these essential elements. Members 
of OSC will be asked to consider the first draft of the Homelessness Strategy. 
 

10. It is important that members own the new strategy and support the actions that 
will be created from it.  It is hoped that members will provide their own views, 
experience and visions of homelessness demand and service provision within 
Central Bedfordshire, which will contribute towards the core framework of the 
new strategy. 
 

11. It is envisaged that a much larger, formal event will take place at the launch of 
the new Homelessness Strategy in April 2010 and that members, council staff 
and statutory and voluntary stakeholders will be able to attend the event 
together to celebrate its publication. 
 

 
CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 

Council Priorities: 
 
Financial: 

There are no direct financial implications arising from this report 
 
Legal: 

There are no direct legal implications arising from this report. 

Risk Management: 

There are no risk management issues arising directly from this report 

Agenda Item 14
Page 32



 

Staffing (including Trades Unions): 

There are no direct staffing implications. 
 
Equalities/Human Rights: 

There are no Human rights or equality implications arising directly from this report. 
 
Community Development/Safety: 

There are no issues to consider in this report.  
 
Sustainability: 

There are no direct implications arising from this report. 
 
 

Agenda Item 14
Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A: Homelessness Strategy Stakeholder  

Consultation Event 

Monday 27 July 2009 

 

Question and Answer Session 

 

(TK) Tony Keaveney (HK) Hamid Khan (SG) Sarah Gallacher (MU) Marianne Upton 

 

Q. It is important that there are tenancy sustainment and support packages for 
vulnerable people i.e. those leaving the armed forces where the suicide rate is 
20%.  What pathways are in place, and are they the right ones? 

A. (TK) We have a Pathways Manager, Patricia Coker, in place to map any 
blockages in service and determine the best pathways for vulnerable people.  We 
also need to look strategically at this area of work. 

(SG) Operationally, the blockages are a lack of supported housing, some work being 
done with protocols i.e. crime/offenders. 

(HK) It is not simply a case of bricks and mortar, it is about having a proper support 
and care needs assessment done.  An example of this is the new Lets Rent scheme 
and Bromford Support who will be working in partnership together.   

(TK) Support should last until the person achieves independence, but resources are 
finite so we need to ensure proper success outcomes and timescales for each case. 

 

Q. Some clients have high support needs or complex needs – what provision 
is there, especially for rough sleepers? 

A.  (TK) Central Bedfordshire is now a larger geographical area and this presents 
challenges as there remain small pockets/settlements with their own pressure points.  
Sofa surfing is an issue. 

(HK) It is true that services are not always local and clients can be signposted out of 
area i.e. Luton.  There is a varying perception of rough sleeping in Central Beds, and 
we need to do more to identify the true picture.  Work is already underway with our 
rough sleeping partners to map this picture. 

Agenda Item 14
Page 35



Comment from delegate: The YMCA picks up younger people, but there are a lot of 
over 25’s and there is no similar resource for them.  Youth projects also do not 
account for older client groups.  Young single males in their 20’s and 30’s may 
appear to be intentionally homeless but officers need to dig deeper into the 
circumstances behind that. 

(TK) A very good point, we will certainly take that on board. 

 

 

Q. I work with youth and we need early intervention.  There is a big difference in age 
groups too, as to how to deal with them effectively.  Family breakdowns occur and 
16/17 year olds are really still minors and may not suit foyers or a hostel 
environment. 

A. 

(TK) We look forward to working stakeholders like you to decide the best housing 
solutions for these young people. 

 

 

Q. Support for clients needs to be flexible, offer different models, and perhaps not all 
floating support, is this possible? 

A. 

(TK) The challenge is about using SP funding effectively, especially following the 
realignment of spending this year.  There are a number of competing priorities for 
this money.  For example, to set up a sheltered scheme for people with mental 
health needs, would we remove money from another existing support provider?  
There are lots of priorities and we need to make smart decisions how we do this. 

 

 

Q. What is the CAA?  What will it do? 

A. 

(TK) The Comprehensive Area Assessment (CAA) is an evolution from the 
Comprehensive Performance Assessment, which was more about evaluating an 
individual agency’s performance and processes.  The CAA will ask local residents 
what it is like to live in that area, and look at how well partners work with one 
another.  It will be much harder to evidence, as agencies are used to showing 

Agenda Item 14
Page 36



processes, but this will be to evidence how things actually are on the ground and 
how they are perceived by the local community. 

 

 

Q. I am a private landlord, and I am apprehensive about dealing with ‘council 
tenants’.  One example I have is of Luton where the council were motivated to just 
get properties, tick their yellow form to say the client had been vetted and move them 
in.  How will CBC control or vet the quality of the clients coming through? 

A. 

(TK) We have already been moving from a crisis point to a strategic response with 
homelessness clients, and we are in a strong position with low numbers in temporary 
accommodation, so we have time to manage sustainable letting sin the private 
rented sector. 

(HK) The Lets Rent scheme will have early intervention; we will know these clients 
and they will have gone through the proper processes first.  Most families will have a 
package of support prior to referral to the private rented sector.  We will also 
constantly review the situation, with officers keeping the case throughout the tenancy 
to monitor it effectively. 

(TK) We would also assume that landlords themselves will alert the council to any 
problems if they occur. 

Comment from delegate: Please could you build into the strategy, some sort of 
performance monitoring of landlords, as well as your clients? 

(TK) We already have two indicators around tenant involvement and ASB; we need 
to ensure that we are not just shifting problems from the social housing sector into 
the private rented sector.  We will certainly put a lot of thought around how we 
manage any problems with homeless clients in privately rented accommodation, and 
also ensure that rental property standards are maintained and tenancies are properly 
supported. 

 

 

Q. I think CBC has the right strategic direction for now, but I’m worried about the 
national picture in the next few years.  Housing funding is a race to try and build 
before 2011, and realistically there are a lot of sites that won’t be ready in time so 
that money will be lost.  The Right to Buy losses also won’t be resolved any time 
soon.  I think we need a Plan B, so we can prepare for the wider consequences and 
implications if and when they hit us. 

Agenda Item 14
Page 37



A. 

(TK) Our strategic approach has worked well over the last five years, but I think 
Graham is absolutely right that it wouldn’t necessarily be adequate if the national 
picture continues, Vauxhall plant being a major example of potential impact on the 
council. 

 

 

Q. In terms of CBC’s other strategies, is there an overlap with the Homelessness 
Strategy i.e. is mental health represented within it? 

A. 

(TK) Yes, we certainly do align our strategies, such as the Older Person’s Strategy 
(? What was the example here?)  We must align strategies in order to use our 
resources effectively, and show interlinking right across.  Any strategy that does not 
show this would be passed back for further drafting before being approved by the 
relevant committee/Cabinet. 

 

Agenda Item 14
Page 38



Appendix B 
 
 
 
 

Homelessness Strategy Stakeholder Consultation Event 
 

Notes from Workshop Sessions 
 
 
Workshop 1 – How can we do more to prevent homelessness in the first 
place? 
 

• Aligning strategies to cover all gaps 
• Look at factors causing homelessness: 

o Reduction in income 
o Poor health (physical and mental) and inability to access health 

services (flexible service) 
o demand v supply 
o legislation 
o relationship breakdown 
o leaving care 
o leaving hostels/prison/hospitals 
o discharge from armed forces 
o loss of private rented 
o mortgage arrears 

 
• Cross discipline training 
• Information about available services 
• Education about social sector/removing stigma: responsible journalism 
• Services integrated/understanding of boundaries and constraints and 

priorities 
• Sharing information/strong protocols 
• Tenancy sustainment – housing management, court desks, floating 

support, care pathways 
• Demonstrating value for money through monitoring outcomes and not 

duplicating work 
• Recognising when someone becomes vulnerable and look holistically 

at the causes.  Deal with whole issue by working together. 
• Intentionality 
• Eliminating revolving doors 
• Changing the way services work – more flexibility 
• Making schemes more effective i.e. mortgage rescue etc. 
• More effective use of benefits – hb, dhp, promoting services available 
• Empty property management – bringing back into use (including 

change of use for non-residential properties) 
• Partnership with voluntary sector who can access funding 
• Working with schools to raise profile and prevent and manage family 

breakdown 

Agenda Item 14
Page 39



•  Information for older people approaching retirement/losing jobs 
• Cbl 
• Realistic information to wider population to manage expectations 
• Better use of customer feedback – asking whether what they have 

meets their needs on an ongoing basis 
• Step up and step down accommodation for discharge from hospital 
• Supported lodgings scheme and foyer 
• Longer term view of customers wider needs and how they want to live 

(i.e. not limiting what type of property eligible for like not just 1 beds for 
single people) 

• Encouraging community living and support that entails: investment in 
facilities, tenant/resident forums 

 
 
 
Workshop 2 – How can the homelessness strategy contribute to the 
wider agenda of sustainable communities, social care, health and well-
being? 
 

• The strategy will focus on prevention therefore linking into social care, 
health and well-being and help to reduce the pressure on these 
services 

• Early intervention through advice services i.e. workshop, benefits 
advice, financial awareness will help to prevent homelessness 
occurring 

• It’s about networking and working in partnerships to signpost ensuring 
service users reach the right people and get help 

• The strategy needs to be readable and understandable.  It also needs 
to meet the growth in diversity and equality.  The service will need to 
be wide ranging and holistic (crystal clear and making sense) 

• Interlinking the strategies to make housing accessible, however make 
sure that the strategies are not duplicated/repetitive 

• Ensure low level support is in place so that the outcomes of the 
strategy can be understood 

• Make the wider communities aware of the strategy i.e. rural areas 
• Homelessness forum to be broadened to look at the operational 

aspects of the strategy 
• Tenancy support to ensure tenancies can be sustained and people can 

be kept in their homes 
• Educating housing organisations to provide tenancy support and 

tenants incentives 
• Lets Rent scheme to help people gain access to private rented 

schemes 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 14
Page 40



Workshop 3 – How can we improve the current housing needs service 
and ensure it is genuinely customer focused? 
 
Gaps in current service 
 

• Youth homelessness 
• Mental health 
• Geographic problem – services not always in Central Beds (in Bedford 

/Luton) 
• Public transport is an issue, expensive and not frequent/direct routes 
• Low cost housing in some areas is still expensive 
• Strategy needs to be overarching, but does this mean it misses the 

detail? 
• Communication with partners and service users – knowledge about 

what services are already available across the districts 
• A matrix of services (directory) would be good including all stat and vol 

agencies and a description of what they can provide.  Map everything 
in Central Beds so anyone could use the directory 

• Look at the whole housing provision and whole housing need and then 
match strategically, not just small areas i.e. tenure.  Such as sheltered 
accommodation and single applicant demand, change of use? 

• Better training and awareness/communication between organisations, 
including how we can best support and complement each other 

• Lack of ongoing floating support after tenancy started, or having a finite 
date when support could end regardless of what stage the individual is 
at 

• No wet houses available, some clients need this before progressing to 
a dry house 

 
Choice 
 

• Choice is good but only if clients are informed and able to access well 
• Confusion about what is now available (i.e. CBL) 
• Who does what with which areas of service provision.  There is a lack 

of process 
• CBL is welcomed but concern about how vulnerable applicants will us 

the system effectively 
 
Suggestions for improvement 
 

• Improved consultation with service users to ensure services are 
adequate and relevant.  A people’s Panel could be introduced to 
assess new policy and changes to the council’s provision 

• Simplify advice literature and ensure that it covers all areas of housing 
and homelessness 

• More training for housing staff on mental health issues and signposting 
effectively for further support 

• More help for people in non-priority groups who are still vulnerable 
(even if not legislatively so) 

Agenda Item 14
Page 41



• Access hard to reach groups by putting more resources into frontline 
voluntary agencies who usually see more of this client type first. 

• Homelessness training for frontline agencies so they can advice better 
and give realistic information about the council 

• Utilise the Compact between vol and stat agencies 
• Have council drop-in centres for housing advice at schools, churches 

etc. 
• Allow a variety of access methods to the service, do not insist on 

appointments at council building, especially for those reluctant to 
engage or those with disabilities.  Email advice line and telephone 
interviews would be good. 

• Council officers to provide awareness sessions about the realities of 
homelessness at schools, colleges, hostels, foyers etc. 

• In crisis situations, give ‘breathing space’ before planning any long 
term housing options with clients, esp. those fleeing violence who may 
need to recover from immediate experiences before thinking any 
further. 

• Reducing staff turnover, so that relationships can be built between 
agencies and continuity for strategic plans and projects 

• Create directory of services, so even new staff know where to signpost 
and liaise. 

• Ensure effective complaints and ME monitoring, so that the Council 
understands main or reoccurring themes and can address them. 

 
 
 
Workshop 4 – How can we work better with other agencies to provide an 
holistic service? 
 

• Identify and understand processes of partners, how these can dove-tail 
and gaps 

• Knowing our client groups/stakeholders 
• Be able to drill down from strategy to policy – action on the ground 
• Understand each other’s drivers/priorities and bring them together 

(shared objectives) 
• Not getting too caught by doing things the way we always have 
• Recognising the wider needs – not just about homelessness 

 
Working Together by; 
 

• Theme based groups 
• Locality based grouos 
• Shared action plans 
• Evidence base for service planning, use all our core knowledge 
• Support packages to vulnerable families, individuals to assist the best 

outcomes and sustain them 
• Transparent decision-making 
• Quality assurance-based contracts, providers agreement on principles 

understood by all 

Agenda Item 14
Page 42



• Partnership for a needs further development, sustainable communities 
break into thematic groups 

• Housing forum including landlords, tenants to identify key themes, aim 
to prevent problems and plan pro-actively 

 
 
Housing forum= quarterly/bi-monthly? 
LA 
3rd sector community support 
Police 
D&A support 
Health including mental health 
Probation 
Landlords in receipt of HB 
Agents 
 
Umbrella forum, and underneath have local fora/theme sub-groups 
 
To inform, develop new responses, shared training, quality standards 
 
 
 
Workshop 5 – How can we reduce youth homelessness and provide 
better support to this vulnerable client group? 
 

• Mediation 
• Supported Lodgings scheme 

o KEY: Education 
o KEY: Early identification – schools 
o KEY: Effective intervention/rolling programme 

• 16 year old exclusions 
• Link into career development sessions and teachers 

 
Causes 
 

• Teenage pregnancy – challenging perceptions (virtual baby project) 
• Central Beds issues same as national 
• Communication/Mediation 
• Clear pathways – with range of options 
• Youth Panel for Central Bedfordshire 
• Lack of life skills for young people – should be included in options 
• Provide incentives to work with the system 
• Clear system for emergencies 
• Link into offender services 
• Link into community safety agenda 
• Easy to criminalise young people 
• Identify one person from each area to meet regularly to share youth 

agenda (SS, Hsg, YOT, Yth services, health) 

Agenda Item 14
Page 43



• MAPPA/MARAC approach to young people having a pre-planned 
approach and developing good practice guide 

• Shared ownership 
• Re-educating staff 
• Shadowing other departments 
• Understanding roles and responsibility 
• Crash pads – emergency placements (up to 2 days) 
• Managing the safeguarding agenda 
• Prevention v. removing young person 
• Evaluation of other crash pad schemes 
• Back office re-charging much simpler 
• Ensure top level buy-in and attendance 
• Joint commissioning of services 
• Difficult because of large area of Central Beds 
• Really tight forward thinking pathways (supported 

lodgings>hostel>move-on 
• Young people thrown out too early 
• Greater use of 3rd sector – lack of in Central Beds 
• Teenage parent pilot 
• Mental health in young people – change in legislation 
• Change in law – can no longer place young people into adult mental 

health services 
• Moulding relevant support  
• Stopping the ‘circle’ of homelessness for young people – assistance at 

point of contact – provide clear route for young people 
• Ensuring really joined up with leaving care and aftercare services 
• Educating parents – expectation/believe it’s a right to have a council 

property 
 
 
 
Workshop 6 – How can we ensure we effectively reach a diverse range 
of client groups and provide a homelessness service that truly meets 
their individual and complex needs? 
 
Consultation with diverse client groups 
 

• Generally the service is perceived as being crisis provision – there is a 
low level of awareness that the service can help people who are not in 
a crisis, with housing options advice and homelessness prevention. 

 
• Ways of promoting the service-: 

o Mainstream publicity. 
o Use partner organisations who are already engaged with and 

trusted by their service users to promote housing options and 
housing advice services. 

o The ‘Understanding Us’ project, run by Advocacy Alliance on 
behalf of Supporting People, has an ‘expert reference group’ 
which includes former rough-sleepers and homeless people. 

Agenda Item 14
Page 44



They do outreach work with existing rough sleepers and could 
promote services to them. 

 
• LGBT people are not hidden, they are everywhere, and lack of 

consultation is because agencies can’t be bothered to do it. 
 

• Reach people via the people and organisations they already trust and 
are engaged with, rather than starting from scratch to develop your 
own relationships with them. 

 
• Gypsies and Travellers – cynicism and consultation fatigue – there has 

been lots of 
general consultation and research which isn’t perceived to have come 
to anything.  If you want to consult on something specific or tangible, or 
pass on information, use someone who they already know to raise it 
with them. 

 
 
Provide advice and literature in a variety of formats, languages 
 

• Consult with gay people on appropriate literature – don’t use language 
that excludes / locks into an assumption that the reader is not gay. 

• Strategy should seek to address the needs of people who complete 
sentences in Bedford prison and are released, NFA, to Bedford town 
centre, for timely housing options advice. 

• Use of language – awareness training helps staff to use positive 
language about mental health, which doesn’t offend people / make 
them feel unable to be open about their situation. 

• Don’t assume that there is no need for translated leaflets in Central 
Bedfordshire – the people who need them won’t necessarily be visible 
to us or letting us know that they need written material in their own 
language. Also make the availability of interpretation services more 
visible. 

• Talking books more useful to Gypsies and Travellers than using written 
material and putting a ‘wagon wheel’ on it.  Use someone who the 
Gypsies and Travellers already know to deliver information to sites and 
explain what it is. 

 
 
Staff training and awareness on equalities and diversity 
 

• LGBT people fear using housing advice and homelessness services – 
they are afraid that they won’t be taken seriously if they report housing 
issues which are raised by their sexuality; and they are afraid of 
encountering prejudice and hostility from council officers (Peter was 
speaking generally about experience of several different housing and 
homelessness services – it wasn’t intended as a specific accusation, 
but at the same time neither was he excluding our services from this 
situation.) 

Agenda Item 14
Page 45



• Coming out (as gay or as a trans-person) can be the start of a process 
of relationship / family breakdown, losing employment and 
accommodation, and needing to seek help from mental health services 
as a secondary issue. 

• People may feel uncomfortable disclosing their sexuality to services – it 
makes it easier for people if services can avoid using language that 
assumes the person is hetero-sexual – use language which doesn’t 
set-up any assumptions but has equal applicability to same and 
opposite sex relationships. 

• If it might be relevant to the matter in hand, ask the person if they are 
gay –don’t make them have to introduce the subject. 

• Services seem to be affected by a failure to appreciate the continuing 
vulnerability of gay people to abuse, harassment and violence. 

• Gay migrants may be particularly vulnerable – they may have left their 
country of origin because of homophobia and have an on-going fear of 
authority, of disclosing their sexuality or engaging with services, and 
are vulnerable to being placed in inappropriate services with people of 
the same nationality who may be hostile because of their sexuality. 

• Staff training and awareness needs to include all services – those 
provided by the council but also those it procures  - ie Bromford, hostel 
services. 

• EIA of services also needed. 
• Assessment of ‘priority need’ is a sore point for B Proud and mental 

health services – awareness training and jointly agreed ways of 
working between agencies necessary, to ensure that value judgements 
/ negative attitudes / lack of understanding of issues,  don’t inform 
decisions about whether or not a person gets help. 

• Need to be aware that the experience of homelessness itself is 
traumatic, makes people vulnerable to discrimination and 
disadvantage, needs to be taken into account in contact with them. 

• Mental health awareness – experience of training housing advice staff 
on this is that there are preconceived ideas about mental health – how 
people with mental health problems will present themselves and what 
their needs will be. 

 
 
Understanding and responding to individual and complex needs 
 

• Lots of people have complex needs and/or their situation is a complex 
one, and fully understanding the situation and its root causes is 
important in providing the service which the person needs. 

• Peter gave an example of a young gay man who is a Traveller – he has 
applied as homeless but the assessment didn’t get to an understanding 
of the situation he was in, and the implications for him of staying in his 
current accommodation, and therefore he didn’t get an appropriate 
response. 

• Not always easy to get all the information needed to properly assess 
the person’s situation – there may be things they don’t want to disclose 
or find very hard to talk about – particularly if they are not confident that 

Agenda Item 14
Page 46



they are going to get a sympathetic response; or they may get really 
fed-up of explaining their circumstances to several different agencies. 
At the same time, there has to be a good reason for needing to know, 
and it has to be explained to / understood by the client. For example, 
do they understand how assessing ‘priority need’ works? 

• One way of addressing this would be to have multi-agency assessment 
– other relevant agencies and advocate present at housing interviews 
for example, so client only has to tell their story once; there is an 
automatic multi-agency perspective on what the response should be; 
and the client doesn’t have to take the initiative in having someone who 
can advocate for them involved in the meeting. 

 
 
Lack of specific service provision 
 

• There is a lack of safe, supported housing provision locally for LGBT 
people – if they went into a local hostel they would feel they had to 
keep their sexuality secret – a gay man was recently thrown out of a 
hostel in Bedford– and the only provision where they can be ‘out’ safely 
is in London – The Albert Kennedy Trust  for 16-17 yr olds in London, 
or Stonewall Housing for older people, or Centrepoint in London – but 
sometimes going to London is inappropriate for someone vulnerable, 
and in any case local services are needed. 

• There is only one service in the country catering to male victims of 
same-sex domestic violence. 

• Need a service locally capable of catering to openly LGBT people. 
 
 
Outreach sessions, drop-in clinics 
 

• Rough sleepers tend to gravitate to Bedford and Luton where they 
won’t be as visible. Advocacy alliance – via the ‘Understanding Us’ 
project,  and the police (community support officers – ie Mark Everett) 
can be used to make contact with these people. 

 
• Venues for out-reach sessions and drop-in clinic-: 

o Citizones – use events / displays, for example, to attract people in. 
The Ampthill Citizone is ‘like a clinic’. 

o Regular Saturday-night transgender meeting. 
o The ‘wellbeing’ festival in October, promoting positive images of 

mental health services and users, in an informal way (Gail Denning 
is contact). 

o CMHT buildings. 
o Find out where the local psychiatrist refers transgender people to, 

and produce packs to distribute there. 
o Speak to Police Community Support Officers – Dave Rollins, Pc 

Emma Nichol, Mark Everett. 
o Find the people who are already out there, in amongst people, and 

use them to promote services – health visitors, (Stephanie Bennett 

Agenda Item 14
Page 47



for example), the G&T liaison officers, district nurses, A&E staff, 
police (Mark Everett), ‘Understanding Us’, Barnaby McConnell. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 14
Page 48



Appendix C

Overall rating
of
Consultation
event Speakers

Workshop
sessions

Overall Venue
Impression

Relevance to
their work

Most valuable part of day
comments

Least valuable part of day
comments Any other comments

Good Good Good Good Quite Relevant n/a n/a

Karleen Allen NHS Bedfordshire - please
ensure she receives a copy of the strategy
(karleen.allen@bedfordshire.nhs.uk)

Very Good
Very Good
(Excellent) Very Good

Very Good
(Excellent) Very Relevant

I was able to meet and
network with people I have
never met before. Very
interesting day. Nothing

I felt that the event was very well planned and
thought out. The speakers were clear and easy
to understand. One of the best joint working
events in Central Beds so far.

Good Good Good Good Very Relevant

Better understanding of
overall aspects of
homelessness None Good networking opportunities

Very Good Very Good Very Good Very Good Very Relevant

Building partnerships,
networking and seeing the
benefits of this n/a n/a

Very Good Very Good Very Good Very Good Very Relevant Workshop discussion n/a n/a

Good Very Good Very Good Very Good Quite Relevant

Realised that Central Beds
is working towards a greater
understanding of
homelessness and resolving
the problems on the ground

As a volunteer working with
a homeless charity, the
language used was a bit
confusing at times! n/a

Good Good Very Good Good Quite Relevant Workshops n/a n/a

Good Good Good Good Very Relevant
Being able to get the views
of wide variety of people n/a

There were some service areas not
represented

Very Good Very Good Good Very Good Very Relevant
Presentation and summary
by Tony - saves me work... None

Well pitched - focused, clear and engaging -
well done!

Good Good Good Very Good Very Relevant Overview of strategy None n/a

Good Good Good Very Good Quite Relevant Workshop n/a
Useful event - I look forward to how the
partnerships develop across the sub-region

Homelessness Strategy Stakeholder Consultation Event - 27th July 2009

Feedback from Delegates

A
genda Item

 14
P

age 49



Appendix C

Overall rating
of
Consultation
event Speakers

Workshop
sessions

Overall Venue
Impression

Relevance to
their work

Most valuable part of day
comments

Least valuable part of day
comments Any other comments

Good Good Good Good Quite Relevant

Workshops - seeing issues
across various
organisations. Opportunity
to feed into strategy n/a

More opportunities to network and find out
what's going on in Central Beds - making use of
facilities which exist

Very Good Very Good Good Very Good Quite Relevant
Meeting other partners
involved in housing None

We feel 'homelessness' is a negative word and
perhaps should be dropped in some areas as it
may prevent contact

Good Fair Good Very Good Very Relevant
Networking. Put faces to
names of those at council

Main talk gave impression
that all the decisions have
already been made Delegate list would be helpful

Good Good Fair Good Quite Relevant
Really helpful -?- of different
expectations Networking Great venue

Good Good Fair Good Quite Relevant First presentation n/a
Workshops would have been better to be able
to do a choice

Good Good Very Good Very Good Very Relevant Networking n/a Excellent event!

Very Good Very Good Very Good Very Good Very Relevant
Discussing my thematic
work area n/a Excellent. Valued opportunity

Good Good Good Good Quite Relevant Presentation and workshops n/a

Need to engage directly with people with
experience of homelessness. 'Understanding
Us' could help you with this!
barnaby.mcconnell@understandingus.co.uk

Good Good Good Good Very Relevant Workshop discussion n/a Look forward to annual event

Very Good Very Good Good - Very Relevant

It was good to meet
colleagues from other
organisations and
departments - putting
homelessness into context n/a I hope there are more events of this nature

Very Good Very Good Very Good Very Good Very Relevant Speaking to other partners n/a n/a

A
genda Item

 14
P

age 50



 

  

Meeting: Social Care Health & Housing  Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee 

Date: 10 September 2009 

Subject: Work Programme 2009-2010 
 

Report of: Cheryl Powell, Overview & Scrutiny Officer  

Summary: The report provides Members with details of the currently drafted 
work programme following initial discussion of the subject at the 
last meeting. 
 

 
Contact Officer: Cheryl Powell 

Public/Exempt: Public 

Wards Affected: All 

Function of: n/a 

Key Decision  n/a 

Reason for urgency/ 
Exemption from call-in 
(if appropriate) 

n/a 
 

  
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
1. That the Social Care Health and Housing Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

considers and approves the work programme attached, subject to any further 
amendments it may wish to make; and 
 

2. That the Social Care Health and Housing Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
considers whether it wishes to add any further items to the work programme 
and/or establish any Task Forces to assist it in reviewing specific items. 
 

Reason for 
Recommendation: 
 
 

So that Members of the Social Care Health and Housing Overview & 
Scrutiny Committee can further refine its work programme for the 
municipal year 2009 - 2010. 
 

 
 
Work Programme 
 
1. 
 

As Members will be aware, the Committee received a presentation at its first 
meeting, which provided an overview of the work of the Social Care Health 
and Housing directorate and the key issues and challenging facing it. 
 

2. 
 

At this meeting, and with the support of the officers in attendance, Members 
highlighted a number of priority items for inclusion in an initial Committee work 
programme, a summary of which is attached at Appendix A.  
 

Agenda Item 16
Page 51



 

6. 
 

The Committee is now requested to consider further the work programme 
attached and amend and/or add to it if considered necessary. This will allow 
officers to plan accordingly but will not preclude further items being added 
during the course of the year if Members so wish and capacity exists. 
 

Task Forces 
 
7. 
 

In addition to further consideration of the work programme, Members will also 
need to consider how each item will be reviewed i.e. by the Committee itself 
(over one or a number of Committee meetings) or by establishing a Member 
Task Force to review an item in greater depth and report back its findings. 
 

Conclusion 
 
8. Members are requested to consider and agree the attached work programme, 

subject to any further amendments/additions they may wish to make and 
highlight those items within it where they wish to establish a Task Force to 
assist the Committee in its work. 

 
 
CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 

Council Priorities: 
The work programme of the Social Care Health and Housing Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee will contribute indirectly to all 5 Council priorities. 
 
Financial: 

n/a 
 
Legal: 

n/a 
 
Risk Management: 

n/a 
 
Staffing (including Trades Unions): 

n/a 
 
Equalities/Human Rights: 

n/a 
 
Community Development/Safety: 

n/a 
 
Sustainability: 

n/a 

 

 

Agenda Item 16
Page 52



 

Appendix A 
 
 

Draft Work Programme for Social Care Health and Housing 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee 2009 – 2010 

 
Ref Indicative 

Overview & 
Scrutiny 
Meeting Date 

Report Title Issue to be considered Comment 

1. 13th August 2009 
 

Empty Dwellings 
Management Orders 
(EDMOs) 

Member are asked to comment on a   
"pilot" EDMO with a view to being presented 
with a comprehensive Empty Homes Strategy  

The committee may wish too consider a 
presentation and complementary report setting 
out the Council’s position and a way forward.   
 

2.  Substantial Variations & 
Developments of Health 
Services  

To consider a framework on what constitutes 
substantial. 

The Committee may wish to discuss what 
constitutes substantial with local NHS Bodies 
and the Local Involvement Network (LINk) on 
an agreed definition in the local context and 
how consultation should be carried out. 
 

3.  Review of the Work 
programme 

To consider the Social Care Health and 
Housing Overview & Scrutiny Committee’s 
Work Programme with a view to further refine 
its work for the municipal year 2009 - 2010. 
 

The Social Care Health and Housing Overview 
& Scrutiny Committee will need to continually 
refine and approve its work programme in 
order to add any further items to the work 
programme and/or establish any Task Forces 
to assist it in reviewing specific items. 
 

4. 10th  September 
2009 
 

LINk Update  The Committee will receive an update from 
Bedfordshire LINk on local health matters 
influencing LINk activity as defined by the 
Health and Social Care Act 2001. 
 

A
genda Item

 16
P

age 53



 

Ref Indicative 
Overview & 
Scrutiny 
Meeting Date 

Report Title Issue to be considered Comment 

5.  Key pressures effecting 
NHS Bedfordshire 

Key pressures and drivers for 
improvement  

The presentation should focus on the key 
issues faced by NHS Bedfordshire, taking 
into account a local perspective on  
 
• Establishing an Arms Length Trading 
Organisation (ALTO) for the PCT’s 
Provider Services  

• Principles for determining strategic 
locations for health infrastructure   

 
6.  

 
Quarter 1 Budget & 
Performance 
Information  
 

To receive the Budget and Performance 
information for the Social Care Health and 
Housing Directorate. 

The Committee will receive  a statement of 
the position Directorate’s financial 
performance against budget for Q1  
  

7.  Directorate Overview: 
Safeguarding 
Vulnerable Adults  

To receive an overview of the Directorates 
approach to Safeguarding Vulnerable 
Adults. 

The Committee will receive an outline 
presentation focussing on Central 
Bedfordshire’s approach to providing a 
Safeguarding service for Adults.  The 
purpose of the presentation is to also aid  
Members awareness and  understanding of 
the Safeguarding service for Adults in need 
of such support  
 

A
genda Item

 16
P

age 54



 

Ref Indicative 
Overview & 
Scrutiny 
Meeting Date 

Report Title Issue to be considered Comment 

8.  Consultation Feedback: 
Homelessness Event 

The Committee will receive feedback form 
the Stakeholder event held on the 27th July 
2009 

Central Bedfordshire Council has a legal 
requirement to have a strategy focussing 
on the region’s homeless.  The Committee 
will receive the Council’s approach to 
provide a rationalised service 
encompassing the needs of the 
demographic within the legacy authority’s 
areas.   
 

9.  Update on the Adult 
Social Care Recovery 
Plan 
 

The Committee to consider an update of 
the Adult Social Care Recovery Plan  
 

The Directorate will provide an update to 
the Social Care, Health and Housing 
Overview and Scrutiny Panel within the 
corporate performance monitoring 
framework. 
 

10.  Review of the Work 
programme 

To consider the Social Care Health and 
Housing Overview & Scrutiny Committee’s 
Work Programme with a view to further 
refine its work for the municipal year 2009 - 
2010. 
 

The Social Care Health and Housing 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee will need to 
continually refine and approve its work 
programme in order to add any further 
items to the work programme and/or 
establish any Task Forces to assist it in 
reviewing specific items. 
 

11. 15th  October 
2009 

Directorate Overview: 
Services to Carers  

The content of this  Directorate Overview to be considered by the Committee is currently being 
devised within the Directorate 

 
12.  LINk Update  The Committee will receive an update from 

Bedfordshire LINk on local health matters 
influencing LINk activity as defined by the 
Health and Social Care Act 2001. 
 

A
genda Item

 16
P

age 55



 

Ref Indicative 
Overview & 
Scrutiny 
Meeting Date 

Report Title Issue to be considered Comment 

13.  Provision of Breaks and 
Services to Carers 
 

To approve the joint delivery and spending 
plan between Central Bedfordshire Council 
and NHS Bedfordshire to provide breaks and 
services to carers. 
 
 

As an addendum to the Directorate Overview, 
the Committee will receive a report outlining 
the Council’s position prior to its report to 
Executive on the 13th October 2009 

14.  The Central Bedfordshire 
Response to the Green 
Paper  "Shaping the 
Future of Care Together" 
 

To provide a response to the Social Care 
Health and Housing Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee prior to its report to Executive on 
the 13th October 2009. 
 

The Committee may consider its contribution 
to the Public Consultation event planned in 
light of the Council’s response.   

15.  
 

Private Sector Housing 
Renewal Strategy   
 

Central Bedfordshire Council has a 
requirement to have a strategy focussing on 
Private Sector Housing.  The Committee will 
receive the Council’s approach to provide a 
rationalised service within the legacy 
authority’s areas.   
 

The Committee may wish to establish a Task 
Force to review this policy prior to it’s receipt 
at Executive in February 2010 
 

A
genda Item

 16
P

age 56



 

Ref Indicative 
Overview & 
Scrutiny 
Meeting Date 

Report Title Issue to be considered Comment 

16.  National Dementia 
Strategy  

The Committee may wish to receive a report 
discussing Central Bedfordshire’s response to 
commissioning services in line with their 
residents and their involvement  regionally to 
the national dementia strategy’s framework 

The strategy launched in February 2009 
provides a framework within which local 
services can 

• deliver quality improvements to dementia 
services and address health inequalities 
relating to dementia;  

• provide advice and guidance and support 
for health and social care commissioners 
and providers in the planning, development 
and monitoring of services; and  

• provide a guide to the content of high 
quality services for dementia 

 
     
     
   Member’s Seminar  
     
Following on from the Committee’s formal Committee Meeting a training and development seminar has been scheduled to assist Members 
with their understanding and appreciation of Social Care Health and Housing issues currently faced by the Directorate.  Members will also 
hear what the Councils plans to do for future service users.  Entitled “Transformation  through Personalisation”, Members will receive an in-
depth understanding of the Social Care journey from the cradle to the grave  
 

 
17. 5th November  

2009 
LINk Update  The Committee will receive an update from 

Bedfordshire LINk on local health matters 
influencing LINk activity as defined by the 
Health and Social Care Act 2001. 
 

A
genda Item

 16
P

age 57



 

Ref Indicative 
Overview & 
Scrutiny 
Meeting Date 

Report Title Issue to be considered Comment 

18.  Directorate Overview: 
Mental Health 

The content of this  Directorate Overview to be considered by the Committee is currently being 
devised within the Directorate 

 
19.  Mental Health Plan / 

Strategy   
The Committee may wish to consider and 
comment on Central Bedfordshire Council’s 
approach to promoting and improving the 
mental health and wellbeing of adults and 
carers within Central Bedfordshire and to 
support the recovery of adults with mental 
health problems. 
 

As an addendum to the Directorate Overview, 
the Committee will receive a report outlining 
the Council’s position prior to its report to 
Executive. 

20.  Annual health check 
 

The annual commentary on the performance 
of NHS bodies as part of the Care Quality 
Commission’s annual health check.  As part of 
its third party commentary the Committee will 
need to consider:  
 

Quality of services 

• is the trust meeting the Government's core 
standards and existing commitments for the 
NHS 

• is the trust making and sustaining ongoing 
improvements in its services  

 
Quality of financial management  
When looking at how well a trust is managing 
its financial resources, the Committee will 
need to consider the work carried out by the 
Audit Commission and by Monitor. 
 

Members may wish to consider items on the 
LINks work programme in conjunction with the 
Care Quality Commission’s Framework.   

A
genda Item

 16
P

age 58



 

Ref Indicative 
Overview & 
Scrutiny 
Meeting Date 

Report Title Issue to be considered Comment 

21.  Quarter 2 Budget & 
Performance Information  
 

To receive the Budget and Performance 
information for the Social Care Health and 
Housing Directorate. 

The Committee will receive  a statement of the 
position Directorate’s financial performance 
against budget for Q2  
  

22.  Update on the Adult 
Social Care Recovery 
Plan 
 

The Committee to consider an update of the 
Adult Social Care Recovery Plan  
 

The Directorate will provide an update to the 
Social Care, Health and Housing Overview 
and Scrutiny Panel within the corporate 
performance monitoring framework. 
 

23. 3rd December  
2009 

Directorate Overview: 
Learning Disabilities   

The content of this  Directorate Overview to be considered by the Committee is currently being 
devised within the Directorate 

 
24.  Annual Performance 

Report of Adult Social 
Care for 2008 / 2009 

To receive a report produced by the Care 
Quality Commission. 
 

The Committee will receive a report outlining 
the Council’s position prior to its report to 
Executive on the 13th October 2009. 
 

25.  LINk Update  The Committee will receive an update from 
Bedfordshire LINk on local health matters 
influencing LINk activity as defined by the 
Health and Social Care Act 2001. 
 

26. 7th January 2010 LINk Update  The Committee will receive an update from 
Bedfordshire LINk on local health matters 
influencing LINk activity as defined by the 
Health and Social Care Act 2001. 
 A

genda Item
 16

P
age 59



 

Ref Indicative 
Overview & 
Scrutiny 
Meeting Date 

Report Title Issue to be considered Comment 

27.  
 

Social Care Health & 
Housing - Renewal 
(Housing Asset 
Management) Strategy 

Central Bedfordshire Council has a 
requirement to have a strategy focussing on 
Social Care Health & Housing - Renewal 
(Housing Asset Management) Strategy.  The 
Committee will receive the Council’s approach 
to provide a rationalised service within the 
legacy authority’s areas.   
 

The Committee may wish to establish a Task 
Force to review this policy prior to it’s receipt 
at Executive. 

28. 4th February 2010 
 

LINk Update  The Committee will receive an update from 
Bedfordshire LINk on local health matters 
influencing LINk activity as defined by the 
Health and Social Care Act 2001. 
 

29.  Housing Strategy Central Bedfordshire Council has a 
requirement to have a strategy focussing on 
Housing Strategy.  Since the Council has 
received an extension to the 31st March 2010 
deadline, the Committee will receive the 
Council’s approach to provide a rationalised 
service within the legacy authority’s areas.   
 

Prior to its receipt at Executive, the Committee 
may wish to establish a cross cutting Task 
Force with Sustainable Communities OSC.  
This remit of this Task Force would be to 
review the “people” aspect of this policy, whilst 
Sustainable Communities OSC would focus its 
investigations to the planning aspect of this 
policy. 
 

30. 4th March  
 

LINk Update  The Committee will receive an update from 
Bedfordshire LINk on local health matters 
influencing LINk activity as defined by the 
Health and Social Care Act 2001. 
 

31.  Quarter 3 Budget & 
Performance Information  
 

To receive the Budget and Performance 
information for the Social Care Health and 
Housing Directorate. 

The Committee will receive  a statement of the 
position Directorate’s financial performance 
against budget for Q3  
  

A
genda Item

 16
P

age 60



 

Ref Indicative 
Overview & 
Scrutiny 
Meeting Date 

Report Title Issue to be considered Comment 

32.  Update on the Adult 
Social Care Recovery 
Plan 
 

The Committee to consider an update of the 
Adult Social Care Recovery Plan  
 

The Directorate will provide an update to the 
Social Care, Health and Housing Overview 
and Scrutiny Panel within the corporate 
performance monitoring framework. 
 

 
Strategies the Committee may wish to consider as part of the 2009 / 2010 work programme include:- 

 
33. TBC Learning Disabilities 

Strategy 
DoH has launched this cross-government 
strategy for the next three years, which 
takes account of the responses to the 
consultation which ended in March 2008.  
In particular, this strategy addresses what 
people’s experiences are of supporting 
people with learning disabilities and their 
families need. 
 

The Committee may wish to consider how 
this affects it’s communities  

34. TBC Older People Strategy The Older People's Strategy, aims to 
challenge stereotyping of older people and 
provide a framework to develop a county in 
which older people have the support they 
need to lead active, healthy and 
independent lives. 
 

The Committee may wish to consider how 
this affects it’s communities 

35. TBC Social Care Work Force 
Strategy 

Working to Put People First: The Strategy 
for the Adult Social Care Workforce in 
England outlines the workforce 
implications of Putting People First and 
provides a high-level framework to support 
the transformation of the adult social care 
workforce. 
 

The strategy is the result of collaboration 
between the Department of Health and its 
key partners in the adult social care sector.  
The Committee may wish to consider the 
local implications to its workforce  
 

A
genda Item

 16
P

age 61



 

Ref Indicative 
Overview & 
Scrutiny 
Meeting Date 

Report Title Issue to be considered Comment 

36. TBC Healthier Communities 
Strategy 

The strategy seeks to provide an 
overarching framework for achieving a 
vision of Central Bedfordshire as one of 
the healthiest places to live in the United 
Kingdom by improving health for of the 
County’s residents and narrowing the gap 
in inequalities in health. 
 

The Committee may wish to consider the 
local implications to its communities  
 

    
 Executive Dates: 

 
  

 (i) 15th September 2009 
(ii) 13th October 2009 
(iii) 10th November 2009 
(iv) 8th December 2009 
(v) 12th January 2010 
(vi) 9th February 2010 
(vii) 9th March 2010 
(viii) 6th April 2010 

  

 
 

A
genda Item

 16
P

age 62



 

 
 
Meeting: Social Care Health and Housing Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

Date: 10 September 2009 

Subject: Forward Plan of Key Decisions 

Report of: Cheryl Powell, Overview & Scrutiny Officer 

Summary: The report provides Members with the current Forward Plan of Key 
Decisions in order to consider any items, which the Committee may wish 
to add to its work programme. 

 
 
Contact Officer: Cheryl Powell 

Public/Exempt: Public 

Wards Affected: All 

Function of: Council 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 

1. That the Social Care Health and Housing Overview & Scrutiny Committee notes 
the Forward Plan of Key Decisions and considers any amendments it may wish 
to make to its work programme.  
 

Reason for 
Recommendation:  

So that Members of Social Care Health and Housing Overview & 
Scrutiny Committee can ensure their work programme includes all 
those items Members wish to receive or that task forces have been 
established to consider items in a timely manner.  

 
Options and Issues  
 
1. 
 

Members attention is drawn to the following items listed on the Forward Plan of 
Key Decisions (1 September 2009 to 31 August 2010) that are not currently listed 
on the Committee’s work programme but are within the terms of reference of the 
Social Care Health and Housing Overview & Scrutiny Committee:  
 

 Ref No. Indicative Executive Meeting Date Portfolio Holder(s) 
 16. 13 October 2009 Councillor Mrs C Hegley  
 28. 13 October 2009 Councillor Mrs R J Drinkwater  
 ? 13 October 2009 (Safeguarding 

Annual Report ) 
Councillor Mrs C Hegley 

 39.  8 December  Councillor Mrs C Hegley 
 61.  9 March 2010 Councillor Mrs A Lewis  
    

Agenda Item 17
Page 63



 

2. 
 

In considering whether items should be added to the agenda Members should be 
mindful of  

• their current work programme and the number of items currently listed for 
each agenda;  

• the level of public interest in the item; 

• the potential for impact; 

• whether there is poor performance in relation to a particular item; and 

• whether the matter is being considered elsewhere.  

 
3. Members should be sure not to overload their agenda by adding too many items and 

should ensure that where an item is added to the agenda the Committee is able to 
provide input in a timely manner. 

 
Appendix: 
 
Appendix A – Forward Plan of Key Decisions (1 September 2009 to 31 August 2010) 

 

Agenda Item 17
Page 64



 
C
en

tr
al
 B
ed

fo
rd
sh

ir
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 

F
o
rw

ar
d
 P
la
n
 o
f 
K
ey
 D
ec
is
io
n
s 

1 
S
ep

te
m
b
er
 2
00
9 
to
 3
1 
A
u
g
u
st
 2
01
0 

  
1)
 
D
ur
in
g 
th
e 
pe
rio
d 
fr
om

 1
 S
ep

te
m
b
er
 2
00
9 
to
 3
1 
A
u
g
u
st
 2
01

0,
 C
en
tr
al
 B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
 C
ou
nc
il 
pl
an
s 
to
 m
ak
e 
ke
y 
de
ci
si
on
s 
on
 th
e 
is
su
es
 s
et
 

ou
t b
el
ow
.  
“K
ey
 d
ec
is
io
ns
” 
re
la
te
 to
 th
os
e 
de
ci
si
on
s 
of
 th
e 
E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
w
hi
ch
 a
re
 li
ke
ly
: 

 
 

- 
to
 r
es
ul
t 
in
 t
he
 in
cu
rr
in
g 
of
 e
xp
en
di
tu
re
 w
hi
ch
 is
, 
or
 t
he
 m
ak
in
g 
of
 s
av
in
gs
 w
hi
ch
 a
re
, 
si
gn
ifi
ca
nt
 (
na
m
el
y 
£2
00
,0
00
 o
r 
ab
ov
e 
pe
r 
an
nu
m
) 

ha
vi
ng
 r
eg
ar
d 
to
 th
e 
bu
dg
et
 fo
r 
th
e 
se
rv
ic
e 
or
 fu
nc
tio
n 
to
 w
hi
ch
 th
e 
de
ci
si
on
 r
el
at
es
; o
r 

 
 

- 
to
 b
e 
si
gn
ifi
ca
nt
 in
 te
rm
s 
of
 th
ei
r 
ef
fe
ct
s 
on
 c
om

m
un
iti
es
 li
vi
ng
 o
r 
w
or
ki
ng
 in
 a
n 
ar
ea
 c
om

pr
is
in
g 
on
e 
or
 m
or
e 
w
ar
ds
 in
 th
e 
ar
ea
 o
f C
en
tr
al
 

B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
. 

 
2)
 
T
he
 F
or
w
ar
d 
P
la
n 
is
 a
 g
en
er
al
 g
ui
de
 t
o 
th
e 
ke
y 
de
ci
si
on
s 
to
 b
e 
de
te
rm
in
ed
 b
y 
th
e 
E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
an
d 
w
ill
 b
e 
up
da
te
d 
on
 a
 m
on
th
ly
 b
as
is
. 
 K
ey
 

de
ci
si
on
s 
w
ill
 b
e 
ta
ke
n 
by
 th
e 
E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
as
 a
 w
ho
le
.  
T
he
 M
em

be
rs
 o
f t
he
 E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
ar
e:
 

 
 

M
em

be
r 

P
or
tfo
lio
 

 
 

 
C
llr
 M
rs
 T
ric
ia
 T
ur
ne
r 
M
B
E
 

C
ha
irm

an
 o
f t
he
 E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
an
d 
Le
ad
er
 o
f t
he
 C
ou
nc
il 

 
 

C
llr
 R
ic
ha
rd
 S
ta
y 

V
ic
e-
C
ha
irm

an
 o
f 
th
e 
E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
an
d 
D
ep
ut
y 
Le
ad
er
 o
f 
th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 
an
d 
P
or
tfo
lio
 H
ol
de
r 
fo
r 

B
us
in
es
s 
T
ra
ns
fo
rm
at
io
n 

 

 
C
llr
 M
rs
 R
ita
 D
rin
kw
at
er
 

P
or
tfo
lio
 H
ol
de
r 
fo
r 
H
ou
si
ng
 

 
 

C
llr
 M
rs
 C
ar
ol
e 
H
eg
le
y 

P
or
tfo
lio
 
H
ol
de
r 
fo
r 
S
oc
ia
l 
C
ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea
lth
 
&
 
P
or
tfo
lio
 
C
ha
m
pi
on
 
fo
r 
B
us
in
es
s 

T
ra
ns
fo
rm
at
io
n 

 

 
C
llr
 M
au
ric
e 
Jo
ne
s 
 

P
or
tfo
lio
 H
ol
de
r 
fo
r 
C
or
po
ra
te
 R
es
ou
rc
es
 

 
 

C
llr
 M
rs
 A
ni
ta
 L
ew
is
 

P
or
tfo
lio
 H
ol
de
r 
fo
r 
C
hi
ld
re
n’
s 
S
er
vi
ce
s 

 
 

C
llr
 S
te
ve
 M
al
e 

P
or
tfo
lio
 H
ol
de
r 
fo
r 
C
ul
tu
re
 a
nd
 S
ki
lls
 &
 P
or
tfo
lio
 C
ha
m
pi
on
 fo
r 
B
us
in
es
s 
T
ra
ns
fo
rm
at
io
n 

 
 

C
llr
 K
en
 M
at
th
ew
s 

P
or
tfo
lio
 H
ol
de
r 
fo
r 
E
co
no
m
ic
 G
ro
w
th
 a
nd
 R
eg
en
er
at
io
n 

 
 

C
llr
 D
av
id
 M
cV
ic
ar
 

P
or
tfo
lio
 H
ol
de
r 
fo
r 
S
af
er
 a
nd
 S
tr
on
ge
r 
C
om

m
un
iti
es
 

 
 

C
llr
 T
om

 N
ic
ol
s 

P
or
tfo
lio
 
H
ol
de
r 
fo
r 
S
us
ta
in
ab
le
 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t 
&
 
P
or
tfo
lio
 
C
ha
m
pi
on
 
fo
r 
B
us
in
es
s 

T
ra
ns
fo
rm
at
io
n 

 

  

Agenda Item 17
Page 65



 3)
 
T
ho
se
 i
te
m
s 
id
en
tif
ie
d 
fo
r 
de
ci
si
on
 m
or
e 
th
an
 o
ne
 m
on
th
 i
n 
ad
va
nc
e 
m
ay
 c
ha
ng
e 
in
 f
or
th
co
m
in
g 
P
la
ns
. 
 E
ac
h 
ne
w
 P
la
n 
su
pe
rs
ed
es
 t
he
 

pr
ev
io
us
 P
la
n.
  
A
ny
 p
er
so
n 
w
ho
 w
is
he
s 
to
 m
ak
e 
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
ns
 to
 t
he
 E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
ab
ou
t 
th
e 
m
at
te
r 
in
 r
es
pe
ct
 o
f 
w
hi
ch
 t
he
 d
ec
is
io
n 
is
 t
o 
be
 

m
ad
e 
sh
ou
ld
 d
o 
so
 to
 th
e 
of
fic
er
 w
ho
se
 te
le
ph
on
e 
nu
m
be
r 
an
d 
e-
m
ai
l a
dd
re
ss
 a
re
 s
ho
w
n 
in
 th
e 
F
or
w
ar
d 
P
la
n.
  A
ny
 c
or
re
sp
on
de
nc
e 
sh
ou
ld
 

be
 s
en
t 
to
 t
he
 c
on
ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce
r 
at
 t
he
 r
el
ev
an
t a
dd
re
ss
 a
s 
sh
ow
n 
be
lo
w
. 
 G
en
er
al
 q
ue
st
io
ns
 a
bo
ut
 t
he
 P
la
n 
su
ch
 a
s 
sp
ec
ifi
c 
da
te
s,
 s
ho
ul
d 
be
 

ad
dr
es
se
d 
to
 th
e 
H
ea
d 
of
 D
em

oc
ra
tic
 S
er
vi
ce
s,
 P
rio
ry
 H
ou
se
, M

on
ks
 W
al
k,
 C
hi
ck
sa
nd
s,
 S
he
ffo
rd
 S
G
17
 5
T
Q
. 

 
4)
 
T
he
 a
ge
nd
as
 fo
r 
m
ee
tin
gs
 o
f t
he
 E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
w
ill
 b
e 
pu
bl
is
he
d 
as
 fo
llo
w
s:
 

 
 

M
ee
tin
g 
D
at
e 

 
P
ub
lic
at
io
n 
of
 A
ge
nd
a 
 

 
12
 M
ay
 2
00
9 
  

01
 M
ay
 2
00
9 
 

 
 

23
 J
un
e 
20
09
 

15
 J
un
e 
20
09
  

 
 

21
 J
ul
y 
20
09
  

13
 J
ul
y 
20
09
  

 
 

18
 A
ug
us
t 2
00
9 
  

10
 A
ug
us
t 2
00
9 
 

 
 

15
 S
ep
te
m
be
r 
20
09
 

7 
S
ep
te
m
be
r 
20
09
  

 
 

13
 O
ct
ob
er
 2
00
9 
  

5 
O
ct
ob
er
 2
00
9 
 

 
 

10
 N
ov
em

be
r 
20
09
 

2 
N
ov
em

be
r 
20
09
  

 
 

8 
D
ec
em

be
r 
20
09
 

30
 N
ov
em

be
r 
20
09
  

 
 

12
 J
an
ua
ry
 2
01
0 

4 
Ja
nu
ar
y 
20
10
 

 
 

9 
F
eb
ru
ar
y 
20
10
 

1 
F
eb
ru
ar
y 
20
10
 

 
 

9 
M
ar
ch
 2
01
0 
 

1 
M
ar
ch
 2
01
0 

 
 

6 
A
pr
il 
20
10
 

25
 M
ar
ch
 2
01
0 

 
 

Agenda Item 17
Page 66



Ce
nt
ra
l B

ed
fo
rd
sh

ire
 C
ou

nc
il 

 
Fo

rw
ar
d 
Pl
an

 o
f K

ey
 D
ec
is
io
ns

 fo
r t
he

 p
er
io
d 
1 
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

00
9 
to
 3
1 
Au

gu
st
 2
01
0 

 
Ke

y 
De

ci
si
on

s 
Da

te
 o
f P

ub
lic
at
io
n:
 7
 A
ug

us
t 2

00
9 

 Re
f 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 

De
ci
si
on

 b
y 
th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 

In
te
nd

ed
 D
ec

is
io
n 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e/
M
et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 
m
ay

 b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 
Po

rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r a
nd

 C
on

ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce

r 
(m

et
ho

d 
of
 c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 d
at
e)
 

1.
 

Pr
op

er
ty
 

Ac
qu

isi
tio
ns
 a
nd
 

Di
sp
os
al
s 

M
on

ito
rin
g 
-  

   

St
an
di
ng

 it
em

 fo
r k
ey
 

de
cis

io
ns
 a
nd
 q
ua
rte

rly
 

ba
sis

 m
on

ito
rin
g 
an
d 

re
po

rti
ng
 o
f a
ll p

ro
pe
rty
 

tra
ns
ac
tio
ns
  

 

15
 S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

Ite
m
s 
wi
ll h

av
e 
be
en

 re
vie

we
d 
an
d 

as
se
ss
ed
 b
y 
th
e 
CB

C 
Ca

pi
ta
l 

As
se
ts
 M
an
ag
em

en
t G

ro
up
 

(C
AM

G
). 
 

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
au

ric
e 
R 
Jo
ne

s 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
21

/0
8/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
ar
k 
Ba

ss
et
t, 
Sp

ec
ia
lis
t A

dv
iso

r -
 

Pr
op

er
ty
 

m
ar
k.
ba

ss
et
t@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 

Te
l: 
01
23

4 
27
68
89

 / 
07
93
9 
03

81
05

 
   

2.
 

Ra
tio
na

lis
at
io
n 
of
 

Su
pp
or
te
d 
Bu

s 
Se

rv
ice

s 
-  

   

O
ffi
ce
rs
 e
st
im
at
e 
an
 

ov
er
sp
en
d 
on

 th
e 

su
pp
or
te
d 
pu
bl
ic 

tra
ns
po

rt 
bu
dg

et
. T

hi
s 

pa
pe
r s
et
s 
ou

t t
he
 

st
ra
te
gy
 fo
r r
em

ai
ni
ng
 

wi
th
in
 b
ud
ge
t. 
Th

e 
Ex

ec
ut
ive

 to
 g
ive

 a
 s
te
er
 

on
 w
hi
ch
 s
tra

te
gy
 th
ey
 

wi
sh
 to

 a
do
pt
.  

 

15
 S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

Su
st
ai
na
bl
e 
Co

m
m
un

itie
s 

O
ve
rv
ie
w 
an
d 
Sc

ru
tin
y 
Co

m
m
itt
ee

 
– 
1 
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

00
9 

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
Da

vid
 M
cV

ica
r 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
21

/0
8/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Ba
sil
 J
ac
ks
on
, A

ss
ist
an

t D
ire
ct
or
 

Hi
gh

wa
ys
 

ba
sil
.ja
ck
so
n@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
03
00

 3
00
 6
17
1 

   

Agenda Item 17
Page 67



 R
ef
 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 

De
ci
si
on

 b
y 
th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 

In
te
nd

ed
 D
ec

is
io
n 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e/
M
et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 
m
ay

 b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 
Po

rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r a
nd

 C
on

ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce

r 
(m

et
ho

d 
of
 c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 
da

te
) 

3.
 

Ce
nt
ra
l 

Be
df
or
ds
hi
re
 

Ch
ild
re
n 
an
d 

Yo
un
g 
Pe

op
le
's 

Pl
an

 2
00
9 
- 2

01
0 
-  

   

Th
at
 th
e 
Ex

ec
ut
ive

 
en

do
rs
e 
th
e 
Ce

nt
ra
l 

Be
df
or
ds
hi
re
 C
hi
ld
re
n 

an
d 
Yo

un
g 
Pe

op
le
’s 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 re
co
m
m
en

ds
 

th
e 
ad

op
tio
n 
of
 th
e 
Pl
an
 

to
 C
ou
nc
il. 

 

15
 S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

Co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n 
ha

s 
al
re
ad

y 
ta
ke
n 

pl
ac
e 
wi
th
 c
hi
ld
re
n 
an
d 
yo
un
g 

pe
op
le
.  
Fu

rth
er
 s
ta
ke
ho

ld
er
 

co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n 
wa

s 
un
de

rta
ke
n 
in
 

M
ay
, J
un
e 
an
d 
Ju
ly 
th
ou
gh
 a
 

va
rie
ty
 o
f m

ec
ha
ni
sm

s 
su
ch
 a
s 

wo
rk
sh
op

s,
 in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
pu
bl
ish

ed
 

on
 o
ur
 w
eb

sit
e 
an
d 
m
ee
tin
gs
 w
ith
 

ke
y 
pa

rtn
er
s.
  

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 A
ni
ta
 M
 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
21

/0
8/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Sy
lvi
a 
G
ib
so
n,
 In
te
rim

 A
ss
ist
an

t D
ire
ct
or
, 

Po
lic
y,
 P
la
nn

in
g 
an
d 
Co

m
m
iss

io
ni
ng

 
sy
lvi
a.
gi
bs
on
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
08
45

 8
49
 6
09
2 

   

4.
 

Cu
st
om

er
 

Se
rv
ice

s 
St
ra
te
gy
 

-     

Th
at
 th
e 
Ex

ec
ut
ive

 a
gr
ee

 
th
e 
st
ra
te
gy
 w
hi
ch
 s
et
s 

ou
t C

en
tra

l B
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
 

Co
un

cil
’s 
am

bi
tio
ns
 fo

r 
de

liv
er
in
g 
jo
in
ed
 u
p 

re
sp
on

siv
e 
so
lu
tio
ns
 fo
r 

its
 c
us
to
m
er
s 
an
d 
th
os
e 

of
 it
s 
pa
rtn

er
s.
  

 

15
 S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
Ri
ch
ar
d 
St
ay
 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
21

/0
8/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Cl
ive

 J
on

es
, A

ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 

Bu
sin

es
s 
Tr
an
sf
or
m
at
io
n 
& 
Cu

st
om

er
 

Se
rv
ice

s 
cli
ve
.jo
ne

s@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
01
46

2 
61
11
68

 
   

Agenda Item 17
Page 68



 R
ef
 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 

De
ci
si
on

 b
y 
th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 

In
te
nd

ed
 D
ec

is
io
n 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e/
M
et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 
m
ay

 b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 
Po

rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r a
nd

 C
on

ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce

r 
(m

et
ho

d 
of
 c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 
da

te
) 

5.
 

BE
aR

 P
ro
je
ct
 - 

Pr
iva

te
 F
in
an
ce
 

In
itia

tiv
e 
Cr
ed
its
 - 
 

   

To
 re

vie
w 
th
e 
fu
nd

in
g 

pr
of
ile
 o
f t
he
 

Be
df
or
ds
hi
re
 E
ne

rg
y 
an
d 

Re
cy
cli
ng

 P
ro
je
ct
 to

 
de

liv
er
 a
 s
us
ta
in
ab

le
 

wa
st
e 
m
an
ag
em

en
t 

so
lu
tio
n 
fo
r t
he

 c
ou

nc
il 

an
d 
to
 a
pp

ro
ve
 a
 fu
nd

in
g 

st
ra
te
gy
 th
at
 o
pt
im
ise

s 
th
e 
le
ve
l o
f P

riv
at
e 

Fi
na

nc
e 
In
itia

tiv
e 
cr
ed

its
 

aw
ar
de

d 
to
 re

du
ce
 th
e 

co
st
 o
f t
he
 p
ro
je
ct
 to
 th

e 
co
un

cil
.  

 

15
 S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

A 
sp
ec
ia
l m

ee
tin
g 
of
 th
e 

Su
st
ai
na
bl
e 
Co

m
m
un

itie
s 

O
ve
rv
ie
w 
an
d 
Sc

ru
tin
y 
Co

m
m
itt
ee

 
wi
ll b

e 
he

ld
 to
 c
on

sid
er
 th

e 
ite
m
 

wi
th
 a
n 
in
vit
at
io
n 
to
 a
ll M

em
be

rs
 o
f 

th
e 
Co

un
cil
 to
 a
tte
nd
.  

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
Da

vid
 M
cV

ica
r 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
21

/0
8/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Al
an

 F
le
m
in
g,
 P
ro
je
ct
 D
ire
ct
or
, 

Su
st
ai
na
bl
e 
Co

m
m
un

itie
s 

al
an

.fl
em

in
g@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
01
23

4 
22
86
08

 
   

6.
 

Pr
op

er
ty
 S
er
vic

es
 

Re
vie

w 
-  

   

To
 re

po
rt 
on

 th
e 
pr
oc
es
s 

fo
r r
ev
ie
wi
ng

 fu
tu
re
 

de
liv
er
y 
of
 p
ro
pe
rty
 

se
rv
ice

s 
fo
r C

BC
.  

 

15
 S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

CA
M
G
  

Al
l S

er
vic

e 
Ar
ea
s 
 

St
ak
eh
ol
de
rs
  

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
au

ric
e 
R 
Jo
ne

s 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
19

/0
8/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
ar
k 
Ba

ss
et
t, 
Sp

ec
ia
lis
t A

dv
iso

r -
 

Pr
op

er
ty
 

m
ar
k.
ba

ss
et
t@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
01
23

4 
27
68
89

 / 
07
93
9 
03

81
05

 
   

Agenda Item 17
Page 69



 R
ef
 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 

De
ci
si
on

 b
y 
th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 

In
te
nd

ed
 D
ec

is
io
n 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e/
M
et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 
m
ay

 b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 
Po

rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r a
nd

 C
on

ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce

r 
(m

et
ho

d 
of
 c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 
da

te
) 

7.
 

Sp
ec
ia
lis
t 

Pr
ov
isi
on

 fo
r 

Ch
ild
re
n 
wi
th
 

Au
tis
tic
 S
pe

ct
ru
m
 

Di
so
rd
er
s 
at
 

Ho
lm
em

ea
d 

M
id
dl
e 
Sc

ho
ol
, 

Bi
gg

le
sw

ad
e 
-  

   

To
 n
ot
e 
th
e 
up

da
te
 o
n 

se
tti
ng
 u
p 
a 
Sp

ec
ia
lis
t 

Pr
ov
isi
on

 fo
r C

hi
ld
re
n 

wi
th
 A
ut
ist
ic 
Sp

ec
tru

m
 

Di
so
rd
er
s 
at
 H
om

em
ea
d 

M
id
dl
e 
Sc

ho
ol
, 

Bi
gg

le
sw

ad
e.
  T

hi
s 
ite
m
 

wi
ll a

lso
 in
clu

de
 a
n 

up
da
te
 o
n 
fu
rth

er
 

pr
og

re
ss
 o
f t
he
 S
EN

 
Sp

ec
ia
l N

ee
ds
 R
ev
ie
w.
  

 

15
 S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

St
at
ut
or
y 
Co

ns
ul
te
es
 - 

co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n 
ca
rri
ed

 o
ut
 in
 

Ap
ril
/M
ay
 2
00
9 
an

d 
St
at
ut
or
y 

No
tic
es
 p
ub

lis
he
d 
Ju
ne

 2
00
9.
  

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 A
ni
ta
 M
 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
21

/0
8/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
ar
tin
 P
ra
tt,
 A
ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 

Sp
ec
ia
lis
t S

er
vic

es
 

m
ar
tin
.p
ra
tt@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
01
23

4 
27
62
26

 
   

8.
 

Pl
ay
bu

ild
er
 

Pr
og

ra
m
m
e 
-  

   

To
 a
pp
ro
ve
 th
e 
pr
op
os
al
 

to
 a
pp

oi
nt
 th
e 
co
nt
ra
ct
or
 

to
 b
ui
ld
 D
CS

F 
fu
nd
ed

 
pl
ay
 s
pa
ce
s.
  

 

15
 S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

 CB
C 
Pl
ay
 P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 (P

or
tfo
lio
 

Ho
ld
er
 is
 C
ha

irm
an

) 
To

wn
 a
nd
 P
ar
ish

 C
ou
nc
ils
 

Pl
ay
 E
ng
la
nd
 

 

Pl
ay
bu

ild
er
 P
ro
je
ct
 

Pl
an

 
 

Cl
lr 
St
ep

he
n 
F 
M
al
e 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
21

/0
8/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Ro
y 
W
at
er
fie
ld
, A

ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 

Le
isu

re
 a
nd
 C
ul
tu
re
, L

ib
ra
rie
s,
 A
du
lt 
an
d 

Co
m
m
un

ity
 L
ea
rn
in
g 

ro
y.
wa

te
rfi
el
d@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u

k 
 T
el
: 0
30

0 
30
0 
42
39
 

   
9.
 

Aw
ar
d 
of
 th
e 

de
ce
nt
 h
om

es
 

(k
itc
he

n 
/ 

ba
th
ro
om

 
re
fu
rb
ish

m
en
t) 

co
nt
ra
ct
 - 
 

   

To
 a
pp
ro
ve
 th
e 
aw

ar
di
ng
 

of
 th
e 
co
nt
ra
ct
 to
 

Ho
us
in
g 
pr
op
er
tie
s 

di
st
ric
t w

id
e 
 

 

15
 S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

As
sis

ta
nt
 D
ire
ct
or
 H
ou

sin
g 

Se
rv
ice

s 
 

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 R
ita
 J
 D
rin
kw

at
er
 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
21

/0
8/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Ch
ris
tia
n 
Ca

rli
sle

, H
ea
d 
of
 H
ou

sin
g 

As
se
t M

an
ag
em

en
t 

ch
ris
tia
n.
ca
rli
sle

@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
o

v.
uk
  T

el
: 0
30
0 
30

0 
33
48

 
   

Agenda Item 17
Page 70



 R
ef
 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 

De
ci
si
on

 b
y 
th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 

In
te
nd

ed
 D
ec

is
io
n 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e/
M
et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 
m
ay

 b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 
Po

rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r a
nd

 C
on

ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce

r 
(m

et
ho

d 
of
 c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 
da

te
) 

10
. 

Aw
ar
d 
of
 th
e 

Bu
ild
in
g 
cle

an
in
g 

co
nt
ra
ct
 to
 

Ho
us
in
g 
G
en
er
al
 

ne
ed
s 
an
d 

Sh
el
te
re
d 
Ho

us
in
g 

pr
op

er
tie
s 
-  

   

To
 a
wa

rd
 th
e 
bu

ild
in
g 

co
nt
ra
ct
 to
 H
ou
sin

g 
G
en

er
al
 n
ee
ds
, 

Sh
el
te
re
d 
Ho

us
in
g 

pr
op

er
tie
s 
an
d 
tra

ve
lle
rs
 

sit
es
 w
ith
in
 C
en
tra

l 
Be

df
or
ds
hi
re
.  

 

15
 S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

As
sis

ta
nt
 D
ire
ct
or
 H
ou

sin
g 

Se
rv
ice

s 
 

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 R
ita
 J
 D
rin
kw

at
er
 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
21

/0
8/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Ba
sil
 Q
ui
nn
, H

ou
sin

g 
As

se
t M

an
ag
er
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

ba
sil
.q
ui
nn

@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
03
00

 3
00
 5
11
8 

   
11

. 
M
em

be
rs
 

Ac
ce
pt
ab

le
 U
se
 

Po
lic
y 
-  

   

To
 a
pp
ro
ve
 th
e 
Po

lic
y 

go
ve
rn
in
g 
us
e 
by
 

M
em

be
rs
 o
f C

BC
 

pr
ov
id
ed
 IC

T 
eq
ui
pm

en
t. 
 

 

15
 S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
au

ric
e 
R 
Jo
ne

s 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
21

/0
8/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Ca
ro
lin
e 
Ca

rru
th
er
s,
 A
ss
ist
an

t D
ire
ct
or
 

Pr
op

er
ty
 &
 IC

T 
ca
ro
lin
e.
ca
rru

th
er
s@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.

go
v.
uk
  T

el
: 0
30
0 
30
0 
80
00
 

   
12

. 
El
ec
tri
cit
y 
an

d 
G
as
 S
up
pl
y 

Co
nt
ra
ct
s 
-  

   

To
 a
pp
ro
ve
 th
e 
us
e 
of
 

Ce
nt
ra
l B

uy
in
g 

Co
ns
or
tiu
m
's 
"F
le
xib

le
 

Fr
am

ew
or
k"
 to

 re
ne
w 
th
e 

ex
-C
ou

nt
y 
Co

un
cil
 

en
er
gy
 c
on

tra
ct
s 
an
d 

in
co
rp
or
at
e 
ex
-d
ist
ric
t 

pr
op

er
tie
s 
as
 

ap
pr
op
ria
te
.  

 

15
 S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

Ce
nt
ra
l B

ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
 P
ro
pe

rty
 &
 

As
se
t M

an
ag
em

en
t G

ro
up
  

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
au

ric
e 
R 
Jo
ne

s 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
21

/0
8/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Ro
be

rt 
G
re
ga
n,
 H
ea
d 
of
 P
ro
cu
re
m
en
t 

ro
be

rt.
gr
eg
an
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.

uk
  T

el
: 0
12
34

 2
76
57
0 

   

Agenda Item 17
Page 71



 R
ef
 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 

De
ci
si
on

 b
y 
th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 

In
te
nd

ed
 D
ec

is
io
n 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e/
M
et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 
m
ay

 b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 
Po

rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r a
nd

 C
on

ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce

r 
(m

et
ho

d 
of
 c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 
da

te
) 

13
. 

Pr
oc
ur
em

en
t 

St
ra
te
gy
 - 
 

   

To
 a
pp
ro
ve
 th
e 

Co
un

cil
’s 
Co

rp
or
at
e 

Pr
oc
ur
em

en
t S

tra
te
gy
 

wh
ich

 is
 a
 re

qu
ire
m
en
t 

of
 th
e 
Na

tio
na

l 
Pr
oc
ur
em

en
t S

tra
te
gy
 

pu
bl
ish

ed
 b
y 
CL

G
.  

 

15
 S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

RI
EP

  
  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
au

ric
e 
R 
Jo
ne

s 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
21

/0
8/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Ro
be

rt 
G
re
ga
n,
 H
ea
d 
of
 P
ro
cu
re
m
en
t 

ro
be

rt.
gr
eg
an
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.

uk
  T

el
: 0
12
34

 2
76
57
0 

   
14

. 
Pr
ov
isi
on

 o
f 

Ac
co
m
m
od

at
io
n 

fo
r A

du
lts
 w
ith
 

Le
ar
ni
ng
 D
isa

bi
lity

 
-     

To
 a
pp
ro
ve
 th
e 
sp
en
di
ng
 

of
 c
ap
ita
l m

on
ie
s 
in
 

re
sp
ec
t o
f p

ro
vid

in
g 

ac
co
m
m
od

at
io
n 
fo
r 

ad
ul
ts
 w
ith
 a
 le
ar
ni
ng
 

di
sa
bi
lity

.  
 

15
 S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

Be
df
or
d 
Bo

ro
ug
h 
Co

un
cil
  

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 C
ar
ol
e 
He

gl
ey
 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
21

/0
8/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Ju
lie
 O
gl
ey
, D

ire
ct
or
 o
f S

oc
ia
l C

ar
e,
 

He
al
th
 &
 H
ou

sin
g 

ju
lie
.o
gl
ey
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
01
46

2 
61
12
21

 
   

15
. 

Le
ig
ht
on
 B
uz
za
rd
 

St
at
io
n 
Tr
av
el
 

Pl
an

 - 
 

   

Th
is 
re
po

rt 
wi
ll s

ee
k 

ap
pr
ov
al
 o
f t
he
 S
ta
tio
n 

Tr
av
el
 P
la
n 
fo
r L

ei
gh

to
n 

Bu
zz
ar
d.
  T

he
 P
la
n 
is 

in
te
nd
ed
 to

 p
ro
m
ot
e 

gr
ea

te
r u

se
 o
f p
ub

lic
 

tra
ns
po

rt,
 w
al
kin

g 
an
d 

cy
cli
ng

 to
 th
e 
st
at
io
n.
  

 

15
 S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

Pa
ss
en
ge

r S
ur
ve
ys
  

St
ak
eh
ol
de
rs
 

M
em

be
rs
 in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
wo

rk
sh
op

 
Ap

ril
 2
00
9 

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
To

m
 N
ico

ls 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
21

/0
8/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Jo
hn

 A
us
tin
, I
nt
er
im
 H
ea

d 
of
 T
ra
ns
po
rt 

St
ra
te
gy
 

jo
hn

.a
us
tin
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
01
23

4 
22
86
87

 
   

Agenda Item 17
Page 72



 R
ef
 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 

De
ci
si
on

 b
y 
th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 

In
te
nd

ed
 D
ec

is
io
n 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e/
M
et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 
m
ay

 b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 
Po

rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r a
nd

 C
on

ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce

r 
(m

et
ho

d 
of
 c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 
da

te
) 

16
. 

Pr
ov
isi
on

 o
f B

re
ak
s 

an
d 
Se

rv
ice

s 
to
 

Ca
re
rs
 - 
 

   

To
 a
pp
ro
ve
 th
e 
jo
in
t 

de
liv
er
y 
an
d 
sp
en
di
ng

 
pl
an

 b
et
we

en
 C
en

tra
l 

Be
df
or
ds
hi
re
 C
ou
nc
il 

an
d 
NH

S 
Be

df
or
ds
hi
re
 to
 

pr
ov
id
e 
br
ea

ks
 a
nd
 

se
rv
ice

s 
to
 c
ar
er
s.
  

 

13
 O
ct
ob
er
 

20
09
 

 

NH
S 
Be

df
or
ds
hi
re
 - 
26

 M
ay
  

Ca
re
rs
, s
ta
tu
to
ry
 a
nd

 T
hi
rd
 

Se
ct
io
n 
Pa

rtn
er
s 
via

 c
on

su
lta
tio
n 

ev
en

t h
el
d 
13
 J
ul
y 
20
09
  

  

Jo
in
t C

en
tra

l 
Be

df
or
ds
hi
re
 C
ou
nc
il 

an
d 
NH

S 
De

liv
er
y 

Pl
an

 
 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 C
ar
ol
e 
He

gl
ey
 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
21

/0
9/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Ja
m
es
 R
ob

in
so
n-
M
or
le
y,
 L
ea
d 

Co
m
m
iss

io
ne

r (
Ca

re
rs
 &
 S
er
vic

e 
Us

er
 

En
ga
ge

m
en
t) 

ja
m
es
.ro

bi
ns
on

m
or
le
y@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh

ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 T
el
: 0
30
0 
30

0 
66
81

 
   

17
. 

Du
ns
ta
bl
e 

Co
m
m
un

ity
 

Fo
ot
ba
ll 

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t 

Ce
nt
re
 - 
 

   

To
 a
pp
ro
ve
 th
e 
de

ta
ile
d 

bu
sin

es
s 
pl
an
 a
nd
 a
gr
ee

 
to
 u
nd

er
ta
ke
 a
 te
nd
er
in
g 

pr
oc
es
s 
fo
r b

ui
ld
in
g 
th
e 

fo
ot
ba

ll d
ev
el
op

m
en

t 
ce
nt
re
.  

 

13
 O
ct
ob
er
 

20
09
 

 

Du
ns
ta
bl
e 
Fo

ot
ba
ll C

ou
nc
il  

Du
ns
ta
bl
e 
Fo

ot
ba
ll C

lu
b 
 

AF
C 
Du

ns
ta
bl
e 
Fo

ot
ba
ll C

lu
b 
 

Br
ew

er
s 
Hi
ll M

id
dl
e 
Sc

ho
ol
  

Th
e 
Fo

ot
ba
ll A

ss
oc
ia
tio
n 
 

(T
he

se
 s
ta
ke
ho
ld
er
s 
ar
e 
m
em

be
rs
 

of
 th
e 
pr
oj
ec
t t
ea

m
 w
ho
 m
ee
t 

re
gu

la
rly
)  

Sp
or
t E

ng
la
nd

 - 
st
at
ut
or
y 

co
ns
ul
te
e 
 

CB
C 
W
ar
d 
M
em

be
rs
  

Co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n 
wi
th
 re

sid
en
ts
 h
as
 

be
en
 u
nd

er
ta
ke
n 
in
 2
00
8 
 

  

Cr
ea

se
y 
Pa

rk
 

Bu
sin

es
s 
Pl
an

 
 

Cl
lr 
St
ep

he
n 
F 
M
al
e 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
21

/0
8/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Ro
y 
W
at
er
fie
ld
, A

ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 

Le
isu

re
 a
nd
 C
ul
tu
re
, L

ib
ra
rie
s,
 A
du
lt 
an
d 

Co
m
m
un

ity
 L
ea
rn
in
g 

ro
y.
wa

te
rfi
el
d@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u

k 
 T
el
: 0
30

0 
30
0 
42
39
 

   

Agenda Item 17
Page 73



 R
ef
 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 

De
ci
si
on

 b
y 
th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 

In
te
nd

ed
 D
ec

is
io
n 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e/
M
et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 
m
ay

 b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 
Po

rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r a
nd

 C
on

ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce

r 
(m

et
ho

d 
of
 c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 
da

te
) 

18
. 

Le
ig
ht
on
 L
in
sla

de
 

Co
m
m
un

ity
 

Fo
ot
ba
ll 

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t 

Ce
nt
re
 - 
 

   

to
 a
gr
ee

 a
 w
ay
 fo
rw
ar
d 

fo
r d

ev
el
op

in
g 
th
e 

fo
ot
ba

ll d
ev
el
op

m
en

t 
ce
nt
re
 a
t A

st
ra
l P

ar
k.
  

 

13
 O
ct
ob
er
 

20
09
 

 

Le
ig
ht
on
 L
in
sla

de
 T
ow

n 
Co

un
cil
 

Sp
or
t E

ng
la
nd

  
  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
St
ep

he
n 
F 
M
al
e 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
21

/0
8/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

Ro
y 
W
at
er
fie
ld
, A

ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 L
ei
su
re
 

an
d 
Cu

ltu
re
, L
ib
ra
rie
s,
 A
du
lt 
an

d 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 L
ea
rn
in
g 

ro
y.
wa

te
rfi
el
d@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
03
00

 3
00
 4
23
9 

   
19

. 
Ex

te
ns
io
n 
to
 

Sa
nd

y 
Sp

or
t a
nd

 
Le

isu
re
 C
en
tre

 - 
 

   

To
 a
pp
ro
ve
 a
n 
ou

tlin
e 

bu
sin

es
s 
ca
se
 a
nd
 to
 

ag
re
e 
to
 a
pp
oi
nt
 a
 

co
ns
ul
ta
nt
 to
 le
ad

 a
 

tra
di
tio
na
l p
ro
je
ct
 b
ui
ld
 

pr
oc
es
s 
an
d 
un
de

rta
ke
 

te
nd
er
in
g 
pr
oc
es
s.
  

 

13
 O
ct
ob
er
 

20
09
 

 

Sa
nd

y 
Up

pe
r S

ch
oo

l  
St
ev
en
ag
e 
Le
isu

re
 L
im
ite
d 

(L
ei
su
re
 M
an
ag
em

en
t C

on
tra

ct
or
)  

CB
C 
W
ar
d 
M
em

be
rs
  

  

Ex
te
ns
io
n 
to
 S
an
dy
 

Sp
or
t a
nd
 L
ei
su
re
 

Ce
nt
re
 P
ro
je
ct
 

In
itia

tio
n 
Do

cu
m
en
t 

 

Cl
lr 
St
ep

he
n 
F 
M
al
e 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
22

/0
9/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

Ro
y 
W
at
er
fie
ld
, A

ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 L
ei
su
re
 

an
d 
Cu

ltu
re
, L
ib
ra
rie
s,
 A
du
lt 
an

d 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 L
ea
rn
in
g 

ro
y.
wa

te
rfi
el
d@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
03
00

 3
00
 4
23
9 

   
20

. 
Lo

ca
l T
ra
ns
po

rt 
Pl
an

 - 
 

   

Th
is 
re
po

rt 
wi
ll s

et
 o
ut
 

th
e 
op

tio
ns
 fo

r p
re
pa
rin
g 

th
e 
ne

w 
Lo
ca
l T
ra
ns
po

rt 
Pl
an

 (L
TP

3)
 fo

r C
en
tra

l 
Be

df
or
ds
hi
re
 a
nd
 w
ill 
as
k 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 to
 a
gr
ee
 th
e 

re
co
m
m
en

de
d 
ap
pr
oa
ch
.  

 

13
 O
ct
ob
er
 

20
09
 

 

   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
To

m
 N
ico

ls 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
22

/0
9/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Jo
hn

 A
us
tin
, I
nt
er
im
 H
ea

d 
of
 T
ra
ns
po
rt 

St
ra
te
gy
 

jo
hn

.a
us
tin
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
01
23

4 
22
86
87

 
   

Agenda Item 17
Page 74



 R
ef
 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 

De
ci
si
on

 b
y 
th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 

In
te
nd

ed
 D
ec

is
io
n 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e/
M
et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 
m
ay

 b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 
Po

rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r a
nd

 C
on

ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce

r 
(m

et
ho

d 
of
 c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 
da

te
) 

21
. 

Re
vie

w 
of
 F
ee
s 

an
d 
Ch

ar
ge

s 
-  

   

To
 re

vie
w 
th
e 
Fe

es
 a
nd

 
Ch

ar
ge

s.
  

 

13
 O
ct
ob
er
 

20
09
 

 

   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
au

ric
e 
R 
Jo
ne

s 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
22

/0
9/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
at
t B

ow
m
er
, A

ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 F
in
an
cia

l 
Se

rv
ice

s 
m
at
t.b

ow
m
er
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
03
00

 3
00
 4
25
4 

   
22

. 
Re

vie
w 
of
 C
ap
ita
l 

Pr
og

ra
m
m
e 
-  

   

To
 re

vie
w 
th
e 
Ca

pi
ta
l 

Pr
og

ra
m
m
e 
 

 

13
 O
ct
ob
er
 

20
09
 

 

   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
au

ric
e 
R 
Jo
ne

s 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
22

/0
9/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
at
t B

ow
m
er
, A

ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 F
in
an
cia

l 
Se

rv
ice

s 
m
at
t.b

ow
m
er
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
03
00

 3
00
 4
25
4 

   
23

. 
Th

e 
Ce

nt
ra
l 

Be
df
or
ds
hi
re
 

Re
sp
on

se
 to
 th
e 

G
re
en

 P
ap
er
 

"S
ha

pi
ng

 th
e 

Fu
tu
re
 o
f C

ar
e 

To
ge

th
er
" -
  

   

To
 p
ro
vid

e 
a 
re
sp
on
se
.  

 
13

 O
ct
ob
er
 

20
09
 

 

Pu
bl
ic 
Co

ns
ul
ta
tio
n 
ev
en

t t
bc
  

  

"S
ha

pi
ng

 th
e 
Fu

tu
re
 o
f 

Ca
re
 T
og
et
he
r" 
 

ww
w.
dh

.g
ov
.u
k/
pu

bl
ic

at
io
ns
 

 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 C
ar
ol
e 
He

gl
ey
 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
22

/0
9/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

Pa
tri
cia

 C
ok
er
 

pa
tri
cia

.c
ok
er
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
03
00

 3
00
 5
52
1 

   

Agenda Item 17
Page 75



 R
ef
 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 

De
ci
si
on

 b
y 
th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 

In
te
nd

ed
 D
ec

is
io
n 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e/
M
et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 
m
ay

 b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 
Po

rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r a
nd

 C
on

ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce

r 
(m

et
ho

d 
of
 c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 
da

te
) 

24
. 

Co
m
m
un

ity
 

En
ga
ge

m
en
t 

St
ra
te
gy
 - 
 

   

To
 a
pp
ro
ve
 th
e 
St
ra
te
gy
 

fo
r C

en
tra

l B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
 

Co
un

cil
. 

 

13
 O
ct
ob
er
 

20
09
 

 

Po
rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r (
Bu

sin
es
s 

Tr
an

sf
or
m
at
io
n)
 

LS
P 
Pa

rtn
er
s 

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
Ri
ch
ar
d 
St
ay
 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
22

/0
9/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Ia
n 
Po

rte
r, 
As

sis
ta
nt
 D
ire
ct
or
 S
er
vic

e 
Po

lic
y,
 P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
s 
& 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 

ia
n.
po
rte

r@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
01
23

4 
27
60
67

 
   

25
. 

Bu
sin

es
s 

Tr
an

sf
or
m
at
io
n 

St
ra
te
gy
 - 
 

   

To
 s
et
 o
ut
 a
m
bi
tio
n,
 

pr
io
rit
ie
s 
an

d 
ou
tc
om

es
 

fo
r t
he
 C
ou
nc
il’s

 
Tr
an

sf
or
m
at
io
n 
 o
ve
r t
he
 

ne
xt
 5
 y
ea
rs
. 

 

13
 O
ct
ob
er
 

20
09
 

 

   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
Ri
ch
ar
d 
St
ay
 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
22

/0
9/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Cl
ive

 J
on

es
, A

ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 

Bu
sin

es
s 
Tr
an
sf
or
m
at
io
n 
& 
Cu

st
om

er
 

Se
rv
ice

s 
cli
ve
.jo
ne

s@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
01
46

2 
61
11
68

 
   

26
. 

Co
m
m
iss

io
ni
ng

 
Po

lic
y 
-  

   

Th
at
 th
e 
Ex

ec
ut
ive

 
en

do
rs
es
 th
e 
pr
in
cip

le
s 

of
 th
e 
St
ra
te
gi
c 

Co
m
m
iss

io
ni
ng

 
Fr
am

ew
or
k 
to
 e
na

bl
e 

ef
fe
ct
ive

 s
tra

te
gi
c 

co
m
m
iss

io
ni
ng

 
al
on

gs
id
e 
pa
rtn

er
s 
wi
th
in
 

th
e 
Ch

ild
re
n’
s 
Tr
us
t. 
 

 

13
 O
ct
ob
er
 

20
09
 

 

St
ak
eh
ol
de
r a

nd
 th
e 
Ch

ild
re
n'
s 

Tr
us
t  

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 A
ni
ta
 M
 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
22

/0
9/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Sy
lvi
a 
G
ib
so
n,
 In
te
rim

 A
ss
ist
an

t D
ire
ct
or
, 

Po
lic
y,
 P
la
nn

in
g 
an
d 
Co

m
m
iss

io
ni
ng

 
sy
lvi
a.
gi
bs
on
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

te
l: 
03
00
 3
00
 5
52
2 

   

Agenda Item 17
Page 76



 R
ef
 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 

De
ci
si
on

 b
y 
th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 

In
te
nd

ed
 D
ec

is
io
n 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e/
M
et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 
m
ay

 b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 
Po

rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r a
nd

 C
on

ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce

r 
(m

et
ho

d 
of
 c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 
da

te
) 

27
. 

M
ed

iu
m
 T
er
m
 

Pr
op

er
ty
 S
tra

te
gy
 

Up
da

te
 - 
 

   

To
 re

po
rt 
on

 th
e 

pr
og

re
ss
 o
f t
he
 

im
pl
em

en
ta
tio
n 
of
 th
e 

st
ra
te
gy
.  

 

13
 O
ct
ob
er
 

20
09
 

 

   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
au

ric
e 
R 
Jo
ne

s 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
13

/1
0/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
ar
k 
Ba

ss
et
t, 
Sp

ec
ia
lis
t A

dv
iso

r -
 

Pr
op

er
ty
 

m
ar
k.
ba

ss
et
t@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
01
23

4 
27
68
89

 / 
07
93
9 
03

81
05

 
   

28
. 

Aw
ar
d 
of
 th
e 
re
-

ro
of
in
g 
co
nt
ra
ct
 to
 

ho
us
in
g 
pr
op
er
tie
s 

di
st
ric
t w

id
e 
-  

   

To
 a
pp
ro
ve
 th
e 
aw

ar
di
ng
 

of
 th
e 
co
nt
ra
ct
 to
 

ho
us
in
g 
pr
op
er
tie
s 

di
st
ric
t w

id
e 
 

 

13
 O
ct
ob
er
 

20
09
 

 

As
sis

ta
nt
 D
ire
ct
or
 H
ou

sin
g 

Se
rv
ice

s 
 

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 R
ita
 J
 D
rin
kw

at
er
 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
22

/0
9/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Ia
n 
Jo
hn

so
n,
 H
ou

sin
g 
As

se
t M

an
ag
er
 

ia
n.
jo
hn
so
n@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
03
00

 3
00
 5
20
2 

   
29

. 
Jo
b 
In
ve
st
m
en
t 

Ca
pi
ta
l 

Pr
og

ra
m
m
e 
-  

   

To
 a
pp
ro
ve
 th
e 
pr
io
rit
ie
s 

fo
r t
he
 u
se
 o
f c
ap

ita
l t
o 

fa
cil
ita
te
 th
e 
ke
y 

st
ra
te
gi
c 
em

pl
oy
m
en

t 
sit
es
 id
en
tif
ie
d 
ac
ro
ss
 

Ce
nt
ra
l B

ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
 to
 

co
m
e 
fo
rw
ar
d 
an
d 
at
tra

ct
 

de
ve
lo
pm

en
t i
nv
es
tm
en
t. 
 

 

13
 O
ct
ob
er
 

20
09
 

 

Ite
m
s 
wi
ll h

av
e 
be
en

 re
vie

we
d 
by
 

th
e 
Ce

nt
ra
l B

ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
 C
ou
nc
il 

Ca
pi
ta
l A

ss
et
s 
M
an
ag
em

en
t 

G
ro
up

 (C
AM

G
). 
 

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
Ke

n 
C 
M
at
th
ew

s 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
22

/0
9/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Jo
n 
Cl
iff
, S

pe
cia

l P
ro
je
ct
s 
M
an

ag
er
 

jo
n.
cli
ff@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
03
00

 3
00
 4
37
3 

   

Agenda Item 17
Page 77



 R
ef
 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 

De
ci
si
on

 b
y 
th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 

In
te
nd

ed
 D
ec

is
io
n 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e/
M
et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 
m
ay

 b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 
Po

rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r a
nd

 C
on

ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce

r 
(m

et
ho

d 
of
 c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 
da

te
) 

30
. 

Ce
nt
ra
l 

Be
df
or
ds
hi
re
 

To
wn

 C
en

tre
 

Su
pp
or
t P

la
n 
-  

   

To
 a
pp
ro
ve
 th
e 
Co

un
cil
 

su
pp
or
t m

ec
ha
ni
sm

 fo
r 

Ce
nt
ra
l B

ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
’s 

To
wn

 C
en

tre
s 
an
d 
To

wn
 

Ce
nt
re
 M
an
ag
em

en
t 

ar
ra
ng

em
en
ts
 a
cr
os
s 
th
e 

wh
ol
e 
ar
ea
.  

 

10
 N
ov
em

be
r 

20
09
 

 

To
wn

 C
ou
nc
il's

 b
y 
m
id
 ju
ly 
 

Ke
y 
To

wn
 C
en

tre
 B
us
in
es
se
s 

qu
es
tio
nn
ai
re
 to
 b
e 
cir
cu
la
te
d 

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
Ke

n 
C 
M
at
th
ew

s 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
14

/1
0/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

He
le
n 
Sh

or
e,
 H
ea
d 
of
 B
us
in
es
s 
G
ro
wt
h 

he
le
n.
sh
or
e@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
01
23

4 
27
60
63

 
   

31
. 

Ea
st
 o
f E

ng
la
nd

 
Pl
an

 R
ev
ie
w 
to
 

20
31
 - 
 

   

Th
e 
Co

un
cil
 re

sp
on
se
 to
 

a 
co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n 
by
t h
e 

Ea
st
 o
f E

ng
la
nd

 
Re

gi
on
al
 A
ss
em

bl
y 
on

 
th
e 
re
vie

w 
of
 th
e 

Re
gi
on
al
 S
pa
tia
l 

St
ra
te
gy
 to
 2
03
1,
 

in
clu

di
ng

 fo
ur
 p
ot
en

tia
l 

sc
en

ar
io
s 
fo
r n

ew
 

de
ve
lo
pm

en
t 

re
qu

ire
m
en

ts
.  

 

10
 N
ov
em

be
r 

20
09
 

 

St
ak
eh
ol
de
rs
  

m
em

be
rs
 o
f t
he

 p
ub
lic
  

Su
st
ai
na
bl
e 
Co

m
m
un

itie
s 
O
SC

  
  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
To

m
 N
ico

ls 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
14

/1
0/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Ri
ch
ar
d 
Fo

x,
 In
te
rim

 H
ea

d 
of
 

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t a
nd

 P
la
nn
in
g 

ric
ha

rd
.fo

x@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
  

Te
l: 
01
46

2 
61
11
05

 
   

Agenda Item 17
Page 78



 R
ef
 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 

De
ci
si
on

 b
y 
th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 

In
te
nd

ed
 D
ec

is
io
n 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e/
M
et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 
m
ay

 b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 
Po

rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r a
nd

 C
on

ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce

r 
(m

et
ho

d 
of
 c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 
da

te
) 

32
. 

LD
F 
Co

re
 

St
ra
te
gy
 a
nd

 
De

ve
lo
pm

en
t 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Po
lic
ie
s 
DP

D 
-  

   

To
 c
on

sid
er
 th

is 
De

ve
lo
pm

en
t P

la
n 

Do
cu
m
en

t (
DP

D)
 in
 

ad
va
nc
e 
of
 c
on
sid

er
at
io
n 

by
 C
ou
nc
il f
or
 fo

rm
al
 

ad
op
tio
n.
 T
hi
s 
fo
llo
ws

 
th
e 
re
ce
nt
 P
ub
lic
 

Ex
am

in
at
io
n 
an
d 

In
sp
ec
to
r's
 R
ep
or
t. 
O
nc
e 

ad
op
te
d 
by
 C
ou

nc
il t
hi
s 

do
cu
m
en
t w

ill 
be

co
m
e 
a 

st
at
ut
or
y 
pa

rt 
of
 th
e 

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t P

la
n 
an
d 

wi
ll r
ep

la
ce
 e
xis

tin
g 

Lo
ca
l P

la
n.
  

 

10
 N
ov
em

be
r 

20
09
 

 

Th
is 
DP

D 
ha

s 
be
en

 s
ub
je
ct
 to
 

ex
te
ns
ive

 c
on

su
lta
tio
n 
ov
er
 th
e 

la
st
 4
 y
ea

rs
. A

lso
 c
on

sid
er
ed
 b
y 

Su
st
ai
na
bl
e 
Co

m
m
un

itie
s 

O
ve
rv
ie
w 
& 
Sc

ru
tin
y 
Co

m
m
itt
ee

.  
  

Re
po

rt 
an
d 
fin
al
 D
PD

 
fo
r a

do
pt
io
n 

 

Cl
lr 
To

m
 N
ico

ls 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
14

/1
0/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Ri
ch
ar
d 
Fo

x,
 In
te
rim

 H
ea

d 
of
 

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t a
nd

 P
la
nn
in
g 

ric
ha

rd
.fo

x@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
  

Te
l: 
01
46

2 
61
11
05

 
   

33
. 

Pl
an

ni
ng
 

O
bl
ig
at
io
ns
 

St
ra
te
gy
 S
PD

 - 
 

   

To
 a
do
pt
 th
is 
re
vis

ed
 

Su
pp

le
m
en

ta
ry
 P
la
nn
in
g 

Do
cu
m
en

t, 
ba

se
d 
on

 th
e 

Co
re
 S
tra

te
gy
 a
nd
 

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ol
ici
es
 

DP
D.
 T
hi
s 
do

cu
m
en

t 
sp
ec
ifie

s 
a 
ra
ng
e 
of
 

de
ve
lo
pe

r c
on
tri
bu

tio
ns
 

an
d 
wi
ll b

e 
us
ed
 in
 th
e 

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t 

M
an

ag
em

en
t p
ro
ce
ss
.  

 

10
 N
ov
em

be
r 

20
09
 

 

St
ak
eh
ol
de
rs
, m

em
be

rs
 o
f t
he

 
pu

bl
ic,
 S
us
ta
in
ab

le
 C
om

m
un
itie

s 
O
ve
rv
ie
w 
an
d 
Sc

ru
tin
y 
Co

m
m
itt
ee

  
  

Re
po

rt 
an
d 
fin
al
 S
PD

 
fo
r a

do
pt
io
n 

 

Cl
lr 
To

m
 N
ico

ls 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
14

/1
0/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Ri
ch
ar
d 
Fo

x,
 In
te
rim

 H
ea

d 
of
 

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t a
nd

 P
la
nn
in
g 

ric
ha

rd
.fo

x@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
  

Te
l: 
01
46

2 
61
11
05

 
   

Agenda Item 17
Page 79



 R
ef
 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 

De
ci
si
on

 b
y 
th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 

In
te
nd

ed
 D
ec

is
io
n 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e/
M
et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 
m
ay

 b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 
Po

rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r a
nd

 C
on

ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce

r 
(m

et
ho

d 
of
 c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 
da

te
) 

34
. 

De
ve
lo
pi
ng
 U
ltr
a 

Lo
w 
Ca

rb
on
 

Ve
hi
cle

 
Te

ch
no

lo
gi
es
 - 
 

   

To
 a
pp
ro
ve
 th
e 
ac
tio
n 

pl
an

 to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
an

d 
de

ve
lo
p 
th
e 
em

pl
oy
m
en

t 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie
s 
in
 th
e 
lo
w 

ca
rb
on

 te
ch
no

lo
gy
 

se
ct
or
 a
nd

 p
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 

ea
rly
 a
do
pt
io
n 
of
 u
ltr
a 

lo
w 
ca
rb
on
 v
eh

icl
es
 

ac
ro
ss
 th
e 
ar
ea
 a
s 
a 

re
sp
on

se
 to
 c
lim

at
e 

ch
an
ge

 a
nd

 re
du

ct
io
n 
of
 

gr
ee

nh
ou

se
 g
as
 

em
iss

io
ns
.  

 

10
 N
ov
em

be
r 

20
09
 

 

LS
P 
Ca

rb
on

 R
ed

uc
tio
n 
W
or
kin

g 
G
ro
up

  
Ke

y 
St
ak
eh
ol
de

rs
 a
nd
 P
or
tfo
lio
 

M
em

be
rs
  

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
Ke

n 
C 
M
at
th
ew

s 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
14

/1
0/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Li
z 
W
ad

e,
 A
ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 E
co
no

m
ic 

G
ro
wt
h 
an
d 
Re

ge
ne

ra
tio
n 

liz
.w
ad

e@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
01
23

4 
22
89
72

 
   

35
. 

Lu
to
n-
Du

ns
ta
bl
e 

Bu
sw

ay
 - 
 

   

To
 re

ce
ive

 th
e 
Te

nd
er
 

Re
tu
rn
s 
an
d 

re
co
m
m
en

da
tio
ns
 to
 

pr
og

re
ss
 th
e 
sc
he

m
e.
  

To
  c
on

sid
er
 th
e 
te
nd
er
 

re
tu
rn
s 
fo
r t
he
 m
ai
n 

co
ns
tru

ct
io
n 
wo

rk
s 
fo
r 

th
e 
Lu

to
n/
Du

ns
ta
bl
e 

Bu
sw

ay
 a
nd

 a
gr
ee
 th
e 

en
ga
ge

m
en
t o
f 

co
nt
ra
ct
or
 w
ho

 w
ill 

un
de
rta

ke
 th
e 

co
ns
tru

ct
io
n 
wo

rk
s.
  

 

10
 N
ov
em

be
r 

20
09
 

 

Su
st
ai
na
bl
e 
Co

m
m
un

itie
s 

O
ve
rv
ie
w 
& 
Sc

ru
tin
y 
Co

m
m
itt
ee

 –
 

27
 O
ct
ob
er
 2
00
9.
 

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
To

m
 N
ico

ls 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
14

/1
0/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Jo
hn

 A
us
tin
, I
nt
er
im
 H
ea

d 
of
 T
ra
ns
po
rt 

St
ra
te
gy
 

jo
hn

.a
us
tin
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
01
23

4 
22
86
87

 
   

Agenda Item 17
Page 80



 R
ef
 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 

De
ci
si
on

 b
y 
th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 

In
te
nd

ed
 D
ec

is
io
n 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e/
M
et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 
m
ay

 b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 
Po

rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r a
nd

 C
on

ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce

r 
(m

et
ho

d 
of
 c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 
da

te
) 

36
. 

Pr
op

er
ty
 

Ac
qu

isi
tio
ns
 a
nd
 

Di
sp
os
al
s 

M
on

ito
rin
g 
-  

   

St
an
di
ng

 it
em

 fo
r k
ey
 

de
cis

io
ns
 a
nd
 q
ua
rte

rly
 

ba
sis

 m
on

ito
rin
g 
an
d 

re
po

rti
ng
 o
f a
ll p

ro
pe
rty
 

tra
ns
ac
tio
ns
. 

 

10
 N
ov
em

be
r 

20
09
 

 

Ite
m
s 
wi
ll h

av
e 
be
en

 re
vie

we
d 
an
d 

as
se
ss
ed
 b
y 
th
e 
CB

C 
Ca

pi
ta
l 

As
se
ts
 M
an
ag
em

en
t G

ro
up
 

(C
AM

G
). 

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
au

ric
e 
R 
Jo
ne

s 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
14

/1
0/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
ar
k 
Ba

ss
et
t, 
Sp

ec
ia
lis
t A

dv
iso

r -
 

Pr
op

er
ty
 

m
ar
k.
ba

ss
et
t@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
01
23

4 
27
68
89

 / 
07
93
9 
03

81
05

 
   

37
. 

Ha
rm

on
isa

tio
n 
of
 

W
as
te
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Se
rv
ice

s 
-  

   

To
 s
ee

k 
M
em

be
rs
 

ag
re
em

en
t t
o 
pr
op
os
ed

 
ch
an
ge

s 
to
 th
e 
pr
ov
isi
on

 
of
 w
as
te
 m
an
ag

em
en
t 

se
rv
ice

s 
to
 a
ch
ie
ve
 a
 

co
m
m
on

 a
pp
ro
ac
h 

ac
ro
ss
 C
en

tra
l 

Be
df
or
ds
hi
re
.  

 

10
 N
ov
em

be
r 

20
09
 

 

Su
st
ai
na
bl
e 
Co

m
m
un

itie
s 

O
ve
rv
ie
w 
& 
Sc

ru
tin
y 
Co

m
m
itt
ee

 –
 

27
 O
ct
ob
er
 2
00
9.
 

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
Da

vid
 M
cV

ica
r 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
14

/1
0/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

St
ev
e 
W
hi
tta
ke
r, 
Co

nt
ra
ct
 S
er
vic

es
 

M
an

ag
er
 

st
ev
e.
wh

itt
ak
er
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov

.u
k 
 T
el
: 0
30
0 
30

0 
43
44

 
   

38
. 

Lo
rd
 L
am

in
g 

Ac
tio
n 
Pl
an

 - 
 

   

To
 n
ot
e 
an
d 
en
do

rs
e 
th
e 

ac
tio
n 
pl
an

 w
hi
ch
 s
et
s 

ou
t C

en
tra

l 
Be

df
or
ds
hi
re
’s 
po
sit
io
n 

in
 re

la
tio
n 
to
 th
e 

re
co
m
m
en

da
tio
ns
 s
et
 

ou
t i
n 
th
e 
Lo

rd
 L
am

in
g 

re
po

rt 
‘T
he
 P
ro
te
ct
io
n 
of
 

Ch
ild
re
n 
in
 E
ng

la
nd

: A
 

pr
og

re
ss
 re

po
rt’
 a
nd

 th
e 

G
ov
er
nm

en
t’s
 re

sp
on

se
 

to
 it
.  
 

 

10
 N
ov
em

be
r 

20
09
 

 

St
ak
eh
ol
de
rs
 a
nd
 th
e 
Lo
ca
l 

Sa
fe
gu

ar
di
ng

 C
hi
ld
re
n 
Bo

ar
d 
 

  

Re
po

rt 
an
d 
ac
tio
n 

pl
an

 'T
he

 P
ro
te
ct
io
n 

of
 C
hi
ld
re
n 
in
 

En
gl
an
d:
 A
 p
ro
gr
es
s 

re
po

rt'
  L
or
d 
La

m
in
g 

Th
e 
G
ov
er
nm

en
t 

re
sp
on

se
 to
 th
e 
Lo
rd
 

La
m
in
g 
re
po

rt.
 

 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 A
ni
ta
 M
 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
14

/1
0/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
ar
tin
 P
ra
tt,
 A
ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 

Sp
ec
ia
lis
t S

er
vic

es
 

m
ar
tin
.p
ra
tt@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
03
00

 3
00
 4
48
4 

   

Agenda Item 17
Page 81



 R
ef
 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 

De
ci
si
on

 b
y 
th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 

In
te
nd

ed
 D
ec

is
io
n 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e/
M
et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 
m
ay

 b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 
Po

rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r a
nd

 C
on

ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce

r 
(m

et
ho

d 
of
 c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 
da

te
) 

39
. 

An
nu
al
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

Re
po

rt 
of
 A
du

lt 
So

cia
l C

ar
e 
fo
r 

20
08
/0
9 
-  

   

To
 re

ce
ive

 a
 re

po
rt 

pr
od

uc
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
Ca

re
 

Q
ua

lity
 C
om

m
iss

io
n.
  

 

8 
De

ce
m
be
r 

20
09
 

 

   

Av
ai
la
bl
e 
on

 th
e 
Ca

re
 

Q
ua

lity
 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

we
bs
ite
 

 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 C
ar
ol
e 
He

gl
ey
 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
14

/1
0/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Ju
lie
 O
gl
ey
, D

ire
ct
or
 o
f S

oc
ia
l C

ar
e,
 

He
al
th
 &
 H
ou

sin
g 

ju
lie
.o
gl
ey
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
01
46

2 
61
12
21

 
   

40
. 

St
at
ut
or
y 

Co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n 
on

 
Ho

lm
em

ea
d 

M
id
dl
e 
Sc

ho
ol
, 

Bi
gg

le
sw

ad
e 
-  

   

To
 g
ive

 fi
na

l a
pp

ro
va
l f
or
 

se
tti
ng
 u
p 
a 
Sp

ec
ia
lis
t 

Pr
ov
isi
on

 fo
r C

hi
ld
re
n 

wi
th
 A
ut
ist
ic 
Sp

ec
tru

m
 

Di
so
rd
er
s 
at
 H
ol
m
em

ea
d 

M
id
dl
e 
Sc

ho
ol
, 

Bi
gg

le
sw

ad
e.
  

 

8 
De

ce
m
be
r 

20
09
 

 

St
at
ut
or
y 
Co

ns
ul
te
es
 - 

co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n 
ca
rri
ed

 o
ut
 in
 

Ap
ril
/M
ay
 2
00
9 
an

d 
St
at
ut
or
y 

No
tic
es
 p
ub

lis
he
d 
Ju
ne

 2
00
9.
  

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 A
ni
ta
 M
 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/1
1/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
ar
tin
 P
ra
tt,
 A
ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 

Sp
ec
ia
lis
t S

er
vic

es
 

m
ar
tin
.p
ra
tt@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
01
23

4 
27
62
26

 
   

41
. 

Ap
pr
ov
al
 o
f a
 

Sk
ills

 S
tra

te
gy
 fo

r 
Ce

nt
ra
l 

Be
df
or
ds
hi
re
 - 
 

   

To
 a
pp
ro
ve
 th
e 
ap
pr
oa

ch
 

fo
r C

en
tra

l B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
 

in
 in
flu
en
cin

g 
an
d 

sh
ap

in
g 
th
e 
al
l a
ge
 s
kil
ls 

ag
en
da
 to

 m
ee
t l
oc
al
 

ne
ed
s 
an
d 
st
re
ng

th
en
 

th
e 
lo
ca
l w

or
kf
or
ce
 

th
ro
ug
h 
th
e 
ta
rg
et
ed

 u
se
 

of
 s
kil
ls 
in
ve
st
m
en
t. 
 

 

8 
De

ce
m
be
r 

20
09
 

 

Ke
y 
st
ak
eh
ol
de

rs
 in
 th
e 
tra

ns
itio

n 
of
 th
e 
Le
ar
ni
ng
 S
kil
ls 
Co

un
cil
 

in
clu

di
ng

 th
e 
Yo

un
g 
Pe

op
le
's 

St
ra
te
gi
c 
Bo

ar
d 
an
d 
Sk

ills
 F
un

di
ng
 

Ag
en

cy
, 1
6-
19

 a
rra

ng
em

en
ts
, 

EE
DA

 lo
ca
l b
us
in
es
s 
in
te
re
st
s,
 

Un
ive

rs
itie

s 
an
d 
Fu

rth
er
 E
du
ca
tio
n 

Co
lle
ge

s.
  

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
St
ep

he
n 
F 
M
al
e 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/1
1/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Ro
y 
W
at
er
fie
ld
, A

ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 

Le
isu

re
 a
nd
 C
ul
tu
re
, L

ib
ra
rie
s,
 A
du
lt 
an
d 

Co
m
m
un

ity
 L
ea
rn
in
g 

ro
y.
wa

te
rfi
el
d@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u

k 
 T
el
: 0
30

0 
30
0 
42
39
 

Li
z 
W
ad

e,
 A
ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
, E

co
no
m
ic 

G
ro
wt
h 
an
d 
Re

ge
ne

ra
tio
n 

Li
z.
wa

de
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
01
23

4 
22
89
72

 
 

Agenda Item 17
Page 82



 R
ef
 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 

De
ci
si
on

 b
y 
th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 

In
te
nd

ed
 D
ec

is
io
n 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e/
M
et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 
m
ay

 b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 
Po

rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r a
nd

 C
on

ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce

r 
(m

et
ho

d 
of
 c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 
da

te
) 

42
. 

Dr
af
t B

ud
ge
t 

Re
po

rt 
-  

   

To
 c
on

sid
er
 th
e 
dr
af
t 

bu
dg
et
 re

po
rt 
 

 

8 
De

ce
m
be
r 

20
09
 

 

   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
au

ric
e 
R 
Jo
ne

s 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/1
1/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
at
t B

ow
m
er
, A

ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 

Fi
na

nc
ia
l S

er
vic

es
 

m
at
t.b

ow
m
er
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.

uk
  T

el
: 0
30
0 
30
0 
42
54

 
   

43
. 

El
ig
ib
ilit
y 
fo
r 

pa
ym

en
ts
 p
ol
icy

 - 
 

   

To
 a
gr
ee
 th
e 
po

lic
y 

wh
ich

 w
ill 
se
t o

ut
 th
e 

pr
in
cip

le
s 
un
de

r w
hi
ch
 

se
rv
ice

s 
us
er
s 
wi
th
in
 

Ch
ild
re
n’
s 
Sp

ec
ia
lis
t 

Se
rv
ice

s 
m
ay
 b
e 
el
ig
ib
le
 

fo
r p

ay
m
en
ts
. 

 

8 
De

ce
m
be
r 

20
09
 

 

   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 A
ni
ta
 M
 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/1
1/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
ar
tin
 P
ra
tt,
 A
ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 

Sp
ec
ia
lis
t S

er
vic

es
 

m
ar
tin
.p
ra
tt@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
03
00

 3
00
 4
48
4 

   
44

. 
Ra

isi
ng

 
Ac

hi
ev
em

en
t 

Po
lic
y 
-  

   

To
 a
gr
ee
 th
e 
po

lic
y 

wh
ich

 o
ut
lin
es
 h
ow

 
re
so
ur
ce
s 
wi
th
in
 th
e 

co
un

cil
 w
ill 
be

 ta
rg
et
ed

 
to
 im

pr
ov
e 
pr
ov
isi
on

 in
 

sc
ho

ol
s 
an
d 
ea

rly
 y
ea
rs
 

se
tti
ng

s 
an
d 
ra
ise

 
ac
hi
ev
em

en
t e
sp
ec
ia
lly
 

th
at
 o
f c
hi
ld
re
n 
an

d 
yo
un
g 
pe
op

le
 in
 

vu
ln
er
ab

le
 

cir
cu
m
st
an

ce
s.
 

 

8 
De

ce
m
be
r 

20
09
 

 

   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 A
ni
ta
 M
 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/1
1/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Pa
tri
ck
 S
he
vli
n,
 A
ss
ist
an

t D
ire
ct
or
 

Le
ar
ni
ng
 &
 S
ch
oo

ls 
pa

tri
ck
.s
he

vli
n@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.

uk
 T
el
: 0
30
0 
30
0 
68

21
 

   

Agenda Item 17
Page 83



 R
ef
 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 

De
ci
si
on

 b
y 
th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 

In
te
nd

ed
 D
ec

is
io
n 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e/
M
et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 
m
ay

 b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 
Po

rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r a
nd

 C
on

ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce

r 
(m

et
ho

d 
of
 c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 
da

te
) 

45
. 

Ap
pr
ov
al
 o
f 

Ec
on

om
ic 

Pa
rti
cip

at
io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m
m
e 

In
ve
st
m
en
t 

St
ra
te
gy
 2
01

0/
11

 
-     

To
 a
pp
ro
ve
 th
e 
pr
io
rit
ie
s 

an
d 
pl
an
 to

 s
pe

nd
 th
e 

Ec
on

om
ic 
Pa

rti
cip

at
io
n 

fu
nd

s 
fo
r 2

01
0/
11
 

pr
ov
id
ed
 b
y 
EE

DA
 to
 

su
pp
or
t p

eo
pl
e 
in
to
 

em
pl
oy
m
en

t. 
 

 

8 
De

ce
m
be
r 

20
09
 

 

LS
P 
an

d 
Th

em
at
ic 
Pa

rtn
er
sh
ip
 fo

r 
En

vir
on

m
en
t a
nd

 E
co
no
m
y 
 

  

Re
po

rt 
an
d 
Dr
af
t 

In
ve
st
m
en
t S

tra
te
gy
 

 

Cl
lr 
Ke

n 
C 
M
at
th
ew

s 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/1
1/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

Sa
ra
h 
Hu

gh
es
, H

ea
d 
of
 R
eg
en
er
at
io
n 
an
d 

Sk
ills

 
sa
ra
h.
hu
gh
es
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
03
00

 3
00
 6
16
6 

   

46
. 

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t o
f a

 
Un

ifo
rm

ed
 

Pr
es
en

ce
 fo

r 
Ce

nt
ra
l 

Be
df
or
ds
hi
re
 - 
 

   

To
 c
on

sid
er
 th
e 
op
tio
ns
 

av
ai
la
bl
e 
fo
r C

en
tra

l 
Be

df
or
ds
hi
re
 to
 

un
de
rta

ke
 e
nf
or
ce
m
en
t 

of
 a
 ra

ng
e 
of
 

en
vir
on

m
en
ta
l a
nd

 
co
m
m
un

ity
 s
af
et
y 

le
gi
sla

tio
n 
(in
clu

di
ng
 th
e 

En
vir
on

m
en
ta
l 

Pr
ot
ec
tio
n 
Ac

t (
EP

A)
 

an
d 
Cl
ea
n 

Ne
ig
hb
ou

rh
oo
ds
 a
nd
 

En
vir
on

m
en
t A

ct
 

(C
NE

A)
) a

nd
 e
xp
lo
rin
g 

th
e 
ro
le
 th
at
 a
 u
ni
fo
rm

ed
 

te
am

 h
as
 in
 th
at
 re

sp
ec
t. 

 

12
 J
an
ua
ry
 

20
10
 

 

Re
le
va
nt
 P
or
tfo
lio
 H
ol
de
rs
 

Su
st
ai
na
bl
e 
Co

m
m
un

itie
s 

O
ve
rv
ie
w 
& 
Sc

ru
tin
y 
Co

m
m
itt
ee

  
  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
Da

vid
 M
cV

ica
r 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/1
2/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

Je
an
et
te
 K
ey
te
, C

om
m
un
ity
 S
af
et
y 

M
an

ag
er
 

je
an

et
te
.k
ey
te
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
08
45

 8
49
 6
25
2 

   

Agenda Item 17
Page 84



 R
ef
 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 

De
ci
si
on

 b
y 
th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 

In
te
nd

ed
 D
ec

is
io
n 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e/
M
et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 
m
ay

 b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 
Po

rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r a
nd

 C
on

ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce

r 
(m

et
ho

d 
of
 c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 
da

te
) 

47
. 

Ch
ild
re
n'
s 

W
or
kf
or
ce
 

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t 

St
ra
te
gy
 - 
 

   

To
 a
gr
ee
 th
e 
st
ra
te
gy
 

wh
ich

 s
et
s 
ou

t h
ow

 
Ce

nt
ra
l B

ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
 is
 

go
in
g 
to
 d
ev
el
op

 th
e 

ch
ild
re
n’
s 
wo

rk
fo
rc
e 

lo
ca
lly
 to

 c
re
at
e 
a 

wo
rld
cla

ss
 w
or
kf
or
ce
. 

 

12
 J
an
ua
ry
 

20
10
 

 

St
ak
eh
ol
de
rs
 a
nd
 th
e 
Ch

ild
re
n'
s 

Tr
us
t  

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 A
ni
ta
 M
 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/1
2/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Pa
tri
ck
 S
he
vli
n,
 A
ss
ist
an

t D
ire
ct
or
 

Le
ar
ni
ng
 &
 S
ch
oo

ls 
pa

tri
ck
.s
he

vli
n@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
o

v.
uk
  t
el
: 0
30

0 
30
0 
68
21
 

   
48

. 
Lo

ca
l 

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t 

Fr
am

ew
or
k:
 

Di
st
ric
t W

id
e 

De
sig

n 
G
ui
de

 fo
r 

Ce
nt
ra
l 

Be
df
or
ds
hi
re
 - 
 

   

To
 a
pp
ro
ve
 a
 n
ew

 
di
st
ric
t-w

id
e 
de

sig
n 

gu
id
e.
  T

he
 g
ui
de

 w
ill 
be
 

us
ed

 to
 p
ro
vid

e 
cle

ar
 

de
sig

n 
gu

id
el
in
es
 

ag
ai
ns
t w

hi
ch
 p
la
nn
in
g 

ap
pl
ica

tio
ns
 w
ill 
be

 
de

te
rm

in
ed
 a
nd

 is
 

in
te
nd
ed
 to

 s
ig
ni
fic
an
tly
 

ra
ise

 th
e 
qu
al
ity
 o
f n
ew

 
de

ve
lo
pm

en
t. 
 

 

12
 J
an
ua
ry
 

20
10
 

 

M
em

be
r w

or
ks
ho

p 
10
 S
ep
te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

Fo
rm

al
 P
ub

lic
 C
on

su
lta
tio
n 

O
ct
ob
er
 2
00
9 
fo
r 6

 w
ee
ks
 

St
ak
eh
ol
de
r E

ve
nt
 O
ct
ob
er
 2
00
9 

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
To

m
 N
ico

ls 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/1
2/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Fi
on

a 
W
eb
b,
 T
ea

m
 L
ea

de
r, 

Co
ns
er
va
tio
n 
Pr
oj
ec
t D

es
ig
n 

fio
na

.w
eb

b@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
03
00

 3
00
 4
40
5 

   

49
. 

Ea
rly
 C
hi
ld
ho
od

 
In
te
rv
en
tio
n 
an
d 

Pr
ev
en

tio
n 
Po

lic
y 

-     

To
 a
gr
ee
 th
e 
po

lic
y 

wh
ich

 o
ut
lin
es
 h
ow

 
re
so
ur
ce
s 
wi
ll b

e 
us
ed
 to
 

im
pr
ov
e 
th
e 
ou
tc
om

es
 o
f 

al
l c
hi
ld
re
n,
 e
sp
ec
ia
lly
 

th
e 
m
os
t d
isa

dv
an
ta
ge
d,
 

by
 e
na
bl
in
g,
 d
ev
el
op
in
g 

an
d 
su
pp
or
tin
g 
un

ive
rs
al
 

an
d 
ta
rg
et
ed
 s
er
vic

es
, 

de
liv
er
ed

 b
y 
a 
ra
ng
e 
of
 

pa
rtn

er
s.
 

 

12
 J
an
ua
ry
 

20
10
 

 

   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 A
ni
ta
 M
 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/1
2/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

G
le
n 
De

nh
am

, A
ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 

In
te
gr
at
ed
 S
er
vic

es
 0
-1
9 

gl
en

.d
en
ha

m
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.

uk
  T

el
: 0
30
0 
30
0 
61
25

 
   

Agenda Item 17
Page 85



 R
ef
 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 

De
ci
si
on

 b
y 
th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 

In
te
nd

ed
 D
ec

is
io
n 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e/
M
et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 
m
ay

 b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 
Po

rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r a
nd

 C
on

ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce

r 
(m

et
ho

d 
of
 c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 
da

te
) 

50
. 

Cu
ltu
ra
l S

tra
te
gy
 - 
 

   

To
 a
gr
ee
 th
e 
st
ra
te
gy
 

wh
ich

 e
nc
ap

su
la
te
s 
th
e 

vis
io
n 
fo
r c
ul
tu
ra
l 

en
tit
le
m
en
t f
or
 a
ll 

cit
ize

ns
 in
 C
en
tra

l 
Be

df
or
ds
hi
re
 m
ov
in
g 
to
 

a 
st
ra
te
gi
c 

co
m
m
iss

io
ni
ng

 a
nd

 
en

tit
le
m
en
t m

od
el
 a
nd

 
re
co
gn

ise
s 
th
e 
cr
os
s 

cu
tti
ng
 n
at
ur
e 
of
 c
ul
tu
ra
l 

en
tit
le
m
en
t. 
 

 

12
 J
an
ua
ry
 

20
10
 

 

   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
St
ep

he
n 
F 
M
al
e 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/1
2/
09

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

Ro
y 
W
at
er
fie
ld
, A

ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 L
ei
su
re
 

an
d 
Cu

ltu
re
, L
ib
ra
rie
s,
 A
du
lt 
an

d 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 L
ea
rn
in
g 

ro
y.
wa

te
rfi
el
d@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
03
00

 3
00
42
39

 
   

51
. 

Re
ve
nu
e 
Bu

dg
et
 - 
 

   

De
te
rm

in
at
io
n 
of
 th
e 

Re
ve
nu
e 
Bu

dg
et
 fo
r 

20
10
/1
1.
  

 

9 
Fe

br
ua
ry
 

20
10
 

 

   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
au

ric
e 
R 
Jo
ne

s 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/0
2/
10

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
at
t B

ow
m
er
, A

ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 F
in
an
cia

l 
Se

rv
ice

s 
m
at
t.b

ow
m
er
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
03
00

 3
00
 4
25
4 

   
52

. 
CC

TV
 S
er
vic

e 
O
pt
io
ns
 - 
 

   

To
 c
on

sid
er
 o
pt
io
ns
 

av
ai
la
bl
e 
to
 m
ov
e 
to
 a
 

co
m
m
on

 a
pp
ro
ac
h 
to
 

th
e 
pr
ov
isi
on

 o
f a
 C
CT

V 
se
rv
ice

 w
ith
in
 C
en
tra

l 
Be

df
or
ds
hi
re
. 

 

9 
Fe

br
ua
ry
 

20
10
 

 

Po
rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r (
Sa

fe
r a

nd
 

St
ro
ng
er
 C
om

m
un

itie
s)
  

Ke
y 
St
ak
eh
ol
de

rs
  

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
Da

vid
 M
cV

ica
r 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
15

/0
1/
10

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Je
an
et
te
 K
ey
te
, C

om
m
un
ity
 S
af
et
y 

M
an

ag
er
 

je
an

et
te
.k
ey
te
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.

uk
  T

el
: 0
84
5 
84
9 
62
52

 
   

Agenda Item 17
Page 86



 R
ef
 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 

De
ci
si
on

 b
y 
th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 

In
te
nd

ed
 D
ec

is
io
n 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e/
M
et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 
m
ay

 b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 
Po

rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r a
nd

 C
on

ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce

r 
(m

et
ho

d 
of
 c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 
da

te
) 

53
. 

Fl
itw

ick
 

Co
m
m
un

ity
 

Fo
ot
ba
ll 

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t 

Ce
nt
re
 a
nd

 
Fl
itw

ick
 L
ei
su
re
 

Ce
nt
re
 

Re
de

ve
lo
pm

en
t -
  

   

To
 a
pp
ro
ve
 a
 d
et
ai
le
d 

bu
sin

es
s 
ca
se
 fo
r 

fo
ot
ba

ll d
ev
el
op

m
en

t, 
an

d 
an

 o
ut
lin
e 
bu
sin

es
s 

ca
se
 fo
r t
he
 p
ro
vis

io
n 
of
 

th
e 
le
isu

re
 c
en
tre

.  
 To

 a
wa

rd
 d
es
ig
n 
an
d 

bu
ild
 c
on
tra

ct
 fo
r f
oo
tb
al
l 

de
ve
lo
pm

en
t. 
 

 

9 
Fe

br
ua
ry
 

20
10
 

 

Sp
or
t E

ng
la
nd

  
Re

db
or
ne
 U
pp
er
 S
ch
oo

l  
Fl
itw

ick
 E
ag

le
s 
Fo

ot
ba
ll C

lu
b 
 

Th
e 
Fo

ot
ba
ll A

ss
oc
ia
tio
n 
 

 Fl
itw

ick
 T
ow

n 
Co

un
cil
 m
ee
tin
g 

wi
th
 P
FH

 o
n 
16
 J
ul
y 
20
09
 a
gr
ee

d 
cu
rre

nt
 a
pp

ro
ac
h 
to
 c
itin

g 
th
e 

fo
ot
ba

ll f
ac
ilit
ie
s.
  

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
St
ep

he
n 
F 
M
al
e 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/0
1/
10

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r 

Ro
y 
W
at
er
fie
ld
, A

ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 L
ei
su
re
 

an
d 
Cu

ltu
re
, L
ib
ra
rie
s,
 A
du
lt 
an

d 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 L
ea
rn
in
g 

ro
y.
wa

te
rfi
el
d@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
 0
30
0 
30
0 
42
39

 
   

54
. 

Pr
op

er
ty
 

Ac
qu

isi
tio
ns
 a
nd
 

Di
sp
os
al
s 

M
on

ito
rin
g 
-  

   

St
an
di
ng

 it
em

 fo
r k
ey
 

de
cis

io
ns
 a
nd
 q
ua
rte

rly
 

ba
sis

 m
on

ito
rin
g 
an
d 

re
po

rti
ng
 o
f a
ll p

ro
pe
rty
 

tra
ns
ac
tio
ns
.  

 

9 
Fe

br
ua
ry
 

20
10
 

 

Ite
m
s 
wi
ll h

av
e 
be
en

 re
vie

we
d 
an
d 

as
se
ss
ed
 b
y 
th
e 
CB

C 
Ca

pi
ta
l 

As
se
ts
 M
an
ag
em

en
t G

ro
up
 

(C
AM

G
)  

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
au

ric
e 
R 
Jo
ne

s 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
13

/0
1/
10

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
ar
k 
Ba

ss
et
t, 
Sp

ec
ia
lis
t A

dv
iso

r -
 P
ro
pe

rty
 

m
ar
k.
ba

ss
et
t@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
01
23

4 
27
68
89

 / 
07
93
9 
03

81
05

 
   

55
. 

Ad
op
tio
n 
of
 P
ol
icy

 
an

d 
Fr
am

ew
or
k 
fo
r 

Li
ce
ns
in
g 
-  

   

To
 a
do
pt
 th
e 
Po

lic
y 
an
d 

Fr
am

ew
or
k 
fo
r t
he
 

Li
ce
ns
in
g 
Ac

t 2
00
3 

(A
lco

ho
l, 
la
te
 n
ig
ht
 

re
fre

sh
m
en

t a
nd
 

re
gu

la
te
d 
en

te
rta

in
m
en
t) 

an
d 
G
am

bl
in
g 
Ac

t 2
00
5 

(B
et
tin
g)
.  

 

9 
M
ar
ch
 2
01
0 

 
Li
ce
ns
in
g 
Tr
ad

e 
 

Th
re
e 
m
on
th
 p
er
io
d 
co
m
m
en
cin

g 
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

00
9,
 m
ee
tin
gs
, 

pu
bl
ica

tio
n 
on
 w
eb
sit
e 
an

d 
in
 o
th
er
 

m
ed

ia
.  

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
Da

vid
 M
cV

ica
r 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/0
2/
10

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

Su
sa
n 
Ch

ild
er
ho
us
e,
 H
ea
d 
of
 P
ub
lic
 

Pr
ot
ec
tio
n 
(N
or
th
) 

su
sa
n.
ch
ild
er
ho
us
e@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.

go
v.
uk
  T

el
: 0
14
62

 6
11
39
4 

   

Agenda Item 17
Page 87



 R
ef
 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 

De
ci
si
on

 b
y 
th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 

In
te
nd

ed
 D
ec

is
io
n 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e/
M
et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 
m
ay

 b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 
Po

rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r a
nd

 C
on

ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce

r 
(m

et
ho

d 
of
 c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 
da

te
) 

56
. 

Ag
re
em

en
t o
f 

St
at
ut
or
y 

Re
gu

la
to
ry
 S
er
vic

e 
Pl
an

s 
-  

   

To
 a
gr
ee
 th
e 
Pl
an

s 
fo
r 

fo
od
 la
w,
 h
ea

lth
 &
 s
af
et
y 

an
d 
un
de

ra
ge
 s
al
es
.  

 

9 
M
ar
ch
 2
01
0 

 
tb
c 

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
Da

vid
 M
cV

ica
r 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/0
2/
10

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Su
sa
n 
Ch

ild
er
ho
us
e,
 H
ea
d 
of
 P
ub
lic
 

Pr
ot
ec
tio
n 
(N
or
th
) 

su
sa
n.
ch
ild
er
ho
us
e@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire

.g
ov
.u
k 
 T
el
: 0
14
62
 6
11
39
4 

   
57

. 
Ag

re
em

en
t o
f 

St
at
ut
or
y 

Co
m
m
un

ity
 S
af
et
y 

Pl
an

s 
-  

   

To
 a
gr
ee
 th
e 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 

Sa
fe
ty
 P
la
ns
 a
nd
 

as
so
cia

te
d 
pl
an

s 
an

d 
st
ra
te
gi
es
 in
clu

di
ng

 
do

m
es
tic
 a
bu

se
, d

ru
gs
 

an
d 
al
co
ho
l. 
 

 

9 
M
ar
ch
 2
01
0 

 
Th

ea
m
at
ic 
Pa

rtn
er
s 
 

Ke
y 
St
ak
eh
ol
de

rs
  

Re
sp
on

sib
le
 A
ut
ho
rit
ie
s 
 

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
Da

vid
 M
cV

ica
r 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/0
2/
10

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Je
an
et
te
 K
ey
te
, C

om
m
un
ity
 S
af
et
y 

M
an

ag
er
 

je
an

et
te
.k
ey
te
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.

uk
  T

el
: 0
84
5 
84
9 
62
52

 
   

58
. 

Co
nt
am

in
at
ed
 

La
nd
 S
tra

te
gy
 - 
 

   

To
 a
gr
ee
 th
e 
ris
k 
ra
tin
g 

fo
r c
on

ta
m
in
at
ed

 la
nd

 
sit
es
 in
 C
en
tra

l 
Be

df
or
ds
hi
re
 a
nd
 

ap
pr
ov
e 
th
e 
st
ra
te
gy
.  

 

9 
M
ar
ch
 2
01
0 

 
tb
c 

  

Re
po

rt 
an
d 
St
ra
te
gy
 

 
Cl
lr 
Da

vid
 M
cV

ica
r 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/0
2/
10

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Su
sa
n 
Ch

ild
er
ho
us
e,
 H
ea
d 
of
 P
ub
lic
 

Pr
ot
ec
tio
n 
(N
or
th
) 

su
sa
n.
ch
ild
er
ho
us
e@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire

.g
ov
.u
k 
 T
el
: 0
14
62
 6
11
39
4 

   

Agenda Item 17
Page 88



 R
ef
 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 

De
ci
si
on

 b
y 
th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 

In
te
nd

ed
 D
ec

is
io
n 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e/
M
et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 
m
ay

 b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 
Po

rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r a
nd

 C
on

ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce

r 
(m

et
ho

d 
of
 c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 
da

te
) 

59
. 

Pl
ay
 S
tra

te
gy
 - 
 

   

To
 a
gr
ee
 th
e 
st
ra
te
gy
 

wh
ich

 w
ill 
im
pr
ov
e 
th
e 

liv
es
 o
f c
hi
ld
re
n 
an
d 

yo
un
g 
pe
op

le
 b
y 

de
liv
er
in
g 
hi
gh

 q
ua
lity

 
an

d 
in
no

va
tiv
e 
pl
ay
 

op
po
rtu

ni
tie
s 
an
d 

ex
pe

rie
nc
es
 a
cr
os
s 

Ce
nt
ra
l B

ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
. 

 

9 
M
ar
ch
 2
01
0 

 
   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 A
ni
ta
 M
 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/0
2/
10

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

Ro
y 
W
at
er
fie
ld
, A

ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 L
ei
su
re
 

an
d 
Cu

ltu
re
, L
ib
ra
rie
s,
 A
du
lt 
an

d 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 L
ea
rn
in
g 

ro
y.
wa

te
rfi
el
d@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
03
00

 3
00
 4
23
9 

   
60

. 
Ch

ild
 P
ov
er
ty
 

St
ra
te
gy
 - 
 

   

To
 a
gr
ee
 th
e 
st
ra
te
gy
 

wh
ich

 s
et
s 
ou

t h
ow

 th
e 

Lo
ca
l A

ut
ho
rit
ie
s 
an
d 
its
 

pa
rtn

er
s 
in
te
nd
 to
 

re
du

ce
 c
hi
ld
 p
ov
er
ty
 b
y 

20
20
.  
Th

is 
in
clu

de
s 
4 

ta
rg
et
s 
(re

la
tiv
e 
lo
w 

in
co
m
e,
 m
at
er
ia
l 

de
pr
iva

tio
n,
 a
bs
ol
ut
e 

po
ve
rty
 a
nd
 p
er
sis

te
nt
 

po
ve
rty
). 
 T
hi
s 
in
clu

de
s 

a 
ne
ed

s 
as
se
ss
m
en
t t
o 

de
sc
rib
e 
th
e 

ch
ar
ac
te
ris
tic
s 
of
 c
hi
ld
 

an
d 
fa
m
ily
 w
ith
in
 C
en
tra

l 
Be

df
or
ds
hi
re
 a
nd
 a
 jo
in
t 

ch
ild
 p
ov
er
ty
 s
tra

te
gy
 

wh
ich

 w
ill 
ou

tlin
e 
th
e 

st
ep

s 
an

d 
ac
co
un

ta
bi
lity

 
fo
r t
he
 L
oc
al
 A
ut
ho

rit
y 

an
d 
pa

rtn
er
s.
 

 

9 
M
ar
ch
 2
01
0 

 
   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 A
ni
ta
 M
 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/0
2/
10

 
G
le
n 
De

nh
am

, A
ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 

In
te
gr
at
ed
 S
er
vic

es
 0
-1
9 

gl
en

.d
en
ha

m
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 

Te
l: 
03
00

 3
00
 6
12
5 

   

Agenda Item 17
Page 89



 R
ef
 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 

De
ci
si
on

 b
y 
th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 

In
te
nd

ed
 D
ec

is
io
n 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e/
M
et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 
m
ay

 b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 
Po

rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r a
nd

 C
on

ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce

r 
(m

et
ho

d 
of
 c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 
da

te
) 

61
. 

Tr
an

sit
io
ns
 P
ol
icy

 
-     

To
 a
gr
ee
 th
e 
po

lic
y 

wh
ich

 s
et
s 
ou

t h
ow

 th
e 

Lo
ca
l A

ut
ho
rit
y 
wi
ll w

or
k 

wi
th
 c
hi
ld
re
n 
tra

ns
fe
rri
ng

 
fro

m
 C
hi
ld
re
n’
s 

Sp
ec
ia
lis
t S

er
vic

es
 

ei
th
er
 to
 s
er
vic

e 
pr
ov
isi
on

 w
ith
in
 A
du
lt 

So
cia

l C
ar
e 
or
 to

 
in
de

pe
nd
en

t a
du
lt 
life

 to
 

en
su
re
 th
at
 th
ey
 a
re
 

gi
ve
n 
th
e 
su
pp
or
t 

ne
ce
ss
ar
y 
as
 th
ey
 m
ov
e 

in
to
 a
du

lth
oo
d.
 

 

9 
M
ar
ch
 2
01
0 

 
   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 A
ni
ta
 M
 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/0
2/
10

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
ar
tin
 P
ra
tt,
 A
ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 

Sp
ec
ia
lis
t S

er
vic

es
 

m
ar
tin
.p
ra
tt@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
03
00

 3
00
 4
48
4 

   

62
. 

Sa
fe
gu

ar
di
ng

 
Po

lic
y 
-  

   

To
 e
nd
or
se
 th
e 
po

lic
y 

wh
ich

 s
et
s 
ou

t t
he
 

st
at
ut
or
y 
du
tie
s 
of
 th
e 

au
th
or
ity
 a
nd
 h
ow

 w
e 
wi
ll 

wo
rk
 w
ith
 p
ar
tn
er
 

ag
en
cie

s 
lo
ca
lly
 to
 

en
su
re
 th
at
 c
hi
ld
re
n 
ar
e 

sa
fe
.  

 

9 
M
ar
ch
 2
01
0 

 
   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 A
ni
ta
 M
 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/0
2/
10

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
ar
tin
 P
ra
tt,
 A
ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 

Sp
ec
ia
lis
t S

er
vic

es
 

m
ar
tin
.p
ra
tt@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
03
00

 3
00
 4
48
4 

   

Agenda Item 17
Page 90



 R
ef
 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 

De
ci
si
on

 b
y 
th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 

In
te
nd

ed
 D
ec

is
io
n 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e/
M
et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 
m
ay

 b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 
Po

rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r a
nd

 C
on

ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce

r 
(m

et
ho

d 
of
 c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 
da

te
) 

63
. 

Ch
ild
 in
 N
ee
d 

Po
lic
y 
-  

   

To
 a
gr
ee
 th
e 
po

lic
y 

wh
ich

 s
et
s 
ou

t t
he
 

el
ig
ib
ilit
y 
cr
ite
ria
 fo

r 
se
rv
ice

s 
ba

se
d 
on

 th
e 

le
ve
ls 
of
 n
ee
d 
of
 c
hi
ld
re
n 

an
d 
th
ei
r f
am

ilie
s.
  I
t 

re
sp
on
ds
 to
 th
e 
st
at
ut
or
y 

du
tie
s 
to
 s
up
po
rt 

ch
ild
re
n 
in
 n
ee
d.
 

 

9 
M
ar
ch
 2
01
0 

 
   

No
ne

. 
 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 A
ni
ta
 M
 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/0
2/
10

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
ar
tin
 P
ra
tt,
 A
ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 

Sp
ec
ia
lis
t S

er
vic

es
 

m
ar
tin
.p
ra
tt@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
03
00

 3
00
 4
48
4 

   
64

. 
Lo

ok
ed

 A
fte

r 
Ch

ild
re
n 
an
d 

Yo
un
g 
Pe

op
le
 

Po
lic
y 
-  

   

To
 a
gr
ee
 th
e 
po

lic
y 

wh
ich

 re
sp
on
ds
 to
 th
e 

st
at
ut
or
y 
du
tie
s 
fo
r t
he
 

lo
ca
l a
ut
ho

rit
y 
in
 lin

e 
wi
th
 

th
e 
Ch

ild
re
n 
Ac

t 1
98
9,
 

th
e 
Ch

ild
re
n 
an
d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
rs
on

s 
Ac

t 2
00
8 
an
d 

th
e 
Le

av
in
g 
Ca

re
 A
ct
 

20
00
.  
 

 

9 
M
ar
ch
 2
01
0 

 
   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 A
ni
ta
 M
 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/0
2/
10

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
ar
tin
 P
ra
tt,
 A
ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 

Sp
ec
ia
lis
t S

er
vic

es
 

m
ar
tin
.p
ra
tt@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
03
00

 3
00
 4
48
4 

   
65

. 
Fo

st
er
in
g 
Po

lic
y 
-  

   

To
 a
gr
ee
 th
e 
po

lic
y 

wh
ich

 s
et
s 
ou

t w
ha

t a
s 

an
 a
ut
ho
rit
y 
we

 w
ill 
do

 to
 

en
su
re
 th
at
 c
hi
ld
re
n 
wh

o 
be

co
m
e 
lo
ok
ed
 a
fte

r a
re
 

m
at
ch
ed
 w
he

re
 p
os
sib

le
 

to
 a
n 
in
-h
ou
se
 fo
st
er
 

ca
re
r a

nd
 h
ow

 w
e 
wi
ll 

su
pp
or
t f
os
te
rin
g 

ar
ra
ng

em
en
ts
. 

 

9 
M
ar
ch
 2
01
0 

 
   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 A
ni
ta
 M
 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/0
2/
10

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
ar
tin
 P
ra
tt,
 A
ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 

Sp
ec
ia
lis
t S

er
vic

es
 

m
ar
tin
.p
ra
tt@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
03
00

 3
00
 4
48
4 

   

Agenda Item 17
Page 91



 R
ef
 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 

De
ci
si
on

 b
y 
th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 

In
te
nd

ed
 D
ec

is
io
n 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e/
M
et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 
m
ay

 b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 
Po

rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r a
nd

 C
on

ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce

r 
(m

et
ho

d 
of
 c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 
da

te
) 

66
. 

Ad
op
tio
n 
Po

lic
y 
-  

   

To
 a
gr
ee
 th
e 
po

lic
y 

wh
ich

 s
et
s 
ou

t o
ur
 

st
at
ut
or
y 
du
tie
s 
in
 

re
la
tio
n 
to
 a
do
pt
io
n 
an
d 

ho
w 
as
 a
n 
au

th
or
ity
 w
e 

wi
ll d

isc
ha

rg
e 
th
os
e 

fu
nc
tio
ns
 in
 re

la
tio
n 
to
 

m
at
ch
in
g 
ch
ild
re
n 
to
 

su
ita
bl
e 
pr
os
pe
ct
ive

 
ad

op
te
rs
 a
nd

 s
up
po

rti
ng
 

th
os
e 
ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
.  

 

9 
M
ar
ch
 2
01
0 

 
   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 A
ni
ta
 M
 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/0
2/
10

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
ar
tin
 P
ra
tt,
 A
ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 

Sp
ec
ia
lis
t S

er
vic

es
 

m
ar
tin
.p
ra
tt@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
03
00

 3
00
 4
48
4 

   

67
. 

Pr
iva

te
 F
os
te
rin
g 

Po
lic
y 
-  

   

To
 a
gr
ee
 th
e 
po

lic
y 

wh
ich

 s
et
s 
ou

t h
ow

 w
e 

wi
ll s

af
eg

ua
rd
 c
hi
ld
re
n 

wh
o 
ar
e 
in
 P
riv
at
e 

Fo
st
er
in
g 
ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
 

an
d 
ho

w 
we

 w
ill 
su
pp

or
t 

th
es
e 
ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
.  

 

9 
M
ar
ch
 2
01
0 

 
   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 A
ni
ta
 M
 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/0
2/
10

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
ar
tin
 P
ra
tt,
 A
ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 

Sp
ec
ia
lis
t S

er
vic

es
 

m
ar
tin
.p
r a
tt@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
 0
30
0 
30
0 
44
84

 
   

68
. 

Ch
ild
re
n 
M
iss

in
g 

Ed
uc
at
io
n 
Po

lic
y 
-  

   

To
 a
gr
ee
 th
e 
po

lic
y 

wh
ich

 s
et
s 
ou

t h
ow

 th
e 

lo
ca
l a
ut
ho

rit
y 
wi
ll m

ee
t 

its
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 d
ut
ie
s 

re
la
tin
g 
to
 th
e 
pr
ov
isi
on

 
of
 e
du

ca
tio
n 
an

d 
to
 

sa
fe
gu
ar
di
ng
 a
nd

 
pr
om

ot
in
g 
th
e 
we

lfa
re
 o
f 

ch
ild
re
n.
 

 

9 
M
ar
ch
 2
01
0 

 
   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 A
ni
ta
 M
 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/0
2/
10

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Pa
tri
ck
 S
he
vli
n,
 A
ss
ist
an

t D
ire
ct
or
 

Le
ar
ni
ng
 &
 S
ch
oo

ls 
pa

tri
ck
.s
he

vli
n@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.

uk
  T

el
: 0
30
0 
30
0 
68
21

 
   

Agenda Item 17
Page 92



 R
ef
 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 

De
ci
si
on

 b
y 
th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 

In
te
nd

ed
 D
ec

is
io
n 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e/
M
et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 
m
ay

 b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 
Po

rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de

r a
nd

 C
on

ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce

r 
(m

et
ho

d 
of
 c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 
da

te
) 

69
. 

Pr
iva

te
 F
os
te
rin
g 

Po
lic
y 
-  

   

To
 a
gr
ee
 th
e 
po

lic
y 

wh
ich

 s
et
s 
ou

t h
ow

 w
e 

wi
ll s

af
eg

ua
rd
 c
hi
ld
re
n 

wh
o 
ar
e 
in
 P
riv
at
e 

Fo
st
er
in
g 
ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
 

an
d 
ho

w 
we

 w
ill 
su
pp

or
t 

th
es
e 
ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
.  

 

9 
M
ar
ch
 2
01
0 

 
   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 A
ni
ta
 M
 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/0
2/
10

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
ar
tin
 P
ra
tt,
 A
ss
ist
an
t D

ire
ct
or
 

Sp
ec
ia
lis
t S

er
vic

es
 

m
ar
tin
.p
ra
tt@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed

fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
 0
30
0 
30
0 
44
84

 
   

70
. 

Ch
ild
re
n 
M
iss

in
g 

Ed
uc
at
io
n 
Po

lic
y 
-  

   

To
 a
gr
ee
 th
e 
po

lic
y 

wh
ich

 s
et
s 
ou

t h
ow

 th
e 

lo
ca
l a
ut
ho

rit
y 
wi
ll m

ee
t 

its
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 d
ut
ie
s 

re
la
tin
g 
to
 th
e 
pr
ov
isi
on

 
of
 e
du

ca
tio
n 
an

d 
to
 

sa
fe
gu
ar
di
ng
 a
nd

 
pr
om

ot
in
g 
th
e 
we

lfa
re
 o
f 

ch
ild
re
n.
 

 

9 
M
ar
ch
 2
01
0 

 
   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 
M
rs
 A
ni
ta
 M
 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m
en

ts
 b
y 
10

/0
2/
10

 to
 C
on

ta
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r: 

Pa
tri
ck
 S
he
vli
n,
 A
ss
ist
an

t D
ire
ct
or
 

Le
ar
ni
ng
 &
 S
ch
oo

ls 
pa

tri
ck
.s
he

vli
n@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.

uk
  T

el
: 0
30
0 
30
0 
68
21

 
   

  Po
st
al
 a
dd

re
ss
 fo

r C
on

ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce

rs
:  

Ce
nt
ra
l B

ed
fo
rd
sh

ire
 C
ou

nc
il,
 P
rio

ry
 H
ou

se
, M

on
ks
 W

al
k,
 C
hi
ck
sa
nd

s,
 S
he

ffo
rd
  S

G
17
 5
TQ

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 17
Page 93



 

Central Bedfordshire Council  
Forward Plan of Decisions on Key Issues 

 
The following table sets out the dates on which the Central Bedfordshire Council Forward Plan will 
be published in 2009/10: 
 

 Date of Publication Period of Plan 
 

 08.05.09 1 June 2009 – 31 May 2010 
 

 15.06.09 1 July 2009 – 30 June 2010 
 

 15.07.09 1  August 2009 – 31 July 2010  
 

 13.08.09 1 September 2009 – 31 August 2010 
 

 10.09.09 1 October 2009 – 30 September 2010 
 

 08.10.09 1 November  2009 –  31 October 2010 
 

 05.11.09 1 December 2009 – 30 November 2010 
 

 03.12.09 
 

1 January – 31 December 2010 
 

 07.01.10 1 February 2010 – 31 January 2011 
 

 04.02.10 1 March 2010 – 28 February 2011 
 

 04.03.10 1 April 2010 – 31 March 2011 
 

 31.03.10 1 May 2010 – 30 April 2011 
  

 

Agenda Item 17
Page 94


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	10 Bedfordshire Local Involvement Network (LINk) Update
	11 Update on the Recovery and Improvement of Adult Social Care Services
	12 Quarter 1 Budget and Performance Information
	12  Q1 Budget  Performance report Appx A

	14 Consultation Feedback - Homelessness Event
	14  HOMELESSNESS EVENT - xx A
	14  HOMELESSNESS EVENT - xx B
	Item 14  HOMELESSNESS EVENT - xx Ci

	16 Revised Work Programme
	17 Executive's Forward Plan of Key Decisions
	17  Forward Plan 01.09.09 A


